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~XECUTIVE SESSION 

Friday, June 13, 1975 

United States Senate, 

·Select Committee to Study Governmental 

Opeu.tiona wlt,h Rupect to 

Intelligence Actlv1tl•• 

Waahinqton, D. c. 

Tha Committee met, pursuant to notice, at l0al2 o'clock 

ll a.m., in Room S-407, The Capitol, Senator ~rank Church 

12 (Chairman), pruBidlnq. 

l'r.ase~nt: Se~no.tors church. (pr~sldinq), Morqan, ·'tart of 

Colorado, !lak•H, r.oldwatur, MD.thias Ar.d Schweikilli". 

Also present: William Mllldr, Starr nlrector; 

16 Fre~de~rick A. 0. Schwarz, Jr., Chl~f Coun~al; Curtis R. Smo!her~. 

17 Hinorit:.y Counsel; .uad \.harles Kl..rhow, Will lam Bader, ~lchaol :. 

18 Madiqan Anc..l David t\<lt'On, Proftsssional Staff Humhsrs. 

19 - .... -
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21 

22 

23 } 

24 

25 
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1 P R 0 C E E D I N G S -----------
2 The Chairman. I am qoinq to auk Fritz Schwarz if he woul~ 

qive ua a short rundown on what it ia wu int•nd to focus on 

in th~ questioninq today, what we expect to cover, what we hoo. 

b to qet, and anythinq, I suppoae, Mr. Smothers, that you would 

6 like to add, juat to qive us a sense of direction in connection 

7 with the pro,c.usdinflll this morning. 

6 Mr •. Schwarz. Nr. Helms was Dissull's Deputy durinq the 

period that thlll !lay Of Piqs WAS planned. lit~ apparently was 

10 kept pratt~ much out of that, that is both consht•nt with what 

12 show. 

1~ 1962 aml r.a~~~ainud in that position ul'lsantiallY un.t ll ·h .. b.sc•&Me 

16 'l'h.s Hrat thiug the1t. I thin.": thAt W'lll should cover with 

16 with r .. spcSct to Cubta gumsrally without CJ'!Ittin<J to +;h., <UH!a.S'Iir.c·-

20 

21 

22 
, . 

Communist •Jov .. rnmomt in Cuha. 

24 
: think ha will BAY that in that co~n~ctlon, ln uffact, 

25 
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other day, there were not any limitations. But it's qoinq to 

be worth & little bit exploring with him and underatandinq what 

he mu.na. Does l'ha mean that the CIA could have dropped bomba, 

could havo blown up ships in th~ harbor? What does he mean bv 

anything goo& and what does he mean by there ware no·limita-

tiona? 

1-lhan we come to tho~~~ subj011Ct, of .. dl.~sa~dnati~n, I thinJ<. 

you will 11u hh t41111!Jtimony ldnd of ;bo~nce hack. and forth. o •• 

the one hand, he is qoinq to b~ saying, w•li, anythinq 90ea, 
. . 

&nd that h llomethinCJ. On tho other h11nd, he' a qoirirt to be 

s<&yl..ng, I think, well there r,uslly wasn't anythintt 'lob.'"? i.n tlit-

lloil will ttdmit th<lt he l~now about :1r. Hoadll.s ha will 

.siliuit, 1 ball.,.va; that hta, indohtd he .snt! his man llarve.v t.ooY. 

ovar H.osulli. nut 1 b'll!ll.taVa you'll find tho tustimonv, ba:. .. ti 

on what h .. s<&id to thu Rock.sfttU.,r Con,unission and what he !'Ia id 

~ ... will turn on that su~i~ct•boforu too long to th~ tn~·· 

m...rno which is thtt most compl..,ta clttscription o~ thos .sv;u:ts in 

conuoction.with CAstro. lit~ htul thc\t. prtapdrtsd bucc:t.UR.'!I Pr,._si....! • .a.• 

.Johnson ciSkcd him to l.lriaf Protsidant .Tohr.son o·n thct a.tl-t'IAt i;;:. 

u;o hiu owu cs.dde~~d Trujillo t~.ud DiuM. 

~-lr. ::;chw..arz. Ycall, which Pr<!!sirlont .Johnson lhitl hoJI!III\ 
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l personally told about and had been told additional details 

2 on. 

4 what he did after tha memo was written telling people to destrcy 

b certain documents relating to the mamo. We will have to take 

7 &91:'e4il4 _with llarV11111V .-. decision not to brief P1cCon•• But that. h 

8- stated on t.hrcui occasion& in the m4111'1o. t think he wUl teRtifv 

dthear he rem...mbers no such thing~ That ln what h1111 uid 

lO yestariJAy and what h$ said to _the ltockeCeller Coi'I'C'IIinion. 

ll Mor.aovor, I 'think It~•'• tJoiuq to t.liau<Jra• with 'lcCont.~'s 

12 teat,imony_ a.hout !\cCoru1'll attiturl .. towArd 4:J!U.IIIIino.t1on, ar.d 

13 

have haa.rd tham. 

16 Sana.tot Uakar. What's ha qoing to say~ Fritz -- wall, ! 

17 thought you war'tl finished. r.o ah.sad. 

18 f-Ir. 5chwc!lr:r.. Anoth .. r thin<J on Cast:.ro. On tha q.snura.l 

II 

r 20 I 

subj.sct_of disclosur ... s to President, I h4''""' hook on I'I<Lil lSI 

21 II 
22 

r.lova.nt in this lhsilsa, in the: so-cC!.ll.,.cl llu!lton 1'l4n which h., 

'24 
II 

25 
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project lasted into 1973 in New York and was just st&rtinq on 

his authority in San Francisco at the vary time he was writing 

That h worth havinq him explain. 

Th• ChairJMn. lias he explained that to you previously? 

mind uritil afterwards. That is •ssentially it on the Castro~ 

Th• Ch4irma.n. What did hill say on th11 'jUellltion of 

Presidantial authority in assassination? 

Mr~ Schwarz. Well he puts it 1n this senRe, Senator. 

IU;ythinq qoas, and w.a kne~w thd Prtaaidant w.snta•! th .. qovarnll'ar.• 

r-... 12 ov.,rthrown. 
) .... 

~ " . 
• 1~ · Tha Chairm.sn, Noth.btcJ mortt l'lpacH ic? 

c~ 
C: 14 ltr. Milbsr. I ois.:r.qroc~ If I miqht, 1 think this mi<Jh~ 

r.. 1!> hcslp, !-'ritz.· 

16 Yast.Srda.y in thu discussion we followlll"l the th~~S~na that """~ 

17 raisoo by Bissell without stating where -- in fact, we did 

i! 
18 ;' 

II 
1 Sl li 

cxprass thta cotion of plausible dunial. 

li 20 tlo.,a it in .. .su <ll:c.l HO forth. 

21 I ttr. 'Hll.sr. And Wt.s carnu b4ldly ou*; with the~ quustior., 

22 could th·i~t hav .. hapJhsnt~d without thos Pr<t~sidant '11 approved.. l\~:.: 

I think, it is my inprasAion a.r.c~ thurtt ITI<lV be~ oth.,r qracHnqr. 

on this, hcscdus .. h~:~ was VdrV cAreful in his a.nswttr, was he rlid 

TOP SECRET 

NW 50955 Docld:32423463 Page 6 



-· "' 
....... 

,....;, 
:II· 

c-: .. 
r.1 

c 
( ll 

f 

1 of these things and th• pressure of the times -- this is where 

.2 he is very qood -- he talks about the intense desire to do 

aomethinq about :uba, 90 miles off the coast and so on, that 

b to mount op•rationa and qet things done. 

Senator Goldwat.ar. \(ould you yhld at that point? 

8 Senator Coldwate~r. I think it will be very helpful to 

this Committcua .if w~ could, in some way, have Hr. lldDs explair~ 

10 the philos~phy ~hat Ia wrappod up in the President ~nowlnq or 

·u not knowinq. This hn' t confined to thia Committ.ul, t:"'i!'l 11'1 

12 

And whun IHss~~tll .!:lAid in .. u:~ct, Y•!'l, I would lie, I would c!o 

14 it to. 

15 Hr. Hilldr. llo qot into tht't.-. qiJOJBtion yectertiay. 

16 

17 b .. cAUSa I don't think enouqh of tho st~ff or enouqh of the 

lSI!! otlhsr· words, is it b.ttter to hi\Vts on" man I\BI:B4BSir.ate~d or hd'-'u. 

il 20 

21 I 
22 

,j 

li 24 1 

praasurts dnd h.s tsxplicit.ly naicl t"'at t:h.,ra wart~ no liml.tatio:~~ 

25 .:tiiS4sidna.tions, ha s<1iJ thrtt mny hdVa bt~tSn discuss•<! lUI an 
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option but he la v~ry fUllY whan you qat down to was it 

actually discussed. 

Mr. Smothuro. What lR very h•lpful, I thin.li:., anrl we spent 

impressions of how Monqoose developed and how he ·had come to 

the hal in9 that he cr.rticula.ted vary clearly that there was no 

doubt in hh. mind about what his marching orr!ara war• about 

wh.:r.t .they ..,·anted done, thuy. bdnq the Pr.aid•nt on down. 

"~• t.:r.lkt~d a.hout the qu.stion of thot various aources of thir. 

that Mr. McCona would have, hiR convaraa~lon~ with HcCone. 

appuar to him to bcs con~iRtant. 

to try to qat a. cloR~ look at is the natur• of thcs coor~ina~io~. 

of oss .. ntia.·uy all of th ... gov.srnm~nt arJancilss in .an ~f fort to 

g.st a t.:r.sk dond, a.nd if Wd focus on son~thir.q likes, one,thu 

allow for th.s Attorncsv Gen4:1rll.l' s input, a:v1 also to provir! .. 

lor tha stcswardshlp of Lans~alcs who, for the first time, whose 

thlr.l~ !.f was raally pursuu. thu qu•ntion of ho1~ ~hi:t 
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i 
1 coordinat~on effort looked, it will probably qive ua the bast 

i 

2 'insight on tha authority then. 

3 I th(nk I also found lnterestlnq yestar~ay his attitude 
\ 

.;. toward the Mafia p.sopl... IIIli clearly tal~s o~~~bout them AB ju!ltc 

f> another asset, but his attitud111 -- and corr-.ct me if I 1
1'1'1 wron•: 

. 6 ·here -• was more or less to pooh-pooh it. Hue V&lll •onaathlnq, 

"' it. w4s w.il~d-cty.ad, it probably will never work, but it'll aornethln•' 

8 w .. •u throw aC,Jaitullt the walL 1\Jid I think hl't us with the 

impreaaio~, okay, let him qo out and try lt. Dut, you know, 

10 · nob'oJy ruAUy exp.scts anythinq to coma of this, .sntl he h 

11 p4rticul.sr1y pooh-poohad when he t:.al~a about what WAS expected 

12 of l<osdllL J\ncl I believe he finallY .swl•d up utlin<l th.a horr. 

zilch 4& tti wh4t thay would CJ•t out of that •ffort • 

nut I think prob.sbly the most valuable thinCJ hd can do fer 

us is to qiv.s us nomt1 of thu impressions, !1011'1111 o' thtt fuelin•:s 

16 about what wo.s qoinCJ on in that- tim~:~fram<:l. I don't think !'145'5 

SctiHltOr B<ilk .. r. 't.ay I ask a qucsstion, "'r. Ch.sirman, and le 

il 
1 ~ I 

i 20 with U.su Schorr too lonCI. ·roll m.s dbout hi!l !rama of l"llnd. 

21 his uttit.uclca. 

22 

I.J.:&ck, if anythinCJ? thin!;, to thir. .... 

25 c1bou.t th<s ponoibility of· immunity? 
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1 Mr. Miller. I think the attitude that, number one, he 

stated, I mean this is the statement, that he ia qoinq to 

respond to any question by th• Committ•e fully. That waa his 

4 

b Secondly I think that he feels that twenty-five years, his 

6 twanty-Uve yeara -of service to the _qovernmGnt h under attack 

now. llo stated _that it h his belief ~hat everything he hu 

6 done i11 government ha.a boon 'under direct order or lawful 

authority • 

10 

11 Hr. Hiller. Yoss, hca waa vary hua.tud on that ?Oint at onts 

12 - poir,t. l think it woulu ho w11ll worth, you know, ?runinq thi:. 

13 button • 

14 So I thiuk it i11 a mixture of sayinq vou nust undarst4r;d 

15 the timoss. H~lms himself \-148 actir.q unrlur h.wful authority or 

16 dir.sction. 

17 Thirdly, he wants to 6Xpla1n to the Committee why he dirl 

18 thiriqs and 80 on. I must say that y~sterday, tryinq to hold 

19 him onto a '1Ue.stion WdS diU' icul t. 

20 !-tr. f.chw,Hz. tics iR"' vcsry, varv int.;llio.,s:t witneB!'I, 

21 

22 kuowtS vory wull how to mc1kes tha,_ difficult. 

:-1r • M i ll or . 

mc1tiou out of him in d.Skinq him in tht1 con~.csxt ot th•t tll':loHI• 

thiS proccdurcss by which thinq!l \~drts donos, d.ud he tcllt~ r'IOrtJ 
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mat1on out by which he calls !mpreaaiona than if you auk hiM 

gpecif1c questions. 

6 fellow very, vary well, and he is very touchy on tho subject o! 

"' Tha Chd.rman. 1\U riqht, let • 111 ·hAve him in. 

6 Hr. Schwarz. The only document that on its taco 

folder that on its fact~~;. ie not self-explanatory are 411 bunch of 

10 halldwritten notus. Those' a.re hh notes, l .think, for thCII 

ll purpose of brht'inq Prttsid~tnt .Johnson on the aubhct. 
'l 

12 !, 
li 

1~- 11 

•' " H 
ij 

l ~ I 
16 ~ 
nh 

'! 

H: :~ .. ,, 
I' 

l~ ,, 

22 

2:.. .1 

2411 

i 25 
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l (Mr. Helma entered the hearinq :com at 10t28.a.a.J 

The Chdnn.a.n. Mr. tltlma, would you pleue 1t&~<S and be 

·Do you awur that all of tha tutimony you are qJ.vinq ir. 

6 then procae<U.nc;s will ba the truth, t.ha whole truth acd 

6 not.h1nq but the truth, ao help you r~? 

· ··?: Mr. Uetma. Yu,. dr. 

8 The Chdr~~~An. Hr. Schwarz wUl begin the queaUoninq. 

10 

u 

12 

13 

16 

17 

18 

1~ :: 

20 r· 
21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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TESTIMONY OF MR. IUCIIMD HELMS 
/ 

Mr. Scllwarz. Juat some procedural mattera, Hr. llelm1. 

As we diacuaaod, you know you have a right to counsel? 

Mr. Helma. Yea, thank-you. 

Mr. Schwarz. And you have your constitutional riqhta, as 

ve discussed yesterday. And you also have the right to atop 

and obtain couna•l if you want, do you know that? 

Mr. llelru. . Thank you. 

Hr. Schwarz, You joined the A<;ency at ita outset, is 

that r J.qht? 

Hr. llelma. YoHl, Hr. Schwane. 

r-tr. Schwarz. J\nd you har1 been in th" OSS before that? 

Hr. llelms. Yes, I was in t.I'Ha OSS an" then ! w,.nt on to 

". -.::i(i?~~i~~~-
la t111r known Gl'l th111 SSU in tllii;i,StA te and War 

Then I was in th-. CIC and·':~!Jt.~he cxr.. wu 

th .. , what was 

aul.Hsumod in thtt CIA, t went to thtt CIA which had been st~t up 

W1der the National S~curity J\ct of 1?67. 

Mr. 5chwar7.. J\nd you w•re on the operational aidt~ o! the 

I 

~lr. JJ.slms. Y~~:~s. T start•tl in wha.t w.ss known aa the f'lf!i.c· .. 

of Spcci .. l. OJHtr4tious and that lat~o~~r becam., th .. clandestine 

a.rvic... And I was in thAt until 1965. 

Daputy IHr ... ctor for Plc1ns? 

Hr. llo~lms. No, 1 didn't -- lost m<S see, I b.acam .. Deput.y 

TOP SECRET 
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1 Director for Plana in early 1962. 

Hr. Schwarz. All right. 

Were you the second in command in th~ Plana section? 

Hr. llelma. Yu. I had t.he title of Chief of. OpenUor.s 

6 which wa111 the nwnber two. 

Hr. Schwarz. And you reported to Hr. Biauell? 

Mr. !h11lms. I report.illlld first to Mr. Whner and then to 

8 Mr. ll.i.aaoll. 

Mr. Schwarz. And then when Mr. DhaeU left in the vint.r 

10 of '62 you left hia placa as the neputy Oirector for Plans? 

ll Hr. ll,dma. ThAt h correct. 

12 Hr. Schwarz. And you stayed in that JOb until you hec4~-

1~ OCI, or c.Hd you ha.vw An intorvcming 1oh? 

15 

16 April of 1965. 

17 Hr. Schwarz. At .about thfli time Adi'niral ~yburn took 

18 ovar? 

19 Hr. lhslms. 1:xc~~ctly tho sam a til'l\'llo 

.. 

20 "ir. }icwha.rz. An·i th~n you eucc~od•d Adl'l\iral ltayburn 4!1 

21 DC I? 

22 Hr. llcslms. Thct!o: is corr~:~ct. 

23 :o1r. Schw.uz. Ami you h!Sld that. iob un':.ll t.hoi wintar of. 

24 19717 

25 !·lr. llcall'lil'l, I think it W411 Vury 111<1rlv in • 71. 
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Hr. Schwu·a. At that point, you 

poet, which ia Ambaaaador to Iran? ' . -~~ : 

Mr. lhilms. Yt~~~a, air. 
·'(. --

Hr. Schwarz. All right. 

Would you recou~t for the Committee, turning to the coun~ry 

of Cub&, your undentandinq of the rdaUonahip bet.;,O.n the 
" . ' . f~· _.! . 

Unit~ Stat•• government. and Cuba, starting vlt.h. !'tr.:,caat.ro•s 
. . .· -./-::~~~:~:l.~t~~:ii}~:~.:~~~p-.. . . :>·. . 

tAkeover and running up to the time you became OCI't"t~~f·And wher• 
. · · . . _ ·' .t~:~:,:~7,J"}_j[()T-:;:f :.; _ .. 

I say r .. lat..l.onahlp, I don't mean the forll\41 t21pl~~ .. :t1c lieniiBIIIIo 

but in th• s•n1111111 df what was the United Sta.tea qovernment 

'· ' 

~r. llelma. \'1 .. 11, thh recit . .r.tl ITI4Y hoa aomewhat}impr41iss1Cm .. 
' ' :;:k27;'.'(' :: ·):/ :::0:,>; 

istic: be~~cauao .t ho.ve uot gone into any dt~t.:ails about:, dates •. ·:.··: 
<f~%~:-r:;<~-.. _:·-~·~j ~-/. -~·:·.--.- _i 

In fact, I don't r'!llc:all rl<Jht now what: y,.ar .it was that Caiitro 

Hr. Schwarz. '5?. 

:tr • H o l rns. ' 51. 

.cJiVan t.., huw t.hia t.tlt0$0V4:1r of C'ub..a hy cs C'OIV'Iun!st. could be,· 
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down then, at which Ume -- this wu before Castro 

but at which time h• Willi idantl Ued Rpec:Hicually aa a 

come to be known under the rubric of' the Day of Piqa. It was 

Ce!:t4111nly not known.AIII that when 1t began and i~. wu b·.qu'n u 
• ._·· ; .. J>-;c_~_,,:· .. • . f~·::· ;,~;~-:·~. ···'· 

a pro,,.ct to orcjanize Cuban adha, Cuban•. ~ho·-·~d bu~>·.z~ilei 

by Caatro from Cuba or had fled of their own volition, into a 

lane! in Cuba in the hop" that with.thifl uhow of fore•• thos .. 

implicit in thls sch6111e w.s.a tha~ if th• 1nvaaion force .. f-Jo.t lr.tr:­
::~::-:;,-~ 

any llharioua troubl., or c:onvaraely H th•'t had a qood ch~nc• 

of malting it, thtty could probably rely on Am.srican '1\Ultary 

support or American support of some kinri. 

In any ttV4snt, you all know tho hil'ltory of th• n.sy of Pi<~s. 

It fa.ile~d, it w.as a. tr.,umc1~1c .sxpcsritmc... 1 WAnt to 11ciy 'or 

thosa Jcays it W<lB ve~ry tr..aurlk!tic. £\u':. it did !.11 1. I thi1~k 

some ')0 pt~~OPl• lost thE~ir livus in t.h .. hrl.q,1hl41, four J\lnoric..t:-.!> 

TOP SECRET 



j . 
... 
Q 

' 
J 
• .. .. 
i 
:II 
I .. 
! .. 

: :-· :!"~. 

1 later to a very complicated aeries or neqotiationa to free 

those prisoners or at least to fraa soma or them. 

You' will recall also, because I think we mu;t put in this 

dement that it was l"radclent Eisenhower und.r whom the oriqinal 

6 concept of mounting a quarrilla operation aqainst the island 

6 CAJIIGII into bdn9, but by th.• time the execution or the operation 

? W&l to take. place, . PrC111aitl11111nt' Kennedy had come into office • 

8 Therofor~ thh project had btllen at work under ,,~WO Pl't~UIIidatl. 
. - . ·' ..... ··/. ·.-:-.·.:. : -:. ~ - ~ --~. . . . . 

·. '. .;.· . ~ 

lt has been said since -- I don't know if t~is is 

10 relevant to our diacuaaion this morninq -- that one of the 

12 

16 

17 

rsaRona for .t.h!a mht'ortuntt was that i>rua!dunt Kenn....ty hat'! b•u.r. 

in off !co such a short. timu that ho~~ hD.d har•U',' hat! 4 chanc'S to 

~et ahold oC th .. '10'Jornmunt apparatul'l hef'or• this ~hin•r w<&s 
·. ·\:· -~~~ ... 

::.: 

P~"••a.mtctd to him anti mountt~d and orr it wwnt. .\w1 this vas 

pretty touryh on him and pr"tty touqh on .sv.srybodV L:wolved. 

Subs.,qu..snt. to the !lAv of Pigfl, obviousl)' th"r"" was & 

licltinq of wounds a.r.d 4 sort of ru'lroupinq, anti th-sn as I 

le r~call it, so~dtimu in late 1961, I quuss -- the Bay of Piqa <1H 

1 r~cAll W4s in April o! '61 --

21 1-tr. lh:lns. ~o tlli!'l woulci h<lVol butJn in the~ !.sU, lik .. 

22 Oc touur or !loves~qlJ~:~r. 

He~ wore instructc<l to -- at lota&t thltil Aqo~~nC\' w .. :a instru<~·.,! 

obviouuly woul·l h<tvu to ht~ covert UdCd.U!'lllt nobo•\;• h.1rl anv 
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atoma.ch anymore for any 1nvu1ons or any miU.taey fiUOOI of 

that kin«J. 
'_-·, 

Th1111 Chairman. Mr, llelrns, could you be II'IOre sp~~iuc on 

this particular point? 

You say that in the fall of '61 after the regrouping and 

the licking of wounds, the Agency received 1natruct1ona to qat 

on with a plan to get rid of Castro. 

Now juat from whom cHd these instructions come and:~~wluat: · 
. . , ..... ~ . .. \~~;(~::: :'~~f>:~;·~~:\~i~:-t·~:-~- :·- . "·:. 

wu the nature of the instruction. ·.Can you b~:';,;'o.n ;~~·~'iae . 
about thh? 

Mr. llalma. Si.r, I am not Vlllll'Y hdpful in thh period hosrc 

for t.hu .aimpla ru400n thiR C41'111111 to me eeconcl or maybe thlr.:'! 

hand, and· it did not involve •• particularly. 

'l'he Chd.riMn; At tho tl.nl.a, Wh4t Wdll your 

tht~ hll of '617 

Mr. llolrns. I was Chief of Opur&tione or th• neputy 

Director for Plans. In oth~r words, it was a number two 1oh. 

Tho~~ Chairman. Scacon.l in coi'V'lanci of covert operations? 

Mr. llelms. Yu:~. 

Thu Wi1V this h4r1 hcs~Sn worbrcl, •tr. IHssell hac! come ln 

All Dirc:octu.r of l'l4hS, hAVing !Juan .in· the ll.•joaucy and haviwt ha•fi. 

.and hu l>rouiJht thonu thinqs wHh hilll into th ... 1ol> of the ow• 

auaf hu spent. a good •ldal of tim ... prior to th.s nav of Piq:\ 

wo rl-: i n<J 011 that. 
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In other worchl, it' w&a a biq operation for an o~qanhation 

for the CIA. In retroapeot, far too biq. So let'111 not shilly-

ahally with the words about that. 

I think h• spent a qr11111at _deal .of time on it, anr1 "Y rol• 

6 vas to try and take care of what ramainod of the world. 

6 Therefore. I vas absorbed outlllide, obviously on the frinqu of 

'7 thha, but. not. involved in the dec1dona or how it vu tO be 

done or who waa doinq what. or anything of .that u.~·-»:.wiiff;;~~1~· · . 
so it wa~ --as I say, we qo downhill .into, I think"lt"~' 

10 · w&a l&te·UU or early 1962 £tml I'd hav1111 a hard Ur.t1111 puttinCJ 

11 my finq•r on exactly when, Mr. llcCone had .by that time hec:OIIIIIII 

12 Oir-.ctor. Ar.d «Ill. I r.call it, this was th• Hrat timo that I 

}.;". v.a.s sort or brouqht into CuhAn oporct.tionl'l •. And ht~~ inJicate<! I 

16 

17 

1e , 
1 
I, 

1 Sl .~ 

20 I 
21 

22 

25 

should interest myself rnoro on thi8 that ..... had to bui'\~k~!t.;·/:~~ 
in ord.r to conduct a lArqwr uffort. 

.. ··~···~~·;?j ,. 

And this thc:m booqan. Th"n lAter, ao111ewhat later, f 

Cub<lln problems • 

Mr •. SchwArz.· ii.aa Mr. llarvtty thtc11 mc~n in charq..,? 

Hr. lle~lms. Hr. IIArvuy WAS than P':lt in chArqe of ttuat. 

ao~etime in thi~ tin~ frame • 

l'M l'lUI"• in th .. doc:um.snta it shows wha.t i.t wcu ca.llerl, 

T.uk f'orcos \;' or somo:thinq o! that kinl1 sHcka in I'!IY mint!, bu~ 
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that My b: wrong. 

Then later, and I don't know an~ore in torms of timtl 

but a bit later, I believe, G•neral LAnsdale was brouqht in 

to hw.4cl up thh Cuba'n effort. 

Mr. lh11lnua. No, air, I'm sorry. I'm not beinCJ Vllll'Y 

? apeciUc, Senator Schwdker, I'll clear thAt up dt:~~ht nov., 

8 
... ·:<:~-~i~J?~: . 

In th111 CIA, we were intomod that. fiensrd tana~de,f.;;bo 
·-~,., ;.. : ;:_;'~?~~'{jfi_';,f;,; 

<. . . 

waa work.inc;r in the Oepartment of Oafens• in an oHlce which 

10 think at that time was headed by Cieneral r.rakine(?), !t was 

11 au oU ica in thu f>upartment. of D111t'enae which was d<itdicat"'lt'l to 

12 

16 

17 

18 
I' .! 

1 !:1 ti 
2v II 

II 

21 I 
22 

uupportin<; cov,.rt op•ration!i and actions o! th .. Central 

oth•ra, 1 havu no doubt, but tha._ waa 01111 o! th..m. 

nut_ in· othur wordo, it was t!hll poir.t at which the CIA 

thesa lll4ttesra pluqqud into th1:11 Oapartmant of Dofcmse. Hy 

recolloctioao is that thu prorositlan at ·urat was th4t Cieneral 

Lansdal~ .w.ss qoin<T to orqanize a wholes or•ranization undurn4:cath 

iiut i:1 any «~~Vent, that was 11 v~:~rv short-liv~:~~<l ic1Ra bi!IICd.U!lc 

I think Mr. McCone ohjuct~d to putting, &6wlinq his p«~~ople out 

tho :;t.st . .,. l>op.srttncant obj e:.ctca<l. So th.:t di.,rt csl.mrninq. 
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l Chid. of Oparationa, Ch&.h:man of the 

2 which would sit down at the tabla with representatives of 

State and I quuaa Dofunae and CIA and I think USIA was al~o 

involved, to mount what you could only refor to, I think, 

6 properly as a qovern.mental approach to the Cuban problem, in 

6 other words, to or<,J4nhe all of the hc1Utha of the qovern-

. ~ . . :. : . ' 

,. .. 
e. th• Cuatorrilll and the Coast Guard ant1 so forth. · .,. -:.ic'\7··:-

The Chairman. Thh 'committee opeuterl under -;;~£;i:W[):~~<.-.:,, __ "'" ---.· .. 
10 dir.ction o! th• S4/12 Special n~oup? .. 

Hr. lhslms. Yul!l; sir, but. Mr. ':hairrncn, in thollle days. 

12 tli<'lll !cmuus Committe• wu1 r.:all.,<l th1111 Sp~~Dclal r.roup, 1110 for tl"i .. 

purpoaua of this t.im.sframu, th4t ia what it was call~~t<L 

Thons .camts into vogues· tho term Spacial Group (1\uqirlent•~ll · 
·;:; ·-· .: .... --

16 involvin<J Cuba it bcscAmu Auqm~:~ntsd. Oth•rwise, it StAyoad t.hts 

17 Spacial Group. And whun it wcul Auqmanted, 1~ had adduct in 

le r~:~prosunt4tives of USIA, I think, othor represoantAtiv~:~s o! 
II 

19 1: tha llu!Jcr tmc.nt of llt~f eusu c~.nc! St4t111, tha Attorn'l!Y GdncsrAl 

20. \principally -~ thAt.: w.ss on~:~_ of the rtsasons it wa!'l cc&ll•l 

2f t\u<Jiftuntu<J, hucausct norrn<~lly hu wouldn't hAVi:t bcnsn iuvolv.,.d 1 •• 

i 
I .. 
! 
• 25 :-\r. llulms. Yus. Hhon thio ntu:~<luJ 4 cO<l<cJ na.r.~.,, 1 thia:i: "' 
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And Operation Mongoose 1 b~~Dli1111Ye .... nov thh h the but 

of my recollection stayed 1n existence until the Cuban 

miuih crhh in t.h• hU of 1962 at which time it wa11 dhbanchad 

in that form • 

. -.-

LanadAle who WAll, 411 you aa.y, in charqe of operaUorl"a' 

Y,OU know, or do you have any impreaaiona aa ~o who Lansdale 

reportttt1 to, what waa th• Un,. of authorit'l that: he reapondeot 

to with respect t.o the Spacial r.roup? 

the t.lme that. he had been put into the job by th• .\ttorn~v :;,,. 
•. ll' :.·. 

Geruarc.l. ~low I don • t hav• this' Urethant!, 1 wu not th~;·;·;:~;~f,G~ .. '-~ . : 

he wo.s giv.m th.s asnlqnr.umt, but this was rny underatandir.q. 

You will r .. call p~:~rhapa that. General L.ci.nsdale htu1 had 

quit .. a. rich experi~ncG in politicAl action and polU:ict~.l 
,, 
.. 
,. 
:I 

h«R hall .bl!lun in thu Phillppincss And hl:.d help,.ci to orqanh~~J 

II 

! 
II So lua h.sd substanti.s\ cr.sd.sntlah for, 1! you w.11nt to 
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r~~~~&son that he attracted ~hli attention of the powers that be. 

Mr. Smethers. At thia time, was the Attorney General 

chairing tho Special Oroup Augmented at thia time? 

Mr. llelma. I beUev• 1110. After all, he would have bt~en 

of utting thw to~e "for' the group's action or acUvJ.ty~,' 
.. . ;:-~·: ··--; 

Mr. lfel~lll~:>oil·,·y.~-~·dr, therca wun't any doubt.&t>Out\; .. 
' . ' ' . -.: -~ '·\"'.> . . ' :· . . ;·.'.';" : 

10 <htal or time on it. 

ll Hr. Schwarz. \Ia W4nt to coMe back t.o tho111111 particular&, 

12 but would you continue with your answer a !I to what the Uni t111c! 

13 Stat•• 'JOVurn.m•nt waa. trying to Jo ahout r.uha? 

14 You had reached th111 missile crisis which waa in October 

17 Kt~~~nn.sdy. Do you know the nature~ or that• understandinq? 

18 Hr. Helms. 1 don't know a.nymor"' about it than anybody 

19 ~ 
1 
would havtt known from ruading thu pc1purs at tho tim..,., I W«!'.l 

20 l nc..t. privy to .sn~· in~idtt inforll\4tlon • 

21 Hr. Schwarz. Som111 kind of combina.tionl 

wara removed • 

Hr. llelms. Th111 Ilt-28 'a were removed. 

~tr. f.cwhar:r.. Now, a fte~r '::!\at, wh4t happcanetd to the 
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regime aftar tho missile orisia· and up to the time you became 

Del in 1965 or '66? 

Mr. llelrna. You rel'l\ernher that. dter the naiosih erhh 

and l think ·x·m ri9ht about thh, and I would appreciate it 

fl P.lr. Chairman if th•rill'a anybody in the rqom, 'Where I get ay 

6 historical facts wronq, would correct m•, because I have no 

7 intereet in tryinq to qet this aU meued up. . Thh h juat 

16 t..ryinq to work out. 

17 1 don't know 1 f 1 'm using the r iqht word here, now, bu '! 

16 th1111y Cdrtalnly ~ould llku to hav• punished Castro for the 

22 wv h~d hdd on this really dXtraordlnarlly d4rln9 opdration 

23 of Khrunch1111v'u to ins1111rt thDRIIII misailds th1111rd s~c;otly and 

25 So in tho:ur days, thu t~Smp .. r of •Jettin(J a~tt~r CdBtro "''4115 
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l a real one. I moan, people had their heart in it, I mast 

ll&lf, and there didn't aeem to be much dhpos!tion on the part 

of the Conqreas or the American pGople. to cabal with doing 

anythinq th4t waa posaible. to punish this man. 

The Chairman. That was particularly true after the 

6 miaaila criaia? 
:·~ 

Kr. lh11lms. Thh h my point, thh h my point. 

8 Kr. Schwmu:a. So no_t· only the mulUla.:erd effort& thr0u9h 
.:-...,, 

9 the OAS, alii you described~ but what miqht be called the 

10 unUa.teral efforts by thfl United Shtu to tAI:e covert action 

ll aqainst ~r. CAstro to overthrow continued a!tor the missile 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Ie 

21 

22 

crh&il!l. 

Monqoose, as I rttcall it, diJSappeisred, hut ·it slnply was 

replaced by a continuing ~~:~!fort on th .. part of 'th• CI,'\ to 

~unt harrassmontoparatious and so fortil .aqainat Cuba. 

con<Juctttd W4S continued in beinq, <!Inti it continued in being 

SCAla, bcC4USa first, tha oper4tJon, ~u~t confess, W<!S not 

«,~ool.l intelliganctt e.cquir.td, but u1 far a.s t!a S<lbotcaCJe -- 4nd 

if I r.t..ay call .l.t, tha rout}h stuff was concarn.,d, it W41'1 not 

Vary of't'uctivcs. · Thu Ru!lsia.ns hcHl movt.d i:, t:.o Cuha, into thd 
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of br1nsr1ng the Cuban~~~ into the twentieth century when it cuu11 

to security and counterintelliqenoe. And they ran it with a 

very skilled hand, so they ware constAntly rollinq up and 

aU t.h• r.at of thos. ·th!nqs. So that I am aad to aay it w.a• 

a rather unsuccessful ahow in t.he.end •. 

Mr. lhalru.· It a .. ema to me it waa sUU qo!nq in '64, Ylll!ll 

aroun•l this t.ima thc:~t wa boqan to as): for some rali1111!' from thl.!'l 

r.spona.l.b!Uty ba~~causo Vic~~nalll was pick!~~· ~P. in those ctaya .sr.•! 

ies And things of thl.!l ld:.d, no ... only in Vil\tnArn, hut ir. 

lllc.r.powttr in this f i uld. 

Cuba ta~~nd..d to drop off And cool and interest in 'liutn4rn hui.lt 

up • 

Mr. Smothdra.· Wcsl'l, I think in terrna o!, w~o~'r.., t.a.lkin•l 

1· thiu~ wh"t wcs W.:t.nt 't() Jo is try to get ahohl o!' whut th011a 

li(..oulJ it bo !cdr t.o DAY th<tt it WAS your undarstAndin•' 
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1 of Mongooae that the taak vas to qet rid of Castro by ant 

meane without limitations, not limited to overthrow? 

!'tr. lhalm1111. ti'eU, my dhtinct tfllcolhction &t the time 

wae -- I perhaps phrased the injunction on ua in a vuy 

6 simplistic American lanquaq• Which you could use other words,· 

6 but it wal!l to qet. rid of Castro or th• Caat.ro reqime in Cub&,. 
. . . 

"' ht. 'a put it that way,· and no UrnitaUona ware pla~ad on the 
~·: ~:_,::;:):. •, ·::·: 

llle&na. . In f4'ct, I n1111vur rocall havinq be111n tcild by &nybody 

9 don't tlo this, don't do that, don't do th• other thinq. 

10 Mr. Smothers. _r ... t mu ask then what do you hitl you c:oulcf 

12 nr. ll .. luo. Wull, I think tlds is f'IIIGII01'14blot to at.at ... 4u•! 

13 I hOfil• this is rtiasponsJ.v.,. to your quttstion. Tti·.,:_o,•rcuptions :,! 

14 th. Administration, anc.l I s11y, also, I balit~~Ve. thu Conqress ~w'! 

15 tho Anlcsrica.il po.soplcs, as r~~:~flect~;~~d 'by th ... lldrnin1stration, as 

16 thoa. things int~nsified on two or threa occasions in 

1 '1 c:onntSct.ion with Cuba, obviou!Jly th .. e~Xbsnt of the l'lle4nl!l that 

18 on .. thou<Jht weru av.idlable, obviously incraasod too. 
II 

19 In othor words, tha prdSSUre was !)r .. tty intwr.S<il, 4nd I 

20 r.mol11b111r vividly it was V111ry int-... nsv. 

21. ~0 i1ato t.ha r•corc!, you know, you t inti A lo~ o! v .. ry nutty 

22 IIIChotnws th .. r-. c1n«.l thOSti nutty sch~:~m.s w,.r. wrn of the iri tan:t i • ·· 

uC t.ho prosaura. ,\nrl WO$ lvur ... '"jUi t.a~ f'rustr4~ e~d. 

24 :tr. Srnothars. Hcall juet try to traco:a thAt prosaure 48 
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holpful. 
·' ';· 

Hr. lha1nua. Well I think you find it bulldinq up to the 

of the Bay of Pigs and thinqa lying quiet •. Well, there•a & 

We then go alonq into tha.t period, 

the awnm,.r of '\32 whoian thol'le fir at reports were eominq out aho•at 

it Willi thllt had· some inside iu'.ormation 

S.anator Mathias. f>c~r.a.tor K•atinq. ···· .·F·• ··· 
·. ~,:~f~\i~k:f,~;; .. ·);:;~''": 

rir~ lldms. In any avant, the~~t b.sqAn··.~:o.'f;q~t:'\f'ery • .-:!qy. 
'r ;--~:·~~~~;~~;~-~~~i~~"(·,:~~:.· );~-~~-:~~,·::~ 

hr.<l than wu ca.ma into t.ha nissUa crids itn~lt which I quun 

WillS t.ha hottcsst. momant llt all in intensity! . :to. doubt about i .. , 

Ancl than that continuad on for somta tim.s until it 

la.st..,.i (}rutty much through 'G J, bacaua., I car. stl 11 rdl'l'l.mb;..r 

c.Sra o! bus Jalivttrio:ss. I t!-link. t'"l.s l,e~ylAnJ nuu Comp.:sny in 

that wo:s coul<l to stop tha aalCII an<i so forth. 
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Kr. Schwan. Well, h that the ·und of t.hiracj~.~::._ ·that the 
·.• ··1. 

was a fair summary of the process -- thura were intensive 

meetinqs, frequent ~uetinqs and a great deal of pressure to 

6 hava action occur. 

Mr. U111lms. Mr. Schwarz, I think tha Z:1111COrd wUJ. show 
.. ~ .... - ~--~(\:.~;~~-~ 

if I'm not mhtahn that thou mutings vue athndecfby vary 
:·.'i::~ ~"·'<:-:.· 

10 · plhhllld was bdnq put on tha Al)ency in other phcu of the 

13 "'ow, at lll<satings th .. r-. woulc'l bi!S tUKc•.uuslons t.)l"' the.re Y4"1 
. ..~ ~:/:?' ~·. 

14 cHscusdon of various plar:s and options, h ~~a:·~·.,r;~CJt\t·~:~Jt:K?' 
Hr. llod~s. Y0111111. 

.16 Thu Chairnan. Did rtr. Helna a.ttcmd th'll m'llloStinC)III o! th• 

17 

1e ,, Hr. lh .. lms. Mr. Chairl1l4r., I am sur ':I th4t I must havo. 

II 
1~ r did not do it with Any qrua.t roqularlty, baCAU!Ia it [a my 

20 recolluction thc11t normc:tlly r-tr. ~·lcCon., w.:r.s thu !Hructor who Wd~ 

. 21 "' mu.mbur of tho= Co1:unitto:: .. would usuCLlly talo:e tla tllllsk !orca 

25 !1r. !ichw<Ar::. ilut. cat tho~ oncts you dl.r' .sttantl, th~ru woul' 
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bo diecuaaiona of apeaif!o operations and 

blowing up .... va talked Y••hrday to ubot&qe a ·copper mine or 

soma mine in Cuba. Do you remember that? 

Hr. lhslma. Well I think there veu vulou.i eabot.a.c;e 

6 operations. I remefflber one aqainat an elact.riolty plant that 

6 wa111 supposed to be, have the w4t.b for dl of Cuba. And lt wu 

"' ';.·.· 

8 Hr. Schwarz. 

.·. ;. ' 

And thou specifics ~~r·; dle~~~,~~~~i"ttet 
:>.: . ··.~.:.:.:·;';;:: < -~.::-;...,·.:::.)i._~~~·: .,·. ~ 

•• l'll&thra that wen a••th~'fla~'/i:~~- you • • 
10 Understand it, both from attendance at the meetinq and your 

ll · underatamHnCJ of th., m.,ot1n('lnf 

12 

16 

17 

Mr. lhtlma. Yea, sir. 

!·lr. Schwcsrz, I think to qive you -- to not:19~~Y.!}~~n f 1 rM 

-- . t.~:~~-~~~~~,1~ i ~ whcs t. you a a y; hut. to q 1 VIlli you th111 picture 

Croup Augmented was th1 place th4t the task ·force chief and 

everybody olae went. to Ray we're plAn.ninc;r t.hh, .. we•r·~-;,~Mdy tc 

qo, we' U qo at midni9ht tomorrow night, no, i'f~'~: b~~ c4lh•l 

18 off, uo, w.,. 90 back and ao forth. So tha'l WIISt'u in the pictur., 
lj 

:: ii • lmo •: ~"S:h::: :~ b::i::td J, or.d on • dd 1 y bAaia." 
II 

2l II :tr. llulma. T!Mt.'s riqht. 

2~ ~ !ir. 5chw.srz. ~'l.ul, to your Jtnowledq.,, th• subject of 

23 14114USsin4tinq C.aatro authori1.1111ri in thAt f<tshion at An.Y: of thr·~ .. 

25 Hr. !lalml'l. rlon't know thAt " plan to assassinate C4s~r~ 
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difficulty with this ~ 4~ ~. as you qontleman are all 

6 painfully aware. 1• ~e ~ W8Ata to enbarraaa a President 

ll 

12 

lb 

16 

19 

::I . 
22 

I' 
2;!. ·I 

24 

25 

of tho United Sta~ ~-~ asa&aslnatlon_of foraiqn 
.-: .. - . ·-/!\} ::::·D ' ,:J/ 

lMden ·in hh pre~.. 'milia b sam..thl11119 t.hat;:hu ~~ot tC, . 
.: :.}::. , · :_· .-.:.:;x~~r · 

b• d.alt vit.h Ia ~-~ ~- .,,,_ .... ,.,"'-"'· -~'--~~;·\>?~ 
. . ~ : -~ '. 

. ". ·-~:::;; 

four Y•<~&ra normally c!IUSd h.a"a a:ae like a Prime t.Unhhr' who 
.>-- . .:•· 

~ .. -. ·,;, 

can ba thrown out Ol::::. c. ~t·s ~1ce ha.<:4U!ha of aomuth'i:~fl 
\ 

that has gone astr•T· ~ ~ ~s SQaCi•l 

m.chanieau that vas :s;.,t up -r:U.~~tr G:::~> 1to USUit .11!1 a· ~:~}t~i' 

imj.)Orto.ut o.:o r~c..tic £n;; toif.!'lc'!: ygr.z !1«-Y •stll•! ir. un~.~~arst.an•Ua", 

thi!J mCLJI:.:s lt .dl t..."t.s :nor~ ~~t; for thiS Commltteu to ·lr.now 
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approved thuu vu·ioua aohwnu whether that group '~p·~lUc:aUy 

en aaaaaaination of Caetro &a such? 

Can you tell ua, do you kriow? 

'-·;,:· 

hcav•. h.are ln a doc:wnent, a dhcuuion which took''plac:a: 1n & · 
"'?}: ·;·~#.ft~:~:;~:!r~:/.:~. /~. 

And the. aftermath ~-f 'til~\"> 

m•eting, if X waa aware of what -- wh4t l now learnttd ie that 

'/.;,· 

.·_,,' 

ll thh but thctt do .. an' t lne4n h., cHctn' t. •lo 1 t, but X don • t Z"4111C:4 U 

1.!. lHe wer• out or bounds, thuy w .. re not to b• domr. 

1!) I must tu.y th.st. !-1r. :-tcCon~S had qivotn mu my iob, he.ha.d 
.•. -:'7:.~~- . 

16 promoted mu to bo UtSputy Director oC Pl1111ns. 'W41 ha.d a v.;ry .•. 

17 qood r.14tionshin, .s very goo~ workinq rel4t.1onahio. I saw 

1e him constantly ou .s daily basis, I ftSlt . .,,u:nly toward him, and 

19 :• thur .. foru I would not h<tvcs dona som.,t.hlnq h~ ask.,d r.ht no.t to 

20 do. .\rid I woultl 1 i ku to s<tv, '1r. Chtt irrnc1u, · 1! 1 r.l4Y just whi \-:: 

21 w,. ore ot this point., th.st in my twenty-!iv.; y .. .srs in th,. 

22 

2~ to dv L'f pro:>wr authority c~~ncl whcu1 I WtU Or.Jt~ratin<J on my owu 
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And therefore I don't want to leave in anyone's nind in 

thh room that I eaver reqard~ad myself &I an unqutded miuih 

or that l had authorit.lea or poworl. that were •xerch•d in ~·' 

6 own riqht. And therefore, whatever thinqa m4Y have occurred, 

6 or whatever it may aaum in 1975. locka poor on tho record, I can 

7 only aay that t felt that I waa actinq always under ordare, 

e an' when t uad in thu Wuhlnqton Post the othu d~;;;:-'!ld~~ts .. 

9 Johnny-on-the-spot, that I always seemed to be around where 

10 the llleqaUU•a came around, I must illay it· aeema<l ra~her 

11 voor. 

16 as you undarstood you should within tha chain of authority~ 

17 Our endaa.vor is to determine as best we can what that chain of 

18 authori+:y may h4V<~~~ be~~Sn on the spaci!ic matter of aasa.eainat.ie:;. 

II 
l~ il' 

20 ~ 
21 

Whan you scr.y that !-tr. HcC:oma, with whom you worked voq• 

cloa.ly, nevur told you that assassination was out of bound~ or 

qava you cany r~~Sason to thlr.k thAt this Wllll ao, •H<l that -- or 

th4t auqgasta a corollary question. 

Uill :-lr. :-lcConts uve~r oxpr~aRlY t.sll you, in ao many w::>r:ln. 

that olll!llh'lBBinution w..s!l 1dthin bounds car,d we~~ 'should procaud, ::>r 

thw A~~ncy should procaud. with dssasslndtion plans? 

TOP SECRET 

NW 50955 Docld:32423463 



... 
r: 

.. 
I 
\1 
Cl 

i 

I 
il 

' .. ,. 
j - :l 
r .. 
! .. 

1 Mr. !halma. Mr. Chdme.n, I don't raoaU hh ever h&VintJ 

The Chairman. I sea. 

SenAtor Schwe1ker. Hr. Chairman, just follovian this 

6 point, we have some other documentation or testimony to the 

6 affect that on a couple of ocoaaiona relatinq to the CUban 

1 aituation, you dQoidod with eomaone.not to brief Mr. ~Cone on · 

8 • couple of occadons, and obviously you mu11t have ll&d a,:qooc:r>:tf: 
. ··:\!?;.~~(~·~ ,· ~·-:'. 

9 1:'411410n 011:' IIIIUt.hority for doi.nq that, anr! l jul'lt vondered What 

10 

ll 

12 Schwdkar. l beUuva ,.,hat we' ro to.l!dr.'l c~hout WAS the -- . .an 

16 

17 

18 

19 i, 

1.' 20 

21 

22 

24 

25 

Roselli and tho.t I hc~d agrcScsd not: to brie! 'lr. "1cCor.u. 

I franY.ly don'':. recall hav1n1J a.grued ':.o thh, but a·ir.cef::;:,;. 

r havos no rttAsor. to qu~st:l.on 'lr. llar'lt~~Y'!'I '"'orcl either, in thi'l 

earts surraisus, that ~lr. llarvey waft thQ ft~rl'ler a~:~unt of the t'!ll 

he wc~ntad to thsG wh4t hos could chttermina 4hout 11r..!csrworld 

' 
links with Cui.Ja throuqh Ho~dlli duc1111 noulli ha•1 h'JIIIIl involv ... • 

co11noction with othtor gc~n•J!'It<:~ra 4nd so forth. 
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1 Hy recollection is that I had very qrave doubtu about the 

2 whdom of thh, but he tried to convince ma that tua had bun h. 

Hi' 

that 1 was willln9 to try almoat anythin~. nut tha thing did 

not loom large in my mind at that t:lmo. 1 W&lll 6MrmOUI1Y· . 

buay with • lot of other thinqa, uldnq over a n~·:jo6_.
1

'{(:~·r~ 

McCone was rel4tiV•lV new in tb.a 1\qcmcy awl 1 <JU8!118 [ must h&YIJI 

thought to myaelf, well thia ia qoinq to loo~ very peculiar to 

11 ~ it doaa, th~n that is timu enough to brin~ him into the 
:t 

12 
1
: picture. 

I, 

1.1· l !. 

H 
u 

l~ II 
~ 

16 !I 

:: I 
19 ll 
20 ~ 

II 
2: d 

~ 22 
I' 

2.! 

j· 
2~ II 

2~ i 

Senator Schwt~iker~ Do you retcdl any othwr 

whore you miqht not have briefed Mr. ~ccone7 

Mr. lldms. I don't rucall any oth.u· tdtu&Uons. 1\a I 

· •.. · 
'• 

aaw each other almont ~n a d«ily banis. :; .. ·. 

trow obviously ht~ didn • t n.sc:d a. full hr iof.iuq on ev.,rythlr.·' 

th.s.t W11 wesr.a doir.CJ, but hG ce.rt.s.inly W4S Up tO d4tlll On the. 

.x .. cutiv.. !I<:~ knt.w how to run orc;.snhations. Th .. rce wa.a no 

doubt .sbout it. J\nd hos was ~:~n insistttnt An<l prestty touqh 
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1\ 
24 

25 

34 

Chief. So I don't want to qat a·pic~ure of th• man today at 

aqe 7l who's still pretty sprightly, but in those days he was 

miqhty sprightly, and ha had a miqhty qlinty hlue aye and, if 

it would divert the Committee at all, when he waa really qoinq 

after you and moat seriously he never raised his voice, he 

would start the conversation by sayinq, I am 

fi~ and than he would qo on· from there• 

lfdl, I qot totally cHnathfhd with Cuba and I qot 

totally dissatisfied with China and.there were var!ous others 

durinq this period, but we eaw each other requl4rly. 

1\nd t want to soy, Mr. SchweU:er, hacau!ull I .lor.'t war.t ":o 

leava any mis!mpransion in your minr1, tha• is my b~~tst 

atto.'llpt on my part to kuep IIOIIItSthinq fro~~t 'tr. :1cCone per !'l.s 

bocause I told him evurythinCJ. 

Scsnato.r Schwt~H.er. 1\qalr., I gather you f.slt that what 
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. ' ' ... 

Chdli:'IUn Church. The hcuu:ift9 vU 1 COIIII!!I back to order. 

Mr, lchvarta. ... 

Mr. Schwartz. Wo previously marked three documents 

relating to Mongoose as Exhibits 1, 2 and l, and we will come 

back to those in a moment. 

Would you turn, Mr. Am.bauador, to Exhibit s, vhic::h h 

a dnqle piece of paper previously furnhhed to yqu, 'dated 

May 21, 1961. 1t h in all of the foldeu of tJut' i~~~tors. 

H h a memorandum for the record from J .s. Ear~an, a~ject.; 

"Report on Plots to AI!IIUlllllllinato Fidel Cutro, • dated May 23, 

1 671 

Mr. lie lmll. Yes sir. 

Mr. Schwarz. Mr. Earman was Inspector Conoral? 

Mr. llolms. Yell, he ,.,lUI. MJ:.. Earrnan had prov!oudy been 
.) ... 

'-··:··-. 

Special Aalll1111tant to Mr. Allen Du.lles and then he wae· made 

In111pector General. Unfortunately he is now deceased. 

Mr. Schwarz. And you asked him to prepare a report on 

plots to assassinate Fidel Castro? 

Mr. llelms. Yes sir. 

Mr. Schwarz. Did you do that because of requests you 

had received from someone olse? 

Mr. llelms. Yes. My recollection of aeldnq the Il'lspect.or 

General to look into these matters resulted from, I believe, 

a roqueat from President Johnson. I believe thatthere not 

only had !Jeon at that timo a column by Drow Pearson but l 
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belive that Draw Pearson had apokan privately to the President 

about the subject mater of !that column and the President aakod 
I 

me about the facta and I said, well, I would have to try to 
i 

aacertain thUI, and _it W4UB :• result of that that I .uked the 

Inspector General to qet itito thia matter, and I redhed that 

: ' . 
•,' I •· 

him to do a qood ~rat case· detailed !nvoatiqation so that whon 
. . I -::~ ~~: 

it W4111 Unbhod l cOUld roa~onably uauro the' Predd,c,nt of Whl'lt 

the facta wore. 

And just to f!n!ah this off, I do recall q~lnq to tho 

Preddont hter after this J'!'atorlal had been qiven to "·and 

hr1efinq him orally About tho contonu. 

Hr. Schwarz. Thn rop6rt that waa aubmlttod to you you 
i 

read before qoinq to tho President? 
"' 

Hr. nelJU. Yea. 

' Mr. Schwarz. And you ;have a copy of ~e report in front 

of you, do. you not? 

Hr. II elms. Is· this it here? 

Hr. Schwarz. It la i~tcndcd to be a tab relating to Mr. 

Castro. 

Mr. llolms. Yes sir. Thla looks like ti 

Hr. Schwarz• The report was, aa far as you knew the 

facts, a good job, an accurate job? 

Hr. Helru. I don't ro\::all that I went ovor this roport. 

t noticed that in.tho early ~art of the report thoro are a 
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_ couple of notation& in my handwr!tinq. I have no recollection 

anymore of what they were or the reason for them. I believe t t 

I used thl1 report as a fact·flndinq report. I don't have 

any recollection of having qone over it in detail for accuracy, 

particularly, except to the extent thla vas the beat they vero 

able to qet out of the various people they interviewed, but 

it aatlafiod my requirement because it aet in proper perspec-

tlvo tho aaaortlona which Drew Pearson vas makinq. It separated 

them and enabled me to explain to President Johnson what had 

been qoinq on • 

Mr. Schwarz. All right, in that connection, Mr. Reporter, 

would you put in front of Mr. llolma Uut provioualy m.u·ked 

Helma Exhibit 6, which aro Hr. Uelm's handwritten notes, and 

tho previously ma.rlutd Helma Exhibit 7. which 1a paqe UB from 

the study. 

Those aqain are both in the Senators' folders. 

Paqe 118 of tho study is headed *The Drew Pearson Story?~ 

Mr. Helma. Yes sir. 

Mr. Schwarz. And it has two col~na. It published the 

details_ and the facta as wo know theml 

Mr. llelms. Yes sir, I have them now. in my hand, Hr. 

Schwarz. 

Mr. Schwarz. It ia in your folders • 

How, turninq first to your notes. ia it your belief 

that those notea were'prepared in order for you to briof the 
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2 Hr. llelu. Well, at thh late 

any UnaUty but they must have been 

think that was· probably why I did it. 

date % oan•t ••r that viti 
tor some reason and I 

They look like.the kind 

6 of thinq that are thou reminden out ot a report .that you 

wanted a point you particularly wanted to make for IIC~tli~M . 

? reason or another, which has nov long since blown out to sea. 

8 But I have no reason not to accept the theaia that aaybe this 

lO 

n jL 
I.' I l:! 
•: 

1 ;• ;t 

14 11 

16 

17 

11.: 

2C IJ ,, 
2l ll 

r: 

I' 2.~ ,I 

24 

j• 
I 

' 

ia what these notes were • 

Hr. Schwarz. The notes carry the story throu9h m1d-6l, 

you will see in the middle of the page of your handwritten 

notes. 

Hr~ Helma. Yea air. 

Hr. Schwarz. Did you toll, to the boat of your 

recollection, President Johnson that, according to the 1967 

atudy, the efforts to assassinate Fidol Castro had continued 

into President Johnaon'IS Presidency? 

Hr. Helma. I juat can't answer that, X just don't know. 

I can't recall havin9 done so . 

What waa it -- .after he became President? Refresh my 

mu1110ry, U you will. You say thoy continued into hill 

Presidency? Which episodes were those? 

Hr. Schwarz. The AMLASH episode, Hr. Cubela. In any 

uvont, the 1967 study indicates that in Preaidnnt Johnson's 

Presidency efforts wore maue by the CIA to auppl\' quns to th·· 
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Cuban person known AlB AMLASII, in coda, and Cubela in aotuali ty 1' 

Mr. Helma. I think I can't point to somebody alae whose 
I 

perceptions miqht be more accurate than mine. I don't think 

that one would have approached tho AMLASII thing as an 

4UIIIA!IIslnation plot aqainst Castro. I think that one would have 

approached that as an extension of our efforts to set up some 

Und of opp~aHion group to Castro inside Cuba of which Cuba!.\ 

was, I Cjluoss, our prime oppOrtunity, and that the preaaurea, 

All I re'call it, for qunli and things of that kind all came from 

Cubola himself, they didn't como from the Aqency. This "''"1"'t 

aomothinq we wore trying to act up •. Thh wail sornothinq Cubed<~~ 

was trying to 11ot up. IIC! hated CAstro and wanted to qet ritl 

of him. 

Mr. Schwarz. Tho Agency facilitated that.by helping 

him got guns: is that right? 

Hi:-. llolma. I think the number of people we tried to 

give quna to. in the history of these Cuban operations was 

multitudinous. 

Mr. Schwarz. Dut you did give gun's to Mr. NU.J\511 or --

Mr. !!elms. If the iccord shows that we did. 

Mr. Schwarz. And you just don't remember wh.:~t.hor th<~t 

was disclosed to President Johnson -- It o~c~rred during his 

Proaidoncy? 

Mr. llelms. I don't recall it, but I can as I sit hen' 

today, I can see why it wouldn't have occurred to mt} to do it 
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Mr. Schwarz. All r 1ght, now, would you look at Exh.iti t 

7, which is the two-column --

Senator Goldwater. Could I ask a question? 

Did the CIA over do anything to try to find where these 

leaks came from? 

Mr. Helma. Which leaks were those? 

Senator Goldwater. To Pearson, to be able to write his 

column. 

Mr. llolma. At tho time .thia review waa II!IAde, Senator 

Goldwater, and I think that it appears in the back of it . 
iomoplaco, because that is what refreahod my memory -- this is 

many years later. I am not aayinq I r~~mbor all of these 

things just cold lUI that. nut from reat.linq this and tryinq 

to reme:mbor concrete tho circumstances of the time, .there was 

an effort made to figure out who might have dono this, and 

I think it may well be that this is one of the reasons I have 

got th~se nrumes up in the top of those handwritten notes of 

mine -- it might have been the lawyer, Ed Morgan, it might 

be Roselli, it might be Maheu, or Garrison, who was out in 

Los Vegas, with Maheu llnd some o! the others. In other wort.lt:. 

I think thllt is whAt this noto could very conceiv.,bly,. the to;• 

one, refer to.· It was for me to indentify to President Johnnon 

whore this might have come from. 

Senator llakor. Meaning that you wora listing tho peopl<· 

who might have had access to this information? 
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Mr. flelrna. I am sorry, I can't see very vall with ay 

qlaaaea. 

Mr. Kirbow. He has Exhibit 6. 

Mr. llelms. Thoso namoa here just at the top where the 

first line is Morgan, Roselli, Maheu, Garrison, March in Las 

Vegas. 

Senator B~kot. Yea • 

M~.· ,_Uelms. At the very top. Thou namoa conceivably 

could. havo rolatod to my effort to identify to Prea!dont 

Johnlion whero the loak came from. Underneath I aeo Morgan, 

and JAck Anderson, and in those dt!iya Jack Anderaon waa a 

principle assistant to Drew Pot!lraon, I believe, and he knew 

Ed Morgan. That was probably a possibility whore the 

information could come from. L!ut I don't know to thia dato 

with .:uiy accuracy. 

Senator Goldwater. Did you ever chaso it down? 

·Mr. llelms. No farther than that, Senator Goldwater. 

I want to say that, since you have asked the queation, 

that lc<1ks to newspapers have been t!ln albatross around my nccr. 

for sc many years and have gotten mo obviously by hindsiqht 

in.morri trouble than any other ~ingle thlnq and t Jon't know 

of anytime ·except on one or two occasions when there was rn" ll·,o 

a pretty accurate research of who had done the leakinq, but 

nothing was ever dono about Lt. 

Mr. Schwt!lrz. Can we qo to the summary heaclud "Tho Drew 
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Story· Bubliehed Detaila and the racta aa We Know Thea. 

Mr. Helma. Yea air. 

Mr. Schwarz. Exhibit 7. 

Mr. Helma. ~i9ht. 

Hr. Schwarz. And doea everybody have that in front of 

them? It ia page 118 of the study. The page is on ita eido. 

All right, now, would you read the eWIIJ'D.Ary and atate 

whether it does in fact accurately reflect the facta as you 

understood them at that point, or as you understand them now? 

Mr. llolms. Well, u I look thh over I think it h not 

only simplistic but I don't think it z::eally accuratdy· reflects 

all of tho-facta. 

1 would be hard prossed to tell you in specific inst~nccs 

where it wont wrong, but I noticed this business about hired 

assassins and lone survivor and so-forth. I don't recall 

anybody having any hard information this was the caae. I 

don't know that anybody over demonstrated those men ever got 

to Cuba. And tho CIA hatched a plot to· knock off Castro. 

I thinY. this is using Drew Pearson's lanquaqe, H I Ml not 

r mistaken .• because I can't imagine any Inspectors using lanqu<~•Jtt 
~(., lj 

like that. 
2l 

u Hr. Schwarz. nut tho right column is your Inspector's 
2~ II 

., . ... 

2b 

lanquagu? 

Mr. llolms. That is right. And l think they .ue doin<r 

1: their boat to identify to me in tho moat simplistic and ovcor-
1! 
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simplified term. what their investigation 

these Drew Pearson allegations. But as l 

I 
alleOedly showed aboT' 
look at the facts 

I 

as we know them X think that they, too, are incomplete. 

Maybe some of tho other witnesses canflosh out some 

of that for you. nut let's~ for example, say Roselli informed 

Harvey presumably on the baaia of information from Verona that 

a te&m of three men was inside Cuba. That was never de'monstratcd 

·and l can only say that basad on Verona's track record and 

Roselli's track record, thoso aro not very good witnesses. 

Mr. Schwarz. Let's take tho pUla quoaUon, .which is. 

under the heading of unpubliBhed details. The unpublished 

detail, that is the detail which was given to Proaidant 

Johnson informally, by Mr. Pearson. Is that your boHaf? 

Mr. Helms. I guess so. I honestly don't know. 

Mr. Schwarz •. The first unpublished detail, pills wore 

sent to Cuba for usc in the assassination, and your Inspector 

General's staff said with respect to that, summarizing their 

investigation, true. At least we wore told by Roselli that 

the pills were sent in dutlng Phase I and again_in Phase II. 

Phase I was the pro-nay of Pigs operation, is that riqht :• 

Mr. Halma. That is r~ght. 

Mr. Schwarz. 1\nd Phase II was the operation that occurr•td 

or alleqodly occurred while you wore Deputy Director for Pl.w~: 

ill that right? 

Mr. llolma. Yoa air. 
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Mr. Schwarz. Nov, ia it eo that the CIA vaa told that 

pilla var aent in durin9 Phase II? 

Mr. Halma. My recollection of thia ia that there. ia 

pretty good evidence that the pUla got •• far as Flor!daz that 

the evidence ia moat unsatisfactory they evor vent any further. 
I 

Mr. Schwarz. Did. you authoriae.at least their gettin9 

to Florida? 

Tho purpoae of the pill• vas to kill castro? 

Mr. Holme. I believe they vera poison pille and I don't 

recall neceaaarily on thh day approving them, but eince 

Uarvay allegaa to have them and says that he took thel. to 

Miami, I muat havo, I must havo authorized them in ao~e faahl~~. 

Mr. Schwarz. And the study also says that guns wore 

supplied during Phase II for the purpose of· a111aaaaination of 

Castro? 

Mr. llelms. Mr. Schwarz, that Phase II with the Roaelll 

and Verona ao far to me ended up, if I may use the vernacular, 

zilch. I don't believe that any of these things were done. 

There was never satisfactory evidence adduced that these vco!.i•! 

wero playinCJ fair with us. They were taldnq money and all t!:<' 

rest of it. Nothing over came of it and I am quito preparc•1 

\ 

to believe to thin day it was a cock and bull story. 

The Chcirman. llut, Mr. llolms, that really avoids the 

point. Whether they carried through aa th6y ropreaontod the·: 

would is quite a --
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1 Hr. Helma. I realize that ia true. 

2 Chairman Church. You'did and the CIA did enqaqe them 

... for the purpose of aaaaaainatinq Castro, and pilla were 

supplied and quns woro supplied for that purpose. The fact 
lj 

b 1; that they failed to do it or may not have carried throuqh h 

ii 
6 il quito a different question. 

1 ll ., 
•I 

b 1: 
I' 

9 

l.i. lO 

Hr. llelms. I understand. 

Hr. Schwarz. Lot's look at the other item under 

·. uripuliahod dotails. Tho item ia quotas •There vae a meetinq 

at tho Dopartmont of State at which tho aasaaeination of 

1 ; Castro was discussed"-- tho concluaion of your Inspector 

, . . .. 
l.' 

' . ... 

. ' ... • t 

4::• . 

., . .... 

' II 
25 ,· 

I 

General and his taff was truo1"tho aubject was raiaod at a 

mootinq at Stale on 10 Auqust 1962, but it is unrelated to ~ny 
~ 

full attempts to assassination", then they describe tho 

Lansdale momo that we have discussed previously. 

Dut do you agree with their statement of truo and that 

it was unrelated, or not? 

Mr. llelms. I. just don't know anymore. But thoro is no 

reason for me to question the documents, and if tho _document:• 

indicate that this was tho case, I am prepared to accept it. 

I think I ought to ml\k., a dilltinctiori between what l 

perso~ally remember and what is in tho documental but I 

have no reason to fight the question • 

Mr. Schwarz. As of that time, August '62, Mr. Harvey 

was under you, he was on your staff? 
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l Hr. Helm~~~. lie was under auy jurisdiction. In other vordl!l ~ 

2 he was a part of the Deputy Director for Plans Office. 

Hr. Schwarz. And he was specially assigned to Cuba? 

Mr. Helms. He was hoad of the task force which was tied 

~ 1 into the larqor Government Operations under Lansdale. 

I' 6 11 Mr. Schwarz. You.Jtnew that he vas working with Hr. 

1': 

lt:: 

l'.l 

21..i 

.. ' ... 
'.J • .... 

... 

II 

Ros~lli, didn't you? 

Hr. uainua. Yes sir. 

Mr. Schwarz. Now, Exhibit 2, vh!ch was previously put 

before you, is Mr. Harvey's memo to you of Auqust U, '62, an•l 

it is also in all of tho Senator's folders. 

Mr. llolms. Yes sir. 

Mr. Schwarz. Now, ho rotors there to the .1\uqust 10 

meeting and to the fact that Mr. X.anadalo had issued after 

that a memorandum which stated that a planning dOCW!IGnt shoul<l 

be prepared, including in'the case of CIA plans for tho liqui-

dation of loaders, is that correct? 

Mr. llolms. Yes. 

Mr. Schwarz. Now, as of August '62, you were aware, <'1!1 

you just testified, that Mr. Roselli and Mr. Harvey were in 

touch, and Mr. Roselli h<Sd boon retained for the purpoan of 

accompl ishinq assassination, is that right? 

Mr. llelms. \ioll, I am not cavilling with this but I don·~ 

have tho r~cord iri front of me •. I thought by Auguftt of 'L2, 

any concerted efforts of Roselli had pretty wall died, hadn't 
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1 they? 

2 Mr. Schwarx. No. 

Mr. Helma. Am I wronq about this? I am just aakinq for· 

the facta. 

Mr. Schwarz. The 1967 study demonstrates that Mr. 

6 Roa.lli stayed activo, stayed in the employ of th~ CIA, until 

1 J'une of '63. 

I 

: ll 
ll l0 

l:: " 

l.'· 

Mr. Helms. Was ho over --

Mr. Schwarz. And stayed active at least until December 

1 62. 

Mr. lie lms. I don't moan to arquo with' you. Was he ovr. r 

in tho employ or did he aqreo to work for nothing? 

Mr. Schwarz. I think you ore quito right. He:waa 

associated with you. 

Mr. Smothers. Maybe it would help if we qot some fool-
., 

H· !1 ing about what stayed activo is? 

1 ••· II :I 

lt 

~l i 

!I 
2}' ' 

2b 

Mr. Helma. I didn't understand. 

Mr. Smothers. I was saying just to Mr. Schwarz maybe 

some 1ndic4tion of the perception of stayod active, ona 

helpful to you in your recollectl'on of these event•. I am 

not so sure we know what you mean by thc1t in terms of Roselli'~ 

activities. 

Mr. Schwarz. You want to know those details wo ought to 

look at the study itself. 

Mr. Smothora. Tho wi tneas has indicc'lted no recollection 
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of that. 

Mr. Helma. I think what I vas trying to uay, aa beat I 

recall this, tho Rouell! effort petered out and although he 

stayed associated with l!arvoy and Harvey was in·· touch with him, 

f> it was not a vary lonq continued active and I use the word 

6 active in tho unae that. the rcan vas pushing, prodding, haulinq 

., 
!I 

fj II 

in efforts to qot something done. It didn •t seem to me it 

lasted vory lonq. It was pretty quiescent for quito a lonq 

I' 
9 tj 

10 ll 
II 

ll fl 

timo. 

Hr. Schwan~ Would you lOok at paqe 52 --

Hr. llelma. Yea, gladly. 

l .• .. Mr. Schwarz. of the study. At tho bottom of 51 it 

1.~ indicates, roforrinq to the time betwoon September '62 and 

H January '63 -- it st.atos th.at in Docvmbor or January '62, '6l. 
'I 

lt.. I II Mr. Roselli made a p.aymont of $2700, or payment vas made to 

'I 
16 'l 
1'/ ll I 

Mr. Roaolli of $2700. 

Hr. Helma. I am finding the place now. I am 80rry, 

:~ 
between December and January. 

:· ~~ Well, then, then it was goinq·on, okay. That clarific"' 

.<!·. 
it. Something was qoing on or alledgedly goinq on • 

2! 
Mr·. _Schwarz. Now, to the heat of your recollection, .t·: 

2% 
ot 1962 meeting of the Special Group th.st hoU been diaCUI'II'It'd, 

<, I 
the August 1962 meeting, in which Mr •. J • .ansdaht after asldnq ..... 

~~ 
that planft bu d~vclupod for liquidAtion of leAdcra, did Mr. 

25 
;I IIArv~y di scloau to the mcmborahip of the Special Group, o.r .1::·: 
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member_ of it, that actual efforts· were underway to ;uaasain.ate. 
I 

Castro as oppoaed to the request to look at that as an option 

or plan? 

Hr. llclma, X don't know. X wasn't at the meeting. I 

was never told that thia occurred. X don't know of any paper 

that supports it. But X am aure maybe Hr. Harvey will remember. 

Hr. Smothers.· What was your relationship with Hr. 

Uarvoy? Did you select him? 

Hr. llelma. I think X did. I think I cUd~ I know that 

thoro was some discussion at the tirno he was selected of tryhl•J 

to find someone who was a hard-hitting oUicor to .head up this 

Cuban offort, and I cortniniy, if I didn't, actually was not 

the one who first sugqootcd it, I cort4inly Approved the 

selection. I just don't remember anymore. It is Hkclj' th.,t 

I might hnve picked_him. I just don't remember those dctail3. 

Dut it is silly of mc to say flatly, yes, I selected llarvcy 

because I just don't remember the exact chain of circumstanct:t>. 

Dut I ~oratinly accepted him for the job, which ls all your 

arc trying to find out, isn't it? 

Mr. Schwarz. Was he working closely with you or was he 

worldn(J more closely with the Director or with I.ansdalo? 

Hr. llelms. No. Before he got thla job in charge of 

!tho Cuban .task force he hn~ henn tho head of a staff known,."lH 

I rocai 1 it, Chiof of FID, which ITit•llnt that he was in char•J•! 

of a staff in tho P'orclqn lntclliqcmco Staff inlllido lt, whmw 
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100 percent function was to mount operations aqainst embaaaiea 

and installations of foreiqn powers overseas, to acquire codes 

and cipher a by surrept! t!ous entry. That waa the one function 

thh staff had. 

Hr. Schwarz. Did you know about tho ao~called Executive 

Action or the portion of that &lllaiqnemtn which alledgedly .. 

related to· a capability to kill or assassinate foroiqn leaden? 

Hr. Helma. Well, in roviawinq thi~, these ~apors, I 

noticod that thoro was something called ZR RIFLE, which 

established and was referred to as an Executive action 

capability, which is a pretty fancy title for one IMn who waa 

to constitute a cpAbility in being, aa I understood it, under 

nhacll • a instruc.tion. H you noodod IIIOfi'W'thody to carry out 

murder 1 guess you hnd a man who might ho prepared to carry lt 

out.' 

Senator nakcr. A Presidential hit man? 

Mr. llelms. Some kind of hit man. 

Mr. Schwarz. Is that something you are rcconatructinq 

from having read the record? 

Hr. llclms. No, I remember ZR RIFLr. thing. 1 remomhur 

more p.ut.icularly my de~irc to got this whole idea put to rc!lt 

\ 

and see if we could usc that man in some other way usefully, 

and he waa eventually terminated two or three ye~ra later. 

don't rornombor hill name. I don't remember his nationality. 

I don't remember thn details about him at all. But I don't 
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like the whole idea ao I finally ~h&aed it out. 
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Senator Baker. Could I ask a question, just briefly? 

Do I understand from the tenor of these remarks that 

i 

I 
I 

IRRIFLE really wasn't a big thing in tho agency, ln your 

view, and you never thought much of it? 

Mr. Uolms. No. 
. ' . 

··.·. A•·.a,matter of fact, it Wall a tiny little thing and I 

noticed, Senator Baker, in one of the paqca hero that Hr. llar­

voy 11ald tha~ he got this involved in hi~ mind w~th some of tho 

things he was trying to do on Cuba. I have no rocolloct.ion of 

that. whatever. 

Senator Baker. Mr. Bissell indicated we ought to rnako 

a clear dintinction hotwoon tho qonoral effort t6 •olirnln~tr 

Castro or dispose of Castro," and the 7.RRIF'I.F. of fort at 

assassination of Castro~ 

Mr. llolrns. In most minds those lines never. crossed. 

Senator Baker. Sir? 

Mr.Uelms • In my mind those lines never crossed. This 

ll'l\4n was the ZRRIFLE fellow, l believe, was in Europe. 

Senator Daker. Thank you. 

.Mr • .' Schwarz. Maybe this is confusing and you could 

clear it up. 

On page 38 of the study it states, after dcscrlblnq 

executive action . it states the followinq "Tho project 

nAmtsd ZRRIFI.E ! irst appears in the f ilea in May • 61, ,., 1 thouqh 

2 ~ ~ the first recorded approval is dated February 1962. Tho new 

\\ TOP SECRET 



.-· • * 

.... . ~ . 
. ) 
• ;o.. 
• 

r'"f 
4 

.J '. 

"· 

.... 
c 
i 
f 
1 
lt .. .. 

1 

2 

~ 

~ 
't; 

b !, 
. I 

6 ~ I 
1 II 

I 
8 

il 9 

II lO 

ll 
ji 

l .. . . 
1 ., II . . 

' II ,, 
H 

' . 4V 

j• 
lG' ;• 

II 

17 

:!"! 

l ·~~ 

2•: 

~n 

21' 

~.' 

2-t 

25 

li 

ODP (!telrna) on that dato authorized llarvey by memorandum to 

handle the project on a apecial baais. Accounting for expendi~ 

turaa w1u to bo by qonoral category and on Harvey c:ertiflc:ation. 

The initial approval was for 1~,7~0, consisting of 7200 for 

o. J. Wlnn'a annual salary and 75 for operational expenaea• • 

Then, it describes ZRRIFLE aa oatonalbly to develop 

capability for entarlnq safes and for kidnapping couriers, that 

it was separate from the operation againat Castro until' 

November 15, • 61, and that on that dAte llarvey discuacaod with 

B!saoll application of tho ZRRIFLE proqram to Cuba. 

Now, first, did you, as it says here, authorize llcrvoy 

to handle tho ZRRIFL~ projec~ on a special basis? 

Mr. ll<'lms. I guoss Imust havo. nut may I explain 

what I think undoubtedly was involved? 

in the clandestine services we had a very careful 

bookkeeping system that all monies had to bo allocated aqain~t 

specific projects and by proper authority becAuse, as you 

Senators will remember, that when the Agency was set up under 

the National Security Act of 1947, and then later CentrAl 

In~elllgcnce Agency Act of 1949, thoror: were authorities giv•~n 

to the Dir·cctor of CentrAl Intelligence for uao of unvouchcrc<l 

funds and certificAtion to tho usc of those funds had to come 

from tho Director by law. And no every Director as far aa I k.n•>"'·· 

certainly with Mr. McCone and with me, we had a very care-

ful bookkeeping and aud1tin<J ayfltom inside the Agonc;::y to be· 
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sure when the year was over Ye knew where almost every singl~ 

dollar literally had gone durinq the year, so when we signed 

the certification this had boen usod for proper purposes 

we had some reason to bolievo it had boen used for proper pur-

poses. So, you could have a project of a man qettinq a salary 

unless somebody authorized the establishment of the pie~e of 

paper which qave the salary and qave tho circumstances and 

so forth and signed off on it. 

Normally in most projects thoro waa a clearance proceduru 

but with a aonaitive project, and this would havo boon a 

aondtive projoct, thoro was an oxc:option mado to tho qonernl 

ruls so that a specific officer could slqn off on tho usc of 

the money. 

!lave Imado that clear? I want to be sure I have. 

suro Ihavo. 

Kr •. Schwarz. Did you understand ZRRIFLE as having one or 

two purposes? 

Hr. llelms. I don't recall any more, 

Mr. Schwarz. Did you understand that it had as one of 

its purposes a capability to assassinate foreign loaders? 

.Mr. llclms. Well, I think. that llarvey would have playcll 

fair with me and said this was aomcthinq Uiaaoll asked me to 

sot'up and we have got it hero and horu is this man and 

eo forth. 

Yos, I don't think thoro was any doubt about it, but 

TOP SECRET 

Page 58 



OP . 

"' 0 
-~ 

f 
i 
I . .. ,. 
j .. 
( .. 
0 .. 

..__ 
1 

2 

3 

4 

b ~ 
6 ~ 
'7 I 
8 

I 9 

10 

ll ., 
'· 

12 .. .. 
}:". it 

1: 
H 

II .. j. 
~-- I 

'• 
lC 

! 
I 
a 

1'." 
I 

lt: l: 

l'i 

' ·' ~0 

21 

2i! 

!: 
~:' ·I 

~ .. 
2~ 

there ia a qreat deal of difference between eatabliahinq a 

capability and uainq it. 

Senator Baker. On that point, thou9h, vas it also in the: 

contemplation of tho partioa, aa vc lavyera are fond of aayinq.: 

that ZRRIFLE had a capability fer the assassination of Cas-

tro? 

Was that discussed? 

Mr 0 Helma. Navar that I heard of, Senator Baker. u 

beat I, rocall those circumstances. 

In ether verda; you aoo,. there ia a pasaaqe.in hore whlch 

says that those two linea cross. This finds no place in my 

recollection. 

Senator D4kcr. Thank you. 

Senator Schwoikcr. Tho point on thcphysical linea of 

authority you. just dosciibod, to pay pooplo under your 

vouchcrcd system, . then would the CIA issue chocks to these 

people or was it done by cash as a rule, or how did that 

voucher follow-up occur under physical control? 

Mr. Helms. We did it varioiJuly. Sometimes actual 

cash was passed to a sensitive agent. 

For example, you mi9ht pay him in Indian rupees, then Uu1 

man who passed tho money would sign in the office a certifi­

cation under the cryptonym of thh operation saying on such o:tnu 

Senator Schwelker~ Who would qlvc hlm thfl ca~h7 
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Who would dispense that cash? 

Mr. Helms. In each station overseas there was either 

a finance officer whoso full time job was finance, H 

it was a largo station, or another officer who had a part-

time job of keeping the accounts for.that station. 

So, whon tho auditors wont around thoro was also 

•omobody who could present to them tho books for that station 

of e~~xactly how much money had boon oxpondod in the previous 

month, and we woro enormously scrupulous about this thinq. 

I think you will find if you 90t tho auditou from 

tho Agency down you will find A very qood job waa done on 

tho prot~ctlon of tho funds of tho United States, 

Sona~or Schwclkor. ThAnk you. 

Tho Chairman. All right, Mr. Schwarz • 

Mr. Schwarz. Would you return again to Exhibit 7, the 

two-column thinq? 

·Mr. llelms. Exhibi.t 7? 

Mr. Schwarz. Th~ two:...column thin<; -- Drew Pearzon at. 

the top. 

Mr. lie lms. Okay, rlqht. 

Mr. Schwarz. Now, you havu; already talked About tlw 

\ 

first entry which says the CIA had a plot to knock off Casttu. 

Lot's talk al~ut the s6cond entry, tho published deta~ls 

.:uo Robert l<cnncdy had approved an ·AS!Ilusaination plot in t.lw 

right-hand column. Yo\lr staff states not true. llo W<'lt~ brief,•<! 
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on qam.bling syndicate phase ono after it was over. He waa not 

briefed on phase 2.• 

Was that correct? Is that correct, as you understand it? 

Kr. llelms. I don't know of my ·knowhtdqe that Robert 

Jliennody was ever asked to specifically approve an 4UI&aadna-

Uon plot. That he WdUI briefed on qamblinq syndicate phase one 

ia certainly true, and tho record shows that. 

I don't recall about phaae 2. I don't recall brh!Hnq hJ.!"'! 

myself on it. Whether anybody else may have briofod him or 

not I don't know. llut· out of my reaourcaa and my recollec-

tion I don't recall his having boon briefed on it. 

Mr. s~othera. Would it be nocosaary for him to be 

br!afed on phase 27 

Mr.llelms. I would have thought not, sir • 

I think I would probably have a ,more ·specific rocollec-

tion if I h4d gone and done it • 

Mr. Smothers. Arc you saying then that he was •ufti-

:~ cicntly involved in the activities and intentions of 

Special Group/\ugmcntcd that he would ht~vo known about ph4sc·l"! 

:C.· I 
"'r. llelml'l. Not necessarily. lie miqht have. He miqht 

not have. Out l think. that llarvey kept phase 2 pretty niuch 

in his back pocket • 

4';, I ,_ .. Mr. Smothers. on Phasr 1, then, with respect to what you 

2.; beliove would havu been tho state of the Attorney General's 
I 
•I 

2!> knowledge, would he have known about tho assassination plot, 
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would this approval have taken place with hia concurrence? 

Mr. Uelma. I don'tknow, dr. The phaae 1 budnesa b 

something I had.almost .nothinq to do with and qot into 

rather lata in the gAme and my perceptions vould be of no 

aaaiatance to you, I don't think. 

Tho Chairman •. 

Committoo because the documentlll auq:qost and t.h~ testimony, H 
• 'I, :. ·,~' '._ . ''· • ' 

. .· I 
you corractly remember it, seams to ·auggest that wh~n Mr •• 

Kennedy, Robart Kennedy, was informed about phaae .1 •. it. was 

done in tho past tonao -- tho documents beu· that out 

and phaso 1 had in fact boon terminated. 

So, well, tho briefing related to that phase of. tho 

operation which has been terminated? 

Mr. llclma. 

The Chairman. We don't know whether Robert Kennedy wa11 

ever adviSed of the so-called phase 2 part? 

Mr. !!elms. No, sir, I don't. And I must a4y that the 

presumption based on the papers I have seen within the la.st 

two or thrco days, would indicate that he wa.a not; but I 

don't know this for sure • 

Senator Goldwater. I am wonderin•J out loud'doca it 

mAke any difference? 

The Chairman. Well 

Senator Goldwater. I think thoro ls a lot to this 

business of I don't care whether Robert Kennedy ordered it 
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or Bill Rogora ordered it or knew about it, it ia done and gona, 
i 

and we knov I think quite a bit about. the total operation. 

But I don't think it !a fair to try to assign by this 

line of of questioning blame •• 

The Chairman. That isn't tho purpose of the queat!oninq, 

I don't th!nloi:, Sonator~, It !a to determine how these things 

vorkttd, what the Uno of authority may have been,, and H it 

1111 truo that assassination plo.ts can-bo carried out without 

tho spocific knowledge of tho hlghut people in tho c;ovarn-

mont, thia Committee ought to know that and we ought to 

consider whothor that is tolerable. 

That is tho reason for tho quoationinq • 

Mr. Schwarz. Could we pursue -• 

Senator nnker. Defore you do I think both Senator 

Goldwater and you are correct in a way but I think wo need to 

refine that point ., little more because I think it will be 

helpful in our further evaluation of this witness' testimony 

and our general undertaking. 

It may be that the facts will not yi~ld up the conclu-

sion. on whether the Pre.sident or the .Attorney General at any 

point in time knew of thcsoundertakinga. It may be that 

tho most we can do is indulge in conjecture or aurmiao. We h.s''" 

three alternAtive poaaibilitios, it seems to me, that arc 

relevant to the inquiry of this committee, Anrl tho problema 

that wo will make . 
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One, the President did know and vas preserved in 

deniability and it cannot be eatablhhod, I doubt that ve 

reach that conclusion. 

Two. That ve are not sure but that the force of 

circwutancee, operatinq procedures, intuition, but better 

still export testimony from those vho vere in the committee 

probably know, it is unlikely aomoono would have acted without 

authority or, throe, that tho CIA vas acUnq on ita own in An 

irreeponoiblo wAy in matters of extraordinary importance. 

Tho ChAirman. Yea. 

Senator Baker. To tho extent that ve focus ·on 

two or throe it ia important. To the extent ve focus on on~ 

and try to strain desperately to find out ftobort Jtonnody or 

John f'. Kennedy knew or didn't know ia not important, but I do 

think it is terribly important to ask Hr. Helma, and with 

your permission I am going to ask him right now, whether or 

not in Any situation thAt he knowa of in conjunction with any 

asaaaaination efforts Against Fidel Castro, whether ornot 

he or anyone he knows of in the CIA acted in a ~ay that ~o 

would conceive as baing hcyond thoir·authority and 

beyond the instructions thoy receivod !rom some authority? 

Mr. llelma. Sir, I believe to thia day that in theao 

action& we wurc -taking against Cuh4 11nd 4<Jalnat F'htCJl Ca.atro' s 

9overnmont in CubA, that thoy wuro what wo had btum Aakoll 

to do. 
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l In other words, we had been asked to get rid of Castro, 

2 and as I said a little earlier, there were no limitations 

• .. put on tho monieR, and wo folt we were acting well within 

the quidoUnos that we understood to bo in play at this parti-

b cular time. 

6 Senator Baker. Then in view of that answer it seems 

, I 
6 li .. ,, 
Iii i; 

10 II 

to me that the further inquiry of thh committee, of the 

furthor doliboration of this committoo at this point 

ought to bo whother or not we ou9ht to at thh .timo evan 

up linos of communication between tho ultimate civil author-

l: ity of tho U.S. and tho lntolliqonco community 1110 thare 1111 

an cxprrnucd ~nd provnhl~ line o! authority or whothor it 

l .. functions adequately in ltR prcftcnt format. 

Senator llart of Michiq.an. Mr. Chcirman,I am sorq·, 

: !, I was takinq a deposition. 

, .. . ' 

~~ 

~! 

~--
r. ' .. 

%' .. 
2h 

I• 
~! 

Mr.· llclms. Good morning, Senator llart. 

Senator lla.rt of Mlchiqan. You tell us that it h your 

impreasio~ that nothing done with resptict to Castro by the 

Agency was done without authority. 

Do 1 understand that corrcctl~? 

Mr. llclms. It was done within tht: quichil~nos of 

appropriate authority. In other words, we felt that we wore 

operating ao we were supposed to opcrat~, that these things 

if not specifically authorit.od at loaut wore authorized in 

qeneral terms. 
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Senator Hart 4f Michigan. I am unoaey vith that and 

not at all critical either, 

Dooa it moan that you understood that the highest 

authorities of qovornmcnt wore anxious that the Castro 

government fall and that in aome fashion Castro go away? 

Hr. Ualma. Senator llart, I th~nk\ you put it. very vell. 
I 

Senator Uart of Hlchiqan.All right. 
. . .·· I .. 

Now, do you aaaum~ from that, that being tho. general 

I 
au,thor J.ty, that thoro wai'JI nothing you had. to check b&c:k with. · 

I . . . 
Uka tho ainkinq of a Soviet ship in !Ievana harbor, or napalm-

~ . 
; 

inq tho island or aaaaaainatinq Castro? 

i Mr. llclma. ~ir, lJo!oro you c:amo in I was cxphininq 
I 

. I 
tho 1ntorrolat1onship hntwoon tho opor~tional offic:inls 

I 
and tho Special c:roup and our offorll'l to find out 1f th.at w.ru• 

I eatiafac:tory to run 4 raid aqninnt a rnfinery or whatever 
! 

the case might be. 
I 
l 

In bthcr words, there w~s a grea~ deal of interplay 

here for permission, rcportl'l on ·l'luc:col'l~, reports on failure, 
I 

and ao forth. 

1 

· 

Tho Chairman. That iA whdt makes it ao puzzlinq, if 
1- . 
I 

I may, Son a tor I! art, bocauoe you say there W411 a q rc4 t dco1l · •' 

interplay with respect to certain proj~ct• like tha attempt 

I 
aqalnat a copper mine or something of ~hat kind. 

appears to have none, no. intorplny nt All wo can tio down 

with rospoct to tho moRt nonsitivo pro uc:t or all, th~ 
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aeaaasination ot tho Cuban leader* 

YOu oay with roopoct to that that you weren't told not 

to do it and you weron't_told in eo many warda to do it, but 

you understood that that was within tho poramotere of the qcncr.-

d policy? 

Mr. llalmo. Yeo. 

The Chairman •. Now, it.ia quite hard for me to under­

nand how you go beck end .chock conotantly viti> the Special 

Group on ordinary oabotage operations but you have 

apparently no ouch communication with tho Special Group on an 

aaaaaaaination plan against tho Cuban loador. 

Can you explain that? 

Hr. Helma. I understand your puzzlomant and I don't 

know vhothor I can satisfactorily put tho matter to roat in 

your mind. I will do my boot. 

The item that seems to loom larqc in this I.C. roport 

is the use of John Roselli in ·phaao 2. 

As I testified earlier this morning, as boat I 

can recAll tho circumatancca at the time, I did not have much 

hope for wht~t Roselli miqht he a~lc to do hut t was prepAre-d 

to hav<> IIArvcy work with him to seo 1 t there were linus 

that the underworld had into Cuba. 

Now, J roalizud that oven in rctroapoct tho poisoned 

pills look very hnd n.nrl I muot ft,'\y that they <1on 1 t look. very 

2~: qood to me today GR 1 look at them. Out I havo to aa.y 
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in all fairness and honesty that in the perceptions of the 

people wore losin9 their lives in raids, a lot of people 

had lost their livao at the Bay of Piga, aqenta were being 

arrested loft and right and put before thu wall and ahot, 

and that, therefore, this operation of Roselli's with the 

pill• would aoem to me to be a very feeble operation under 

tho boat of circumstances and indeed turn0d out to be one. 

Frankly, at the time it didn't loom large and that is 

a cynical know-nothing, it was aimplybecauae in the 

perceptions of tho time and tho things we were trying to do 

thia was one human lifo against many other humAn livaa thAt 

wore being -lost. 

The Chairman • F.vcn in tho perception of tho time•~ 

when you engaged elOmonte of the Mafia to perform and operation 

for the CIA, that if it "hAd worked out as hoped would have 

resulted in the aBsaesination of Castro, then you tell us 

that you didn't bring it to the attention of Mr .. McCono 

because you didn't think th.:d:. "it w,as that important., and 

that ho had Any particular need to know about it. 

That strikes me as bcinq ve~y strange. 1 should think 

th~t if there w~• one thing th~t tho Director of· tho CIA 

did havo nood to know would bo n connection with tho MafiA. 

Mr. Hulmo. Well, Hir 

Tho Chairman. Aa you know 
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Hr. II elmo. Hr. Chairman, let me oay tho ti there had 

already boon ono connection with it which unfortunately I 

' oay that you say thio io all atranqe. t aqreo· it aound• stranqc 

and I regret it and I think that at a dltCorent time and 

under different circurnotanceo I would have vantocl no 

relationship with tho Mafia, but &o I oay, ve were atruqql1nq 

vary hard in thooc dayo to find anybody that had any connec-

tiona into Cuh& end thio wao juot one that I just didn't 

foal I· could aay 100 percent no to until it demonstrated thoro 

was no 1uch connoctiona. 

They no.vor dovolopod, they navar turned into anyt.htnq. 

Thn wholo thinq wont down tho rat hola. Out I RUSt say th4t 

in tho hindaiqht of 1175, and avon at that tl~e, I roqrct 

it very much. Thdt ia all. nut I c4n't qivo any 

other explanation than tho ono t have g1van you. lt is the 

only one I have qot. 

Senator Mathias. When Hr. Bissell wao hare I think I 

asked him whether the job of communicAting with superior 

authority was one of ·protecting Supe.rior authority, ond 

a.pcci!ically the President, protecting him from knowlmlg~ ttntl 

at the Rdmc time informing him, which is A difficult ~nd 

delicate job, and he agreed that thAt wal really the di!fi-

culty. 

And you thle morning hAVe Raid that in adviainq A 

Prcoldont or very hiqh authority of any particular dQlicata 
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1 subject, that resort vaa had to you euphemlom. 

2 xr. Malmo. Yea air. 

Senator Mathias. Now, WhAt emorqea, and I want to 

eatlafy if my perception of this io ri9ht what omerqeo ia 
'• 

/ 

laaderahip within the Aqency of men who knew each other very 

well, who could communicate virtually without vorda. Is that 

correct? 

b ii ·Xr. Helms. That ia correct. 
): 

9 t: 

li lC 

Senator Xathiao, And to taka a case in point, xr. 

il 
Diaoell and Mr. Allan Dullea, aa an example, vao it qonerally 

1: conaidorod that Mr. Rioaell wao·xr. Dullea' heir apparent 

l .. . 

'I 
: ~ I' 

.. • 
~·-· 

in the period '.60-61? 

xr.,llolma, Tho.t l.o an intaraetinq quoation; I hadn't 

thouqht about that for a lonq tl.""' but l wouldn't b" aurprier<1 

if you aro correct. I think thoro was aomo talk about that . 

Senator HathiaB. Perhaps what ia more important, did 

Mr. Dulles and Hr. niaoell conaidor thoy had that relationship? 

Hr. !!elms. I think they did. 

Senator Mathias. J\nd livintJ in that kind of a rulatl"->n· 

ship to each othur, did they have a sort of confidentiAl 

t;: rola.tionship in which they cou.ld a hare thinqa almost wi t.hou~ 

" 

Mr. Helms. I woulcln' t Uo eurpriatli<L 

Senator Hathin.a. And WAS it in fAct. probAbly thu ...,..,Y 

th4t thoy comm:.mica.tod on aubjocte. such All tho· one tho Ch<\ll~~'·'!' 

il 
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haa raiaad, tho queation of on assassination, potential in 

9eneral and apecific aoaaaaination attempt on Caotro? 

Mr. llolms. 1 think that Allen Dullea did knov about 

that Mafia thinq. 1 think his Deputy Cabell knew about it, 

f> too, clicln • t ha? 1 think so. 

6 

!I 

l ;~ ;: .. ,, 
' 14' ': 
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I 

Sana tor Mathias. Obviously thia !a not tho kind of 

subject that urbana and eivilizocl men would particularly vant 

to elwell on, and ao thoy spoke about it aa little as poao1blP7 

Hr. lleliM. That 1a ceratinly true. 1 don't think ~•at 

avon in tho perc:eptiono of. tho timaa with all the praaouraa 

and so forth that the moral drawara of tho poople involvou·w~rc 

clroppod. I think we woro just tryinq to qct on vith a very 

toubh job and there were certain aapecta o! it we didn't 11~~ 

at all, but 1 realize that tho Chat..rman's proble~D haro about 

this matter is A real.ono and I wiah thnt t could como up with 

aoraothing mor~ apoclfic about .a.ctually recalled c:onvoraations. 

but I don't remember them. On tho other hand, you see, 1 don•t 

hvc any recollection either that I was heinq delinquent hen·. 

1 ~ae inflaqrantc delicto,or wh~tcvcr it is. I thought 1 wd~ 

qottlnq on with the job anrl may I nay that --

Senator Mathias. If l can procued with a couplt! rrc.Ht..~ 

·points • 

This sort of ·doctrine nf plau~ible denial which was 

percoivod to he, And 1 assume is still perceived to be tht• 

operational doctrine in thu Agency to protuct Presidents. 'loo'c 
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1 have explored hov Mr. Biaaell and Hr. Dullea miqht have 

2 communicated without worda. l!ow about how, to your knowledqe, 

·' did Hr. Dullea communicate in thoao oeriouo matters with 

.; Praaident Eiaonhowar? 

l• Hr. llelma. I tt.l.nl< that probably Hr. Dullt11 dealt with 

6 ~ I; theae matters the way I aubaequontly did when I became Director 

7 and doalt.with them• which waa to diocuoo with tho President 

fj •omothinq you felt you couldn't discuea With anybody alao, 

" ~ 
I. 

thon diacuaa with hie immediate aao!otanta tl~ao thl.n9o which 

l ,_ II 
aocmod to ba proper for them to-holp you out with, qo to the . -

I . Secretary of Stato whan you neodod him, qo to the Secretary 

.. . . of Ocfon•o whon you noodoU him, and Mr. Dullea did qo to Andy 

I .' •' Goodpaster when ho could bo or holp, or Cordon Gray when you 

1·: thought he was ono who would be of a••iatance. And ~y recol-

( 
.. lcctiOn of Hre Oullaa is that beinq tho astute qentlcman he 

~ r was 1 think he kept his. linea clear all over town.. As beat 

I·: rec4ll it, I think there was 4 time when he didn't have these 

It linea ao clear with some Senators about some mieailea, but 

! '.' other than that I thin!< hekept hie'linea protty .clear. 

f 
" 

:ev ,. Sonator Kathias. Do you think he had tho cApacity to 
c 
! 
t r.: cornmunicllto directly with l'rcaidont Eisenhower on anything tw 

1 • ~;.: felt the Preaidcnt had to know? 

' 
\ 

... ... Mr. llolms. No quc.stion /\bout it. 

> • ~·~ 5cn4tor Mathias. !low n.bout the Kennedy brothers? 

• . 2t Hr, II elmo. Wall, I think that Mr. Dull"s hAd -- wo 11. 
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1 I think Directors have always had scceee to the President if 

2 they vant to lnalat ~n it. I think there hae qrovn up a 

.~ little bit of an improaaion that thio ia not the caae, but 

~ each Diractor has to decide how he io qoinq to work for the 

·:, :! President and tho President obvioualy i• the first one to decide 
., 

6 li hov he ia qoinq to do it. Then you qet into a course of 

7 ;i doalin9 and I think ovary peroon that worka in the Executive 

b 
'I 

II 
Drench baeomom awaro of the enormou• burden on a Pro•1dcnt'• 

9 
1: 

}t: ~ 
t.imo, eo you don't take thinqe to him that you really don't 

think you have juot qot to take to him, but Hr. McCone, I .. 
l : 

don't know how much ho aaw Preaidont Kennady, but 1 think ho 

r-, saw 8 qood donl of tho Attorney General both professionally 

' . -· . . 
• j,• 4nd aocinlly • 

rf . Senator Ma.t.hias. Maybe it. !a evan rnoro importAnt. to 
c' 

explore haw President Kennedy and Attorney General Kennedy 

would w4nt to express thcmaolvoa in theao delicate areas. 

To your knowledge, did they have any inhibitions in 

talking to either Hr. Dulles or Mr. McCono? 

Mr. Helms. Not that I ever heard of. In fact, I. uat~U .. • 
l to 90 to t.hc Attorney C:cncral with apocific intolligcncO 
v 
c 
i problema on which 1 nccdud .asuistAnce. I u5ud to dea.l with 

t 
!. him directlY.• He· was very AccoaSible. 

• 
, Senator Mathias. Antl direct? 

l 

•• ; 

( 

2 

Hr~ ltclms. And vory tliroct. 

Sunator Mathias. You didn't need to use your ouphomisms~. . 
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Mr. Helma. Mr. Chairman, may I qo off the record !or 

juat one ucond? 

Chair!Mn Church. ·Surely. 

.Hr. lfctlma. Thia haa nothl.nq to do with your inquiry. 

(Diacuoal.on off the record) 

Senator Mathia a. You hava already deacribed to aomoo 

axtent how you dealt personally with Praaidont Johnson. 

Waa thoro ever any doubt in you~ mind that_ you weren't 

getting t.hrouqh to Prasidant Johnson or that he wun't 9ettln'1 

throuqh to you in a clear way? 

Mr. llalma. No eir, In tho first fow months that I 

waa Director I had G 1 bit of a problem aa to how l waa go!n(J 

to communicate with President Johnson, but aa a result of 

some circumstances nurroundinq tho Juno War of 1967 I bo9an 

to sec him quite rt'!qula.rly bocnusc ·I bec4mc 4 rncmbor or wh.at 

was known as the Tuesday Luncheon Group and when I did not 

see him there, which Wdlll ll small qroup where one had opportunity 

if necessary to apeak to him privately, I aaw him frequently 

in Nationo1l Security Council rncetinqs And aleo meetings ha.vinq 

to do with the ·Middle F.aat; with. Victna.m, .and thinqe Ot tha.t 

kind. ·So ~hAt I heard, I think I WAS <!'Jito t..miHAr with 

Proaident Johnson's views, in answer to your question. 

Sunator Mathi4s. And ho with yours? 

Mr. Helma; Yo a air, l bolievo 110 • 

~Jnatoi- M,athia.a. llow about President Nixon? 
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Mr. Helma. My dealinqa with Preoident Nixon were not 

frequent at all. I dealt with him almo1t entirely throuqh 

Mr. Khaf.nqor, who '"'" his llao_latant for National Security 

Affairs. I uoed to •eo President Nixon In the National 

Security Council meetinqa but I think the number of private 

talko, includinq havinq aomo staff member there durinq the 

timo that I 1orvod him, could bo counted on tho flnqer• of ono 

hand, 1 Ooubt it camo ·a van to t.h~ and of t.ho r in9ora of ono 

hand. 

Senator Mathias. Di<l you aa a raoult of thh lack of 

peraonal accosa aver havo any question about whether tho 

policy you wore oxocutinq was in fact Prosidontial policy? 

Hr. Helma.. I didn 1.t. hAve any doubts c.bout it, Senator 

Hc.thiae, bCcauao Ore Kissinqor and Conoral llaiq ware both vary 

articulate follows and they were able to qat those views 

acroaa, and when on two or three rather important occaaions 

Preaidert Nixon in National Security Council meeting• told me 

what ;,e wanted done on certoin thinqe in front of the others, 

that JMdo it very clear- ·ao 1 never had· the feeling that 

becauao there was a different relationship with Proaidant 

Nixon 1 didn't know what he wa.nted. I felt 1 diU know whtlt 

he wanted. 

Senator Mathias. Did Proaidunta indulqc in ouphemian~ 

aa well aa Oiroctors? 

In thia connection, hiatorically, you can think of 
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Kr. lld111s. I don't know. I found in my experience that 

Presidents uaed the entire range of the Enqliah lanquaqe from 

euphemiwma on th" one ~"'>rtr,.mt"' tn ·•..,ry "'Xplicit talk on the 

othor • 

Senator MAthias~ Lot me dr~w an axample from hiatory. 

When Thomas A Beckett waa provinq to be an annoyance, &I Castro, 

tha kl.nq. said who will rid ma of thia man •. He didn't aay to 

a01t1ebody qo out and murder him. He add who will rid ,.. of 

thi• ~n. and lot it qo at that. 

oooa that kind of 

Mr. Helma. That ia n warminq roforenco to tha problem. 

Senator H4thias. You feel that •pane the qeneratlona 

and tho conturioa7 

Mr .. Jlclma. 1 think it· dooaf sir . 

Senator Kathlao·; And that ls typical o.f the kind of 

thing which miqht be said' which might be taken by the Director 

or by anybody alae as Presidential authorization to go fo["W'Ard? 

Mr. Helms. That is riqht. Dut in a.navcr to that, I 

realize thAt one aort of grows up in tradition of t.ho time .tr\1! 

1 think that any of ua would have found it very difficult to 

diocuoa auaaainations with a Praaident ot the . United StAtes. 

1 juat think wo all hod tho feeling that .we were hired out 

to kaop those thinqs out of the Oval Office . 

Sonat.or Mathias. 1\ntl yut .at the aa.ma time you felt tlMt 

aomo spark had boon tran•mittod, thnt that was within tho 
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Ill 

the pormiaaible lirnito? 

Hr. Halrno; Yell and if he had <lhappeared from the occno 

they would not have boon_ unhappy. 

Senator Baker. Do you think that lo qood practice or 

bad practice? 

Senator Goldwater. It h the only practice. 

Mr. Helms. Senator Dak.ar, that is an awfully hard 

Senator Baker •. Ian•t that what wa are up &ga1n•t? 

Hr. !!elmo. I think it h what you ara up aqalnat and I 

think In a Chriotian country like tho United States of AmericA 

'Which ill ll Dcmocra._cy. a.n(1 no forth, thht question of k1lllnq 

people is ·a. primo moral iusuc. 

Tho ChAirman. That indeed ie th~ ultim~ta quention~ 

The techniques Aro :secondary. 

Hr~ Holms. A prime morAl issua and, therefore, 1 thini:. 

th~t if it comes to bo felt l.y this Committee or otherwise 

·that thinqs like this and perception of the .present day ahoulrl 

be put on a diftcront plain or handled in a different mAnner, 

I could fin~ no ·abjection. 

Scnntor .Hart of Colorado. Mr. Ambaa.aador, aevoral 
I 

paraqrapha bcsck, prior to Sonfttor Mllth1t1R 1 quAations. you U.Rt~d 

.c torrn twist, the term guidolinof'l •. Th1.1t seem~ to mu to bo 

a fairly R~ecific term . 

In tho period of 'bl-62 th~t wo Aro doaliny with here, 
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l what vre thoee quidalinee and where did they come !rom. Try 

2 to tie this philoeophical diecueaion down a little more 

closely? 

·l Hr. Halma. Woll, air, I think that, aa we were aayinq 

•• 
b :; a bit. earlier, and I think, air, before you came in, t.ho 

6 II qeneral effort in the aftermath of the !lay of P1qa and then 

1n the latter part of thnt -- let me start aqain, bocauea you 7 lj 
lj 

: ii 
ll lO 

were not here to go throuqh this. 

Sana tor llart of Colorado. I think 1 have been hero 411 

morn!n;;. 

ll 
li Mr. Helma. Uut this waa very early on~ Well, anyv.ay. 

I om sorry~ 1 qot Senator llart cont'uaad, I am aorry. 

The qcnoral injunction waa to get rid of Castro. 

Senator Hart Of Colorado. That camo from the Oval 

il 
l !l i: 

ort1ce o! the Whito llouae7 

II l6 
\! ,, 

j •• 

Hr. Helms~ Well, it cer:ta1nly Ca..J'De to me ·who vaa dOW"n 

in the organization from what I would have roqarded aa 

constituted athority. In other words, it C4lf'le down the propt!r ,. 
chain, if you want to put it th~t wtJy, fr04:n my DiroCtor. to 

~·: 
the man· above me and to me. 

Senator uart of Colorado. Get rid of Caatro7 ... .. . 
Mr. Uolmse Yea sir. /us I aa.id earlier, there were no 

~~ . 
~.' 

limitatioml put. on tho moans. 1\nd tho effort to do that WAf' 

~·~ 
prcaidud over hy this Special Group, Sp"cial Group Augmented • 

• I 

~· il 
.. 

li 

which I oxplaln~d oArllor . 
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Senator Hart of Colorado. Yea. 

li 
II 

Kr. nolms. And whon I used the word qu1del1nu, 

unfortunately I am not a lawyor and aomotimoe I qet into words 

thGt convoy d!ftoront mcaninqa to lawyers than they do to ua 

:r lay folks. I am just roferrinq to the kind of t.hinq you &4w 

li in thla momorandum of General Lan•dale'a that here wo .are qoinq 

~ j 

r: 
to do paycholoqical warfaro, political, military, economic and 

!i 
ao forth. That WAS what I WAS refarrinq to 48 9Uidalinee. 

Senator Hart ot Colorado. nut you would adtdt, and oven 

li thouqh I thinkwo have oatAblJ..ahod, tho Chairman ha1 eatabliahod 

r: .. that tho purpoaa ot this Comrnit.too 1a not to Und a amokinq 

qun or t~int a finqor at a villain, what wo aro after 1• how 
.. 

those thinqs qct atartud, how they are directed and controllud. 

and whether, as Sonntor Mathias wan pursuing, whothor pooplr. 

at tho top want to ·know npccifically "'hat is happoninq ~ But 

tba Duck ~oos have to stop somowhcro in tcr~s of carryinq out 

what is the oxplicity purpose ot a mission. Orders to be qivcn. 

contracts have to be aiqned, money has to be authorized. 

Somebody has to do those thincJS. J\n·d·l thin);. that it~ w~vtt Wt" 

ar~ All tryinq to pin down~ at this time, under thoao 

CircumstAnces, who was doinq those thinqs. 

" ., And I think the counsol may h.o.vo been touching Ont'l point 

or another on thn Sl00 1000, tor oxample, to.the X.1fiA cont.o.cttl. 

~tr. Helma. Sl50,0007 Which orA Wl\8 this? 

;i 
II 
II 

Mr. !jchwarz. ThAt was tho amount o( money authorized 
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for Phaoe I, Not in fact paid but authori1ad. 

Senator Kart of Colorado, This wao a time when the 

Ambaooador waa occupy1nq7 

Mr. Schvar•. Second in command to Hr. Diuall, 

llr, llelma. I know nothinq about that operation ao I 

don't know how it waa funded. Thia ia why I vaa &eking. I 

wanted to qot atraiqht in my own mind what aoma of thio .anoy 

wa1-.. 

senator llart of Colorado. That io all • 

. Mr. Holm•. Hay l conti-ibuta ao~thinq, pleame? 

The Chairman& Yea, cortalnly. 

Hr, llolma. As ll rcault of my axpcrloncam through thu 

yoara, whon J bocAmc Oircctor l had modo up my mind that thaa 

option! If you want to put It that way, of killlnq foraiqn 

leadore, wae aomothinq that I did not want to happen on my 

watch. My reasons tor this ware thcao: 

There are not only moral ntc'1Bons but there arc alao so~c 

other rather practical rc~eons. 

1. It ia almost impoasihlc in a Democracy to keep 

a.nythinq like that eocrot, If you will exAmine human hch..,vinr 

you will tirnl that tho toughest nut ono d4y six yoara later 

may become just 4 wcaklinq running tor cover, lookln~ Cor 

if ( m~y Jlut it th~t w~y, to kocp such 4 thinq aocrot for ~rsy 

protractod length of tlmfl. Zomobody would go to a Con{Jfo::~an.w. 
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I hi1 Senator, he mi9ht 90 to a novapaper =an, whatever the case 

2 may be, but it just 1• not a practical alternative, it aoema 

to me, in our aociot.y. 

.; Than thoro te a.nothor _conaide.ratton which come• into 

~ t.hh. That 1f you are qoinq to try by t.hla kind of ...,ana to 

6 ro1110ve a foreign leader, then who h goinq to take hi a place 

? ~ ., 

6 II 
i' 

I .' 

l !, 

l ·•· 

21 

}. : 

'i 
II 

runnin9 that country, and are you eeaent1ally hetter off a• a 

.attar or practlco whon It 1• ovor than you were before? And 

.I can qivo you I think a very •olid examplo ot t.hlo which 

happcno~ in Vietnam whon Proaidont Oiom was oli~in4tod from 

tho acono. Wo thon h4d a rovolvinq door of primo miniatore 

after tht"'t !or quito some porioJ: or tlnwtt, dur1119 which tho 

Vietna.mcso r.ovornrnont at a. time in ita hiatory "'hen' it ahou1«1 

havo boon strong waa nothing but a. carotako_r qovernment, 
.. 

constantly. !n othC'r word a, thAt wholo IIJXe>rciao tucnod out to 

the disadvantage of tho United Statea. 

So when one looks at tbo scope of thi• thinq this ia 

Why l am contributing tho timo. Aftor all there ia no aenao 

in my aittinfJ here with all tho experience I ho1vu ha.d aryd 

not oharin'J "ith the Colffl1ittoo my foelinqo thia d4Y• It 

ian't because I have. lost my cool, or because I have lost 

my quto, it simply io bocauso '! don't think It l• 4 viAble 

o~tion in the Unitod States of Amorlca thoso days. 

Chtdrma.n Church. tloosn't it a.lao follow, ~r. Helms 

I agroo with you wh~t you havn said fully -- iJut dooftn 1 t it 
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l &lao follow on the practical aide, &part from the moral aide, 

2 that •inc8 thooe oocreto are bound to OOBe out, when they do, 

·' they do vory. qravo political d,.,...9• to the !lnJ.ted St&too and 

.; 
tho world at larqe? I don't know to what extent the Ruaoian• 

involved thamaolvea in political aoaaaeinat!ona, but under 

6 their ayatom thoy at least have a batter proapeot of keeping 

7 it concealed. Since we do like a free oooiety and oince theoo 

aocretl aro 90inq to como out in due coureo, tho revelation 

will than do aarioua injury to the good naae and reputation 

lC at tho United Statoa. 

Would you aqroo with that? 

end.-,•1 .. 
• /fn>t !Ia 

'"• ' . ' . • 

Mr. llolms. Yae, I would. 

r! H • 
< 

! ~-

·:: :c 
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Hr. llelme. 'tee, I would • 

Tho Choirman. And finally, if va reserve to ouraelvca th• 

! J 

l 4 

prerogative to ••••••inoto foreiqn leadere, we may invito 

rooiprocal action from roreiqn qovcrnmanta. who •••wm• that if 

I'> it'e our pr.roqa.tive to •lo ao, it i1 th•ir preroqatlve aa .... 11. 

6 

7 kind of action, vouldJ,'t you a')r•• to that? 

1:1 Mr. Halma. v.a, air .. 

. ' II 

~ 10 &oilftle or • ..., r ... raon story on f:xhibit 7 --
.J' 

ll have it hera. 

r· ~ l~ 

.(~ 1 ~'· 
• r• • J.; • enouqh o1t leaut to helievu the C[J\' W4B Beekinq to kill him. 

r 

l~ IJ• ia r~rortad to hava cooked up 4 count~rplot aqainftt 

·: 16 

I'. 17 tlum.r'larizua: them, wu rt:~ad, "Thin ru~rtadly ha.s come out ir. t~c 

1e G4triaou iuvo::Jtiy4tior,n. It 4loo W4B Bt4tod by Caatilio in 
il 

f 
• 
0 

I 

l • .; 
• 
i • • l 

lSI t.hv i'hllipplut~B um..lor Uir.,ct int.arroyc1t.ion. 11t:~ h4V'd no indu-

:w li II peutl.,,t con!irr.'ldtiou of auy sort. Note 

I 
·I 
r 

21 

22 Our tustimony to date inUicatuu th4t Cct:stro diU loarn o! 

! 
• 25 
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1 thua turniehed with a motive to strike back, 

2 W•ll, who hao -- Senator Morgan? 

Senator Daku. Hr. Chairman, I cannot believoo, dr, that 

6 of •uch qrave ••naitivity •• you just auqqeated. 

7 Hr. Jl•lma. I have no eo1i\nl.ent, -bac&uae l h&ve nev•i h•ri 

e brouqht to ny att•ntion any convincinq evi~ence that Caotro ~id 

10 

ll Sernator ttakor. Any convincinq •Virfonc:"'t? 

l~ 

on this shoot of pa.pr~r, .and if you ntty ovirhe.nc•, I say any 

convincinq ovirhmce . 

l~ 5dn..s.tor Uo1J.:ur. Do you havu any oth-.r nonconvincinq 

16 

17 Jtr. HulrnH. "lo. 

lll 

t. thi£1k tha t:'or.unittoa is without d.la'l such qVictonce, my commuut 
H 

20 war.t to ootiva only. l 1'ound it. e~Xtr40rt.IJ.u<~ry when Hr. 'lcConu 

21 

22 in!orl'n4tion rela.ting to its own 4Ssa.ssir.4tion 4tteernpta Aqo.itut 

24 
l'roaidaolt ~:li1nnady, 

25 
-C4n you dJall,rhtorl ua in dnY reqArd with roar>ect to 
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f 
~ 

0 

f • 
; 

I 
> • ' ! ! . 

l 

l 

2 Hr. lldma, No, air. 

~ The Chair1114n. -- thooo diooloouroa were not ~ado to tho 

4 

6 Hr. ll•lma. If you want me to make a aurniee, Mr. Ch.&J.rna.,.~ 

6 I would bo glad to try that, but I have no indeoendont r.col· 

? locUon of why. 

8 Tho Chairman. You did not participate In that decioior.? 

9 Mr. llelma, 'lo, lly job wHh rupect to tho 1/arron 

10 

ll ,, 
l?. I· 

" r ,, 
1~ • 1: ,. 
H 

!I 
16 1r if you must surmise why th~ CIA didn't fo•l obliq•d to volunt~~r 

li 
17 !J 1nforf.l4tion of thi~ kinrl th<1t. docs run to the qu'8&t1on or ,. 

" }B fQOtJ.Ve tO th~ Commioaion that Wtt& inVCUtiqe.t;imJ tht9 4HMltlR!'lil..~~ 

20 

21 

~r. llolms. Wvll, th~ru W4S nuch -- r mu41l, artdr all. 

thtr Cautro qovttrn.-nttr.t in Cuha. d.:ld t.h ... J\uiln-sdy clOVtSrn.munt i.r. 

\j utinnil• crisit1 and lt: wau f11lly pu!JI ic i~t"Or!'l.;t.ttou the\• th•H•. 

I. 

li 
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,..., 

I 
• 
0 

i 

t • 
-
! • • l ~ . 

any plota to qat rid of him, but h• "'uat have ~no"" that thh 

vas going on nonotor among Cuban uilu and bec~ad by ttod 

ll United. StateS qovoorn.m~nt. 

6 Aa I aaid, hia Soviat intalliqenc• adviaora vera runnino a 

.,. pratt)' good Hno into tha Cuban ex!le community in rlorlda and 

9 So hav!n'J an.J.d th4t., tll.s.t contribu't.oa to Ulilll teMper of the 

~ 
12 

1 ~. 

li 

:: I 
16 II 
17 ~ 

lt 

l\1 

2v 

" j! 

I! 
" ,! 

21 ~ 
2<! ~ 

!! 
" 
I 

Corn..t:\lauion waa W<Jll .s.war_, of o1t'fort.a to <let r&.t ~! Caetro ,..,.,, 

Ul4~ ..,f'lta W48 taktm into COtHiirt.ra.t!on ti, tht!lir JaliberG.tlons. 

Tho Chain:'kln. Senat:or f1or4an? 

Sonator Horqan •. "1r. Chairfn4.n,. r hAve two or thrae 

l-Ldtters. 

:ir. llcalms. Good morning, Sttn4tor !'-1ori:J.sr .. 

ot;~a.inot Cautro, Uirl you not? 

!ir. llcal!n:t. Yun, uir. 

ll Svllatt~r 110rtjo'HI· /\lad ynu clitJ n.:.• thin!< i!. i.r.'lpOrt.al\t t:> 
24 -~ 

' 
25 
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5 

1 Mr. Holmo, Wall, Senator Mor~an, I ~·• not the Director 

2 at .that timo. 

.I Sen.tt.tor Hor!).an. Wall you wore qatherinct material • 

4 1\r. lle_lms. Ytu, air; I was tollowlnq about order• and 

b 
,, 
:1 r ... quoeta and I wa.a t!lakcd to get toqether this t'flaterial but I 

6 i certainly waa not aaked to qo and taotify barore tho Commioslon. 

? S•nator ,.torqa.n. nut I'm aakinq you now if you ver• 

9 t.h.s.t th•re wure. ae&AIIIIIination plots and yet you did not thinlo: 

10 

~ 
l ;: ~ 

' ,, 
J~ I 

. 1 ~ 

J:. 

~~ ,, 
2% 

&:~ 

I 
2.; 

,, 
' 
·' n 

it i.'11portaut to qivo thi111 ma.tarial to th• Warren Coi'Miiaaion. 

Th4t !111 corr.ct, inn't. it? 

B«Y' 1 didu' t think it WD.B importt1.nt~ I "m not trvinq to Cttr.C'a 

'ldth you, air, I a.m tryiuq to-put tha circwnstctnc•• •• [ 

uuderstood thwn at tho time. I don't recall that I waa A, 

•ithdr instructed or it occurred to me to cover <tith the 

~-f4.rrcw Coil\.~ieeion tho preciser details of the Af}ancy'e,.opur4t.iu~.1 

not UaCo.1USd I ftlada o. 3iqnificant 1uJgmont not to do this, hut 

:; ~n..ttor :1orq..ts.. Holl. you know. •tr •. \f!\hrt!'IS4,!or. I don' • 

yo•Jr ·~u~:i::lUJl'/ is tht:.t you .s!'HlUI":lft, y,:,u thouq~t it '·".:1!1 puhl i·.· 
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1 that time juat an employee of tha CIA, You were in the top 

2 ochelon. the managem~nt l•vel, were you not? 

.; 

4 

f> tion plote 4~411\&t Caotro? 

6 Mr. Helma. 11ell, you know 

7 II 
8 ~ 9 

~ '10 
" 

Senator P.1orqAn. h'all U'lia much ia tru-s. lA that true. 

that (>Art? You w .. re -- in th~t · .reqard, you parUc1pate<l7 

Kr. Helma. 

to qet rid ot him by the.so m114ne •. 

l l ~ 
J:: ,. 

II 
I ., ., . 

H :1r. ilalrns. •so. sir. 1 WdH inet.ruct.ed to r.ply to 

I 
l ~ I· 

•I 
ifo'juiriaa !rom • .. he •t.,rr.,n Commission for in!ortvltton from tha 

,. 
16 ~ 17 

I wa.a not G.aJ.'.e;d to initiat.u ony p.trticul.ar thinq~ 

Sana.tor Morqan. He~ll whAt. I undaratooU you t.o say to 

18 I' qiv .. 1n!orl:l4tlou. In oth-Jr worrts, you Wttran 1
'; 45'-:.od for i~, 

J. -c 
i 

i • 
21 ·' 

il 
~an<ltor •t0 rq41 ~. You know a.!Go, ae onu of the lOAt.h:rs at thu 

CIA, 

. , 
! 

• ;; i • . S,qn4tor .'tur·IJali• You nruv1dod th<t~-. hut •ii-I ·;011 uut th~L 
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7 
1 think it woa necuu.ry tor you to com• forward with t.hio 

2 oth•r information that. thoro had been aaaaoainotion plota? 

~ Mr. llelma. ll~~tll, uir, I'm sorry, I didn't. 

4 Senator Morqon. No on• followa<l up on the telephone calla, 

f) or th• information that oswald had contacted th• Cuban Emb&oay 

& beyond tho information that waa supplied to you by ao~• other 

'I qoverunhtnt? 

6 Mr. Httlma. I don't knOh11 air, anymora, but I thouqht at 

9 the tim• <lawdd' a vhit in :ledco City hod heon lnv .. tiqate<l to 

10 

l : ·'!r. llulma, this is th• thiuQ th&t 
r 

r ' 

•
,...l .. 

• q 

II 
12 I• ,, 

},Y . 

lJot.hwr a ~.. t:vcarybody · naotm'1 t.o thild·: thlc, or ~r .. sumo this. 

• 
( . )( 

H il 
.I 

nr. Halr.~n. Yaa. 
,. 

l€ 1: 
,I ,. 

l .,. :• Sor.ator :1orq4n. I •m t..aU:in11 .a.hout. thq r:'lA followinca up 

ll: 

l~ 
~~r. llulms. h'tdl, it rdqh~ !Je poaoible to tir.d out who '.J"'' 

I 
" 

<:v 
0 

i 

r • 
2l 

:, 

" 22 li 

l thir.k with th..s <ionr<ev of 

&J.hoci!icity which you raisod, anll quitu proncsrlv, I think yc.nl 

• jl 

• 

' > • l . ~ . 
2.'# ' 

' 
2~ 

;, 

2~ ! 
ct thu tirn 1 , and r don't· r.,r.11ll auymoro:~ who wa9 our <"=hiq( o! 
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. . I .i 
I 
l 

.. , 

... 
•• 

f 
~ 

0 

i 

I • 
~ 

~ 

j 
~ • f . ! 
• 

• 
l Sanator Morqan. Hell, Mr. hmbaaaador, I will ntata my 

concern and th•n 90 on to my othor two queationa. 

It concern• me that tho CIII knew.that Oawald had called 

the Cuban P.rnbaOO)' anrl thdt thio information wao furn!ahe<l to 

b the l'larrtan Com.rni!uion, IJut AB far aa I haVe bean able to 

6 ascertAin !rom queationinq othora, there vaa no etlort ~d•.o~ 

8 

tha 1>4rt or th• Clll or ·Clnyone ela. to purou• Oawdd'a call 

~>•.ro~d_th• _f~t_tll•~ •·••_r!"o_ive~_•C:."'O::I..".t~rr.>a:to~ - - - - - J 
_____ j 

th4 t t.h•y h4r1 lntorcophd a telophone call, which • · 

1~~.;~-;:talnly he wao 

11 ~ any .cor.~a;fuenea • 
• 

12 U CommiaoJ.on wos uuv•r rurn.i!lht~d iuformo~t1"ln o.tW•it the CA•tro 

I! 
l..! ,1_ 'a:u:dlfllir.at1on plo_t, t arn not onu who a-,•:>~ 4 t;urJ•Jt~r behind e.\'ar·· 

I. . 

1~ ~:- t.roo 4Hd 1 have alav.,r ·,,ue::~ttnnutl t~r~ Worran r.orv:·dRaion•a 
li 

l!. j: 
1: 

f~wJinq unti 1 this ln!orrn..a~ion co:;,"~ out, anti t *:~1rik sotnoho'"" 

lG 
I! 

17 tl 

t..'U:.t ..... t~tsed to pin that. dowr.. 

You h4V~ said thruc thint'ls thi!J DOrninrt t.hat disturb M~-. 

II 
l!: 

'· 
l\o 

thd.t was ·your ur.~h::~rstdndincJ_, 

:i 
20 !' 

21 !I 
2;- ~ 

!I 
2.' 

2~ 
li 

i 25 
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.-

r-. 

f. 
0 

I 
t 
t • 
• • 
i , • l . ! . 

l Kr. !!elmo. That ia the way I underatood it.. 

Senator Morgan. J\.nd that had been in t.he past been an 

~lr. llolmn. li.s~ll, I don't roco.ll, air, any cor.tparablo 

6 Certainly thor" were chanqes at time• and there vare operation"' 

? ,. attoctiniJ ch•tn<Jo•, l>ut I <lon' t recall any~hiM that wu 

8 comparabl• in ito ofCort. 

9 :.:eruLtor 'lorqan nut, air, it I!IIJIIInl'l to me thAt ther• war .. 

~no limlt.tio..-• put ~n tho maann, that y'ou Imply that aauulo""­

l ~ l! t.1ou. waa an a.ccuJ>tdfl practic•. 

lO 

:J 
l :: r 

',j 
~~ 

I! 
"'• raphrauv W'ho1t I wo.~.H t.ryiuy to qot acroaa. 

'I 
1~ I! not ':o do aornu sp .. cific th!nl) with r•apect to tho 1nhanct.io:~ 

,, 
16 !: to qcrt rid of C4St.ro. 

1: 

lro;; au atomic WnU or do somo:~thinq silly 1 iJ;a t~..'Jt. ( W4 'I 

2
! II ttirnply ~ryin'J tv ·Cldt Gcross thllli fa.ct thctt hObotly ovor told t"!e 

~ th4~ T4ldti and provi~liuq quns a.nd puttJ.nq 1n Pcta?l' to tn,• . .u:·l 
:1 

II 
I' 
I; 
·I J, 

I 
I 

::..:ana tor 
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I 1 

• f 2 

' ~ ·' 
l ' 

~ 

6 

7 

l : 

i 

·~: • l.' 

d • j.; 

I!. 

;( 

l •; 

le 

H 

f 
~( .... 

• 
~: I 

t 
~;.-

t • 
«:.· ' 

I 
; • : ~ .. 

~t. 
! . 

10 
1\r. I! elmo. Yea • 

SeHo.tor Morgan. Hhy dicl you undorotllnd it ttaa? 

:ir. ll•lms. ilaC4UR1i1 1 W41 QB~ed tO Qet ri1 O( him. 

~•nator Horqo.n. /\nrl to .rtt~ rid of hi111, you und•ratood t~ •. ~ • 

to mean tho t kill infJ wou lrl bw an acc-.ptable we~.y? · 

i· 
\I Mr. Helma. Yen, air. 

ij tietll, lost m111 tio it ln, Kr_. Chalrmc.n, wa~~, 

i, on• rtnal •tuctation • 
• 

1 won't. impose on the c:'omnait.t.ee'a t!Ae aw: 

: 
mora. 

Al thu tino, t.lon't. you think it would haVa t.s~ctll a!flr'll\dtivu 

pernissio:. or d.uthor ity to ki 11 roth or th.tn )ust B4yinq it w-1~ 

Uy thc.t? 

J .... rm'"'l .,cti\·it~lu~l'": 

!':loJ.'f awllut tu aL!o!ish it. 

:·\r • ~ 1 ... 1 n:~ . 'J<lll. r.ir, l:illil~·· ·.1r1~1 110" n<1r~ of th"# rl-\'•; 

II TOP SECRET 

NW 50955 Docid:32423463 Page 92 



• 

• 

• 

Nlf 50955 

·•. 
. . 
' > • • .. . : 
r ; 

< 
I 

i 
• 

l 

2 

. 

' 
b 

6 

7 

s 

9 

lG 

l : 

l.' 

' . .. 
'' . " 
l r. 

l .. 

! i-: 

J ., 

L 

~: 

2:< 

£.'. 

li~ 

2~ 

•' ,, ,, 
ii 
~ 
:j 
II 
:j 

i! 
1: 

li 
I! 

" II 

u 
ll 
policy, It wae not part of th• CIA'• armory. Ao a ~tter o! 

fact, I don't know of anybody tlw.t wu k1110t<l by tho Cl/1 in 

.:ct u<~.ll y ~ 111 ed a hum4n bt~inq a t.s.rtinq t rom her111 to ryet to ~h• • 

ln~!vldual. 

I won't aay thnt in sonur.. of the limitfl<l wara in ~outhoc!• 

.,t l.J.r'Jd, I (ton'• ~now. 

was sup~sctd to t1o. 

t ...,en'!: p·.Jr!':·o _ 

.l.t !urt~aor. 
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l 
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l • . , 
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I 
! . 

1 

2 

,\ 

-1 

b 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

l ; 

~~ 

I .• 

H 

~~ 

l( 

l'.' 

II: 

l ., 

::t.. 

21 

2l! 

2! 

12 

Durinq your watch aa either Oeputy Director ot Plana or 

o.puty Oirector of th• CIA or aa Dir•ctor of CIA, there w.r• 

• mu:;,b.r of troublinr1 political leadar11 arouncJ th• 'W'Orld, and 

I'~ 'lJOiwJ to nama aavaral and in tha C411e o! e.ach of thtlfl, 

,, 
I~ 

!! 

I I. 

I 
• 

Hr. u.r.aulle, Hr~ Allende, Hr. Arafa.t, Htto T&a-Tunn? 

I don't racall diacusain~ 4S84&alnation or 
II 
!' 

diSCUDIIiiO•I th. GI'INo~tlillat.lo~t? 

1: .. 
: . 
I' 

lt looks liko wa'r., 10::1~ ·.roinCJ to !'lui~·~ 

this moruiw: with thd qu,.n":lonin<J. Coulri vou come~ h.o.ck a• 

2:1'lf) o'cloc~ •• ~~c. Halr:l.s"? 

·tr, ~lulr:-~s, 

,, 
II 

i! 
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Now, my note• he.va H. you aaid that you did not tell 

McCone about Pha.ae I.I b•oa.uao you really wt~tre lotting H.arvey 

qo off on 4 tniaaion that. didn't. h"ve any proepect of auccoua. 

~ir. llelms. Well, Senator 114rt, lf-AY I just re!in• th4t a 

ll.ttle bit? 

I honoatly didn't recall that Hr. McCone wao not inform~ 

;/and wh•n I waa told that: thar• wae 1!1Vlt1•nce that ha waen•t 

i! ir.ronn.d, wea tryinq to scr4tch my heart aa to why 1 didn't 

1: 
11 t•ll hi"' at the tf.mw 4Hd my nui-mia~t~n a_r~~t t:'lei heat c«n con• 

1
·,: 

UjJ W 1 th. 

h1.r.\ at lho tima • 

' : 

. . 

• • j.; 

:r 

l ·: 

: '.• 

~. 

r. ; 

Is it your impra:1o1oJ1 t.h"t yo11 rlid !."'ll him? 

'\r, :l.,lrna • 

loo..'it 1 don't. h<1Ve any irnpr ... tt:liCJn, un!ortun4t"Jly. Thi" is. 

hlool-:.. 

11.sp._.c•.or ·;-..:nr.r .• 1'•\ !ilt: th,r., 1 n-1'1~ ll, ~~~ .... t '' 1!<JrVe.y ;;t.lr!t· 

\ fl. wne~h he~ 1.~r1af-:~.l 11.,lns 'ln 1 (r)~113lli hill! obt.1i1~d'l 'l'tlll'l'l!i' c:q.onr0vc1 
• =-:r 

';~t Lo brillllf thu :>ir~ctor." 

l •. I R ,, t. 

2~ ii 
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r 

14 91 

l raCerr.d • 

2 Senator nart ot MichigAn. What !a your praaant memory 

~ or this aoaoion? 

4 Mr. lt•lma. Th•t' 1 ·what I m"ant. 
' 

:. Scsnator llart of Hichioan. All riqht, you' v• •X?lalnttc:l 

6 
ii 

H. t 

7 ·' ,, What motiv• Would Harvey have ha.<l, tO your aurrciae, to 1tntw 

tl 
'i 
I! 
' 

9 I ~lr. llolnw. 

lC ~ 
!: 

I ; ' 

IHractor nut b~:tiuq informuJ. 

1 .' ~tr. lfulrns. 

16 f Or has !JO:':\a nOtcH from thu timu. l'm sorry, !ll:ir, t <1on't 

]': 

h: 

' . ·' 
.,, 
2; 

2l' 

2! 

2~ 

., 

" •j 

;; ,. 
li 
II 

tf1.;. 'tl~"\t.;J Of'" liOtttc•-~,iJ".Ij, 

' 
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c 
i • ' ·, 
• 
' 
I 
! 

! . 

l the concern about keeping HcCone in the dark? 

2 !"ir. Jlelma. I think -- S~nator "art, f think llorvey will 

·' bo abl. to clear thla up batter than I, but I think that It 

4 probably "ould havo had to do with tho C.ct thdt It wa• a 

6 orqanization and this WAa, you know, not a v•ry aavory .~roct. 

7 ;; And it waer.'t -- I m•an, I am not aoekintl ref\UJ• anrl •4y.lro.'' 
il 

I! 1: 

~ I 

lo 

J :: 

' . .. 
; " 
16 

l .,. 

li 
I 

I' ,I 

'• 
il 

2~ " 

II 

thla waa • qood Idea. 

Senator !khwuiker. 

h'e'll c&t.l)ouru until 2:00 o'cloclo: thi"l 4rtornoon • 
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l 
c 

' t 
! • 
; 
I 
> • l ! • 

Senator llart of ~ichi<Je_n. The Commltt .. wlll be In or<lor. 

I believo that Mr. Schwar~ may have queNtJona. 

~ Did &ny mamber of the Committee care to direct any quoatlona 
it 

6 H to the Ambaaaador at thia t1me7 

1 ,: S•nator Bak•r· A littl• lat·•r& 

6 II Senator lfart of Michlqan. Hr. Schwara? 
•· 

lC Mr. SchwArz. Mr. lunhannAdor, I wou1c1 lU::• to ••• 1~ w• 

•• /:could 'l•t all in 01141 jl]acw the taRtlmony couc 11 rn1n? 'ir. "\c\.o•~e. 

~owf •• I hoard the t.._otimony thiw t'tOrntn'l, ycu hA.:1 !o·.u 

l -· explane~tions for why you miqht not have hrt-,fer1· M.r. ttcC:on. 

l .; about the &fforts to l!fUttftsinate Mr. C.uarl). ~ .... •, ""'~ i" 

could discuss oach ona of thom in turn. Can we do that? 

Hr. Helms. fiur~ly. 

Hr. Schwarz. All riqht. 

t thit~k your first oxplanation. your f1rat t.e!:timon·r on i• 

]:,. W'dS that tha mat:.tar wa!t OHlY aXj)loratory, or t:.hat it Wd!ln't 

~·-
cl.4r that anythinq WdS CliCtually uoinq to happan. 

~: 
,, 

ol 
~~ 

lt. 

2: 

24 H 

2~ 
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Mr. Schwar1. Nov, that !a a lonq eection that cOMe& 

under the headinq, April, 1962. That headinq ia on paqe •1. 

just ao we're aura what time we're talkinq . 

Mr. Helma. Yea . 

Hr. Schwa.rr.. 

Hr. Halma. Yea. 

Now apparently in April 1962 aome poiooned pilla were qlvon 

to a Cuban exile la«der throuqh ~r. Roe.lli. h that riqht? 

Hr. llelma • I f1on' t know that t'rO"ft my Ovn reeourcea. 

Mr. llelms. Thu Rtuc1y l'lhOW!'I thts. 

~ rifles w•re qlvon to a Cubat1 exile, riqht7 

,, 

ii 
I; 

t.tr. Helms. Yoa~ 

Mr. Schwar:z. !-low, d~suminq tho""e fa.ct"l to he true, at the 

point that poi9onad pills had b~ten h.andcc:! to a ·person. it ...,4!1 
( 

no lonqer so that the m.at.b:tr Wd!'l only exploratory, W48 it? 

~o. r thin~ that OntJ coulct aa.y that somethiuq. 

!'tr. Schwarz. 

!l!r. Harvay Wd'l t.old that thtt nill:. w.,r·a actu4lly in Cuha, dt 
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"4r. Schwart. Yea. Th• laNt ••nt•nce on paqe 50. Mayhct 

!f you read !t !nto the record --~ 

Hr. Hal"•· Yea, I see. •Roulli UJ>Ortad that the pille 

v•r• in Cuba and.at the restaurant reportedly uaad raqularly 

7 ;1 by Cnt.ro. • 

~ ,.~~only hove Rooel11's word for that., I would Uke to 

1o point out. 

lC !· Mr. Schwarz. Y••• but it waa qi.ven to Mr. Harvey, riqht? 

l: 1 !1r. ll•lma. 1 bwq your pardon? 

l .' 

. - ~r. Sch...,•rz. Thtt worct was qivon to ,..r. llo.rvey • 

Mr. Schwarz. An,.f H.r. 114r''"'Y 11tated that hw r.-qula.rly 

: ·· r.port•d to you on the Cuha mattt~~r ann int1oed vou vould havtS 

~Xpdctud him to report to you, wouldn't you? 

.. • 
::. ~r. Scwharz. Now 4qain, aasum.inq th4t he cUd report t:l 

~r. lhel rna. 
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M.r. Helraa. 

recall why I dl~ not. 

Kr. Schwer& .. O'C.ay .. . , 

Kr. ll•lBDa.. '!1t4.'t vas e IIU.r.'!I'1S41 naw ~t: atnc• h• w.a.a n•.., ,, 
r in th• OfCJ&nia:at!OI:. and t.J't.t§ 'tll45 & SOr-'!: cf dubiOUI thinq th•t 

que•• what I vas t.ron.a.q t.::::= •a::•· wa~ a:s ~ ~rc•pt.1on or it l~to 

w1th a fellow lin t.!tlc ~Ct.• ~a: -... :.!' ,_ • .,.. qot Unt1erworld lin":.,. 

to Cuba. 

toworda uslnQ th• ~!ta! 

h.ad • 
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l McNamara in connection with th!a Auquot 1962 affair and tol~ 

?. Hr. HcN&mara th4t ho ~ouldn't hove anyth!nq to do with this, 

but l haV• no recolloction a.ml r don't b•l1eve he ever ••ild 

a."nythinq to rn.e chout hi• not wantinq to hav• &nythlnq to do 

!· with It, 

6 Mr. Schwarz. And you w_ere close to Hr. M.cCone in that 

? .! period? You .wore Ilia Deputy for Plana? 

I aaw him almoot dally. 

"tr. Schwarz. Anr1 ifll it your belief that it he hart rnac1a 

1 '. any such ltotttffl.ent to Mr. ~c~14rnara that h• would have cOr.\a ~o 

you and tolrt v·ou ahout. it at rtomb ooint7. 

Mr. llelmft, I 1uot don't knnlot' why ha tlit!n't, hut I dor~'t 

l .' 

r•peat it. "4r. ~cCon., had 'Jivan mu my lob, he hat1 promot"'r1 ma, 

I f•lt close to him, I relt loyal to him, 4nd I woulr1 not hftv~ 

. ' violated an instruction he <:J4Ve mtt if t could poaaibly have 

holpe<l it. 

Hr. Scvha.rz. Rut in 4ny dVont, lt iN your best 1udqmcmt 

. .• 
< ~r. llalms. 'lot to mo. 

L 

4::1-

<. ' Whothar or not you AdvlH"''·' "!r. 'lcConos, in anot.h~r port.ion o~ 

,, your b.aotlmony you tnttda thb noiut t.ha~ t.h~~:~ q~u1Sr.1.1 inat.ruct ion 

2t 
WAS to •1ut. rid o! C'datro, numhl'llr one. 
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Kr. Helma. Ye111. Oet rid of th• Castro qovernment., 

including Caatro, but qet rid of th• vhole buoin•••· 

Kr. Scvha.ra. Nul"r\her two that that qeneral inatruct1on hA'' 

no limitation• placad upon it. 

Kr. 11•1~•. H'oll to ••Y no limit.ctlona ie not propu. 

6 lt did not have any apeciftc lim1tat1ona, but the rule of rea•on 

7 would h•v• prevailed thAt it' aomabody hatS •ome briqht ldw of 

to putt!nq an atomic; bomb in Cuba, I Ctllrt'atnty W'Ollld have reqarded 

l : 

' . .. 

been takan to hiohur ALithority or I'IOMethlw,. 

'ir. ~C"<'har 7 .• Hut i9 it your teat11'!\ony th&t -- nov let "" 

att.,.,f.'tod, \thich was to poiaon ~r. C'antro by pill• 11uppliot1 

from t..~e CIA to a ~afia iHH"ROn to a Cuban exile leat1er and 

:r ultim.at.,ly to be put in hi~ food. 

Is it your t<d~limouy thdt thtJ.t activity V4R within the 

bounds of tho qunural undurstAndinQ th11t eU'on_'J wore huir.q 

rna.dc to qut rid of the Castro qovernrnaut-? 

~r. llulr.J~. 

affir1~tivw. 

1a it bacauRa how do vou dectdo un<lar what you a.s1d i!'l 

a n..1l• of Ti!JIU&on, how do ycu (U~tiuquish no..., or how o1.irl you 

2t \HlltinquiRh t.hen hutween accoJpttt:d 4ct.lvity within tha £1411naral 
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lootruation and activity that you felt you could not have 

'' t.&ken7 
I' 

Mr. Helma. 

!· in a lono!) 1tr!nrt of activltioa relaf>in€1 to·<:uba that becau1e It 

t !nvolvea the wpeciflc word aa•ase1n4tion or the eli~inat!on o! 

7 en individual looma larqe in thlA lnv•ntJqatton. t under•t•rl!l 

on &t that time, I can only aay to you •• beat I can rocall 

erfort. 

l'oople wtare hein'l killed in r41da anrl vo~~rloue other vay!l 

. .. .and l can only say thnt b.arl as it may \'IJI')unrt f t1on•t have any 

r.colloction of th1r:ldn1J, well, Lord, thia 11111 w.,l) outalrle 

a.11ythin<1 we ~o~.,re boinq r'ermittod to do. 

Mr. Ambaasa.dor, YO'J indicatlllrl, ar.rl h.ava t:hrouqhout your 

tttatinony, that usscultitdly you f~lt yo11 had your l"'archinq 
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1 ao the Director had his ~arching orders and he undaratood what 

2 they m.ant? 

Mr. lfelms, Yu, because many of my marchinq ordero came 

4 from Mr. McCone who qot his marchinq orders aloevhare. 

Mr. Smothers. Is there any doubt in your mind that he 

6 had a substantial familiarity vith vhat you ware doinq? 

? Mr. · If elms. There's no doubt in my mind. 

tl Mr. Smothers. knowinq him as you did and workinq with 

9 him, ia there any idea in your mind that he disapproved ct 

lO what you did and the undertakings in this connection. · that 

ll ha would have indicated to you that he was totally diasat!s-

J2 I fio><l? ,, 

1 ~ il Mr. Helms. I would have thought so, Hr. Smoth•rs, becAusu 

!i l< he was a precise man and A very forceful man, and vhon he 

1 ~ ·~:~ disagreo><l, he said so and a man of very hiqh intoUiqance. 
.I 

lG i! Mr. Smothers. Could you imagine himself a a Director in a. 

l': li situation where ha was at odds with the desires of the Presldont 

or tho Spdcial Group? Je 

J:. ' Mr. llelm:L WelL it's a.n interostinq point you ll\4ke, 

jl 
I 

2' .. r/ 
bcca.us~ theoretically this would not be the C4se •. but there 

,, 
~· 

;i .. was 4 situation in which he qot himself very much on the other 
., 

il 2:! 
side of thd fenco from th~ President and that was ovor the 

if 

(: ;~ 
question of wheth~r there were missiles in Cuhd or not, or 

r 
I 24 
II 
,) 

25 

whdther thd ltuseidns wer~ puttinq missiles in Cuba. 

And he stuck to the line that they Wdre puttlnq 
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tham in when almoet everyone al•• in th• Federal government vas 

saying they were not putting them in and wouldn't be putting 

them in and h• turned out to b• riqht. 

And I think in all fairness to' Mr. McCone, I think it's 

fair to be maid that he made himself aliqhtly unpopular with 

the Preoident for having baen. riqht. 

Mr. Smothers. This is a fairly amall qroup we're talkinq 

about. llad ha been hearing a different dru!l\!ller from· the Pus!-

d•nt and those that the Pr.,.ident wanted, that the Special r:rouo 

wantDd, do you think you would h-ave baen aware of the fact that 

he vas doing something other than that which had been 

sanctioned? 

Mr. lldms. I do, Mr. Slll<lther•, becauoa r think all of us 

working on this thing thought that we ware qoinq to the sam6 

drummer, walking, marching to the sam~ drummer. 

l!r. Soh>tarz. Is it now your t~stimony that Mr. McCone 

1? '~ was aware of the assassination ttfforts against Castro? 

lc 

!i 
25 !j' 

il 

Mr. Balms, No, it ie not my testimony, I haven't chanqed 

ita I just wantcr:l. to ans1o1er ~r. Smotherts question. 

changing 

I 1 m not 
J 

Hr. Schwarz. Well I'A not: suggesting that you're chancrin1r 

your t4atimony. I just want to make sura what it is . 

Ia it your taatimony that to the bdst of your knowladq~ 

Mr. McCone was aware of assassination attempts against Castro? 

Mr. Helms. I don 1 t know whethtar hes wa.s or not, Mr. Schwa.r 1 .• 
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1 Hr. McCone is an honorabl• man. He hae dona hia own testifying,: 

and all I can aay i• that I do not know apaoifieally whether 

,\ he was awar• or not. I only can recall that he ~id not tell 

me that he was against it. 

Mr. Smothers, Was totally diooatiofied? 

6 Mr. Schwarz. Well, it io confusing, and Hr. Harvey 

7 stated in 1967 that for acme reason, not explained, but for 

8 aome reason, ha decided and you agreed not to brief Kr. McCone 

~ about the efforts to asoassinate Castro. 

JC Let's see H .we can coma at .that in a aUqhtly dithrent 

ll 

]" 

J ' 'i I, 
~~ 

1< t• 
•i 
I' 

1 o 1i 
:j 

16 II 

l7 !I 
12 

D 

li 
2v 11 

I ,, 
~I I 

lj 
2~ tl 

:; 

25 

direction. 

Can you think of any r~Ason why Mr. llcrvey woulrt S4Y the. t 

if it were not true? 

Mr. Helms. No, I do not really know why he would say it 

it it were not true. 

Mr. Schwarz. All right, now 

Mr. ;;elms. Or if he did not believe it to be true. 

Mr. Schwarz. Recognizing that this may he a question on 

which you are not sure, what is your best judqment ae to 

whuther Mr. HcCOnd knew about tha attempts to assassinate 

Ca.stro? 

Mr. Helms.· I havu a. ha.rd, tirne, this thirteen or so y~::~a.rs 

aftur thu uvent, believing that when Mr. McCone.was involvbd 

in all of these muetings about trying to get rid or Caatro thaf: 

he could h<~Va rule<l out in hh mind that somebody miqht take 4 
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1 shot at him, or kill him in ~• ta.~!on. or other. I just 

2 cannot believe that that vsa cot s considered part of the 

riaka inherent in the operatic~ we vera undertaking. 

Mr. Scwharz. Okay. 

5 No~, lot's turn to May, 1962 for a moment. 

6 ,You knew, in Kay '62, that there was an ooqoinq relation-

7 ahip with the Mafia, with l'!r. Roselli, 1a that dght? 

e Mr. llelms. Yes. 

Mr. Scwharz. And yoa kc.w -- whether or not you thought 

that waa likely to oucceed, yea kr.ev that it waa an effort 

1 ! !1 which involved an attempt. to assaasinatu Hr. Castro? 

l~ Mr. !!elms. Well, in a.r..y • ..-e.::t, I w.tul in touch with the 

13 H Mafia • .. I knew that wo were ia to~ch with th~ ~afia. 
•.1 

·' H ,, Mr. Schwarz. But you did kr.ow also that the purpose of 

lb b~inq in touch with the Mafi& v~s to attempt to aaaasainate 

Mr. Helms. Well, maybe it vas~'t all that clear in May 

lc 
1962~ This record is being made._ you know, we're diqging 

kind of a tr~nch httre by rt!p~tit:ion. and I am not sure it 1 8 

fair that we dig thet trdnch. 

Mr. Scwharz~ Well, letas just say th4~ the 19fi7 recorO 

;i shows tha.t Harvey vas told by Roselli that pills hAd been ta.kt!n 2r. ,, 

to Cupa. for tho purpose of &ssassir..cting CdStro in ~tay of l(Hi2s 

Mr. Kirbow~ ~..r. Ch.dirmL::., voulrl thtt r.ene:rdl Counsel yield ' 25 ,
1 
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l tor just a moment? 

2 I have listened to the teotimony from this morninq and 

:; this of this afternoon and in all fairneso I cannot aqree that 

4 that is what the witness aaid thio morninq. He has repeatedly 

5 this atternocn disavowed any personal knowledge of what the 

6 purpose, or that there were any pills delivered, or to whom. 

7 And I think that. emong us attorneys the best evidence of what is 

B on tha record is the document itself. 

9 lf he has no personal knowledge, I don't think we should 

lv subject tha Ambassador to trying to authenticate a document 
i! 

I ; about which he has and profasses no parsonal knowladqe. I think 

j:: we put him in a position that is untenable in this retJa.rtL 

1"' 'i I r think that he has made it as clear as he could thin 
H 

H afternoon that hd had no personal knowledqe of those events, 

l :., that if Mr. Harvey said so, he belidves that Mr. Harvey probably 

'• J( told tho truth at that time. 

l '; SenAtor Ha.rt of Colorado. W>!ll, with all respect, I woulrl 

l= like Counsel to continue th~ final question. 

2·~ 

~! 

2~ 

.}:.'. 

"' ~·· 

:; 
r ,I 
I 

' 

study .aud it was prepAred for you so that you could brief 

Prcuident J:>hnson and die! you ever t•ll anybody you thought 

thero was something wrong ahout that., about th" document, or 

that it was inaccurate? 

Mr. Helms. No, as I testifidd this morninq, Mr. Schwn.r1:, 

25 I don't r~call studying tho document 1~0 percent from the 
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standpoint of the accuracy of it, every aentenca, I wae trying 

to relata it to some information which I had been qiven, which 

it appeared in a newspaper to try and sort out tho facta 10 

that I could report to President Johnson certain events which 

occurred at certain places in t1me, and I do not recall that 

I ever went over thio document line by line to check on the 

Veracity of it, and I certainly never vent behind the 

Inopactora ~- in other words, I didn't talk to the people 

individually concerned whom they had interrogated, 

ll :• th"r" was something wrong with it. 

1' ll Mr. Helms. No, I don't recall rlo!ng that. 

l~ ;I Mr. Scwha.-rz. Now 
I· 

the document indicates that in May 1962 

·' .. H 
;i 

pills wurtt in Cuba; Now, llasuminq th.at WAS so, the reportinq 

~ ~ 

II 
l~ il 
l .• II 

. I' 

H: 

chain was that Hr. Harvey WAS expected to report to you, 

that right? 

Hr. Helms. Yes • 

Mr. Schwarz. And your assumption i11- that ~r. lla.rvey 

1~ as a good li~utenant, did report to you, is tha.t.riqht? 

is 

2• ..... , Mr. Helms. Well he was r6porting quite regularly what wa!" 

2! :: qoing on. Wht!th..,r he reported everything or not, I obviously 
!! 

2:1 don 1 t know . 

~.' Hr. Schwarz. nut is it your tixpectation that he would 

~.; ·:hAVe raporta<i " m4ttsr like the pills boinq in Cuba? 
' 

Mr. llelma. I would have thouqht ao . 
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1 Hr. Schwara. Now, you knew in May 1962 that tnere waa a 

2 problem involving the Juatico Department and a Laa Vega& matter 

involving Mr. Maheu and Hr. Giancana, did you, and Hr. Roselli? 

Hr. Helma. Yes. 

Mr. Schwarz. And you knew that the Attorney Gen•r&l vas 

6 briefed about that matter? 

7 Hr. llelme. I was told subaequ•ntly that he was. 

8 Hr. Schwarz. Wall, turninq to paqe 65 of the docum•nt 

in the second full paraqraph, lt reads: 

1· prepared tor you 

lO 

1 

Hr. llolmo. Yas, 

ll Hr. Schwarz. 

I have it. 

'"Harvey states that on 14 May ho briefed Mr. Helma on a meeti.r.q 

with th~ Attorney Guncral, as told him by Edwards. Harvey, too. 

advised against briefing Mr. McCone and General Carter and 

states that Helma .concurred in this."' 

You have no reason to doubt the accuracy of that? 

Mr. Ifolms. It says that I didn't concur. 
,, 

11:: Mr. Schwarz. It says that you did concur. 

]~ Mr. Helms. In the recommendation. l don't have any 

2U 
ii 

idea why I wouldn't have wantert him briefed if the Attorney 

21 ~~ 
li 

General had budn briefed. I don't understand this to this day 

. 22 ~~ 
., and I don't -- I have nothing specific to say to challonge the 
i' 

2~ accurocy of it, but I don't remember going along or beinq 
i. 

24 :~ 

il 
consulted in this fashion, anrl I rdaliza that it makes mo look 

! 
25 very quilty, the words t~at aro h~re, but I do not recall this 
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l conversation .. And it seems odd to me only becauae, if the 

2 Attorney General had been briefed on •om•thing it would seem 

very logical that it vould be v•ry important to brief th• 

Director at that tim• on tha aame thinq. 

Mr. Schwarz. Nov Hr. llouaton, who wu the General Counsel. 

6 confirmed also that to the bast of hie recollection the Director 

? was not briefed at hi• teatimony here. 

8 Would you look at Exhibit 4 now, which 1e a memorandum 

9 from Hr. Helms to the Director dated Auguat 16, 1961, subject 

10 Sam Giancana. 

i! 
Senator Hathiaa. Would counsel tell us what page it is? l ; 

1: Hre Schwarz. This is a &dparate document in your fold~rs 

" of L' :, 
•: 

thia morning. It is dated August 16, 1963. It ham a number 

J.: of attachment, including a ~emo for the Attorney of Hay '62. 

' ' 
li 

'0 
Now did you sand that mamo to Mr. McCan• who waa the 

•'· lE '' Director in August 1963? 

!'·. 

§ 
' 
" 0 

i 
t 
! • . 
• 
1 
" ' 0 . 

J•/ 

1 t 

2v 

21 
lj 

2?. :: 

2' 

Hr. Helms. Yes, I would :have thought. so. It is aigned 

with my initiAls and it is directod to him. 

Mr. Schwarzo Was that sont bacause of a newspaper article 

tha.t intlicated sane connection betwttf!n the CIA a~&d the Mafia? 

You w~ro asked about that. 

Mr. Helms. I think so. Somethinq generated it. 

Mr. Schwarz. Now Mr·. McCone hAs testified and the H67 

study states that this was the first occasion on which Mr. McCan& 

was advisttd o( the CIA's use of the Mafia& Does that accord 
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1 with your recollection? 

2 Mr. Helms. I don't know. I .aay hero, I aa1ume you're 

3 aware of the natura of the operation. I muat have had aoma 

4 reason !or tha assumption. 

~ xr. Schwarz. Yea. He stated ln that connection that you 

6 and he had a conversation on this day about it. Do you recall 

7 that? 

8 Mr. llalma. No, but maybe that' a what qanerata<l the 

9 me.ruorandum. 

lG 

ll I! 
·i 

Mr~ Schwc.rz. Can we consider ths a.ttacMe..nt, which waa 

May 14, 1962 and purports to bd a momoran~um !or the record 

];, 
'I ,, prepared by 5heff~eld F.dwa.rds reflectinq thy conversation ,, 

J ~ •i 
I 

betwttan himsolf a.nd Robert Kennedy· and M.r. flouaton, the General 
,, 

14 u counsel of the CIA? 
'I ·. 

l 0 Mr. Helm•. That is whAt ! t appeared to be, o~nd H ~lr. 

16 II 
Houston has testl.fi8d to this, he's ·an honorabl8 man, I would 

l"l !1 
•! 

accept that. 

lC Hr. ScwhArz. All right. 

Jj Tha m~orandum on Ma.y 14, lq62 describes the project a.s 

:· 
2 .# 

1 btSing completed, refers to it in the past tense. 
!: 

21 !j Do you know why the Agancy submi ttod to tho Attorney 11~nH4l 

1\ 
2 :.! 1; 4 momorandum purportedly relhctinq 4 brletinq q!ven to the 

;. ·, 

Attorney Gene.r4i which doscribttd tho op'ere.tion as in tho past 

tan&d wh~n the documents indicate that in fa.ct it was on·qoin!'l, 

·• indeed ongoing dur inq that very month? 
•I 
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Mr. Halma. I am not at. aU familiar any longer with what 

cauoea this confusion. I hope that Mr. Harvey ca~ atraighten 

it out when you talk to him, but I am not able to tell you 

., :: whether thl.a operation was ongoing, whether it. had really been 
' 

: ij 
7 ·1 

s ~ 
'I 9 I, ,, 

lG II 

1: 
•i ,, 

:I 
l~ ,, .. 

atopped, whether it had been fairly etopped, whether there waa 

fun and gamea goinq on between the olficere involved as to, we 

will create a fiction that it. stopped or go ahead with it. 

I just. don't recall any of those thinge at ell, I am sorry to 

aay, and I think anything I eay would be unhelpful. 

Kr. Schwarz. 1111 right. 

At any point after you becAme Deputy Director of Plans 

and up to the point that you left that joh to assume your 

l~ :j high"r job, did you instruct tho llgency to in effect stand down 
:i 

1~ from onqoin9 efforts to assassinate Mr. Castro? 

i lt I Mr. Helms. I don't recall wh~ther there was any time at 
I. 

l€ :j which anything specific like that was said. Ao the operation 
I, 

17 l! vas reduced in intensity and reduced in scopo, my recollection i.s 

:c that we were continuing with a certain few operations of which 

].;. 

~: 

:;:: 

22 

2~ 

2.; 

25 

'-
this gangster business WdS not one of them. I realized that 

~~ Harv~tty w.as in touch with Roselli for sof'lo time, but ! rlo not 
;1 

'' hAve any impression any lonqer that after the first few mcnths 
1
11 thar~ was any real substance to this .. 
jl 

As a mattur of fact, I have toothis d4y wondered if there·~ 

any substancd to it from th~ very beqinninq. 
1: 

Mr .. Scwharz. Well, let's leave out the MAfia question. 
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The queotion I &oked wae, did you at any tiMe instruct the 

Aqency to otend down from the.effort to aoaaooinote Mr. Castro? 

Mr. !!alma. On Cuba? 

Mr. Schwarz. Yeo. 

Mr. !!elmo. I don't recall havinq done eo in any ouch 

apecf.tic ti1U"1Uo, 

Ia there anythinq in tho record which indf.cat•• that I 

did? 

Mr. Schwarz. Well, I'm aokinq you whether you did. 

Mr. !!elmo. I don't recall havinq done anythin'l that 

opecific about it. 

Mr. Schwarz. Now thu record demonstrate• that in the fall 

of 1963 tho Agency prepared -- and when I aay the record, I 

mean the 1967 study. 

Mr ~ lftslms • Yes. 

Mr. Schwarz. The Agency prepared a poison pen, a Papermat.e 

pan with a little syringe in it that could be used throuqh 

polson to accomplish an assassination? 

Did you authorizu that activity? 

Mr. Helms. I don't rttcall a.uthorizlntJ it, and it seems 

to mu -- is this referring to the Cubela business? 

Hr. Scwharz. Yes. 

Hr. Helms. lltt 1 B the one who was trylnq to find various 

m~ne of getting rid of his arch-rival, Mr. Castro. The recorj 

does ohow that such a pen was taken to Paris, but I bdli•vu 
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Mr. Schvarz. !!ut t.~11 llglol:tcy ;::repared 1t for him, did it 

Mr. Hallll!l. re """' t4Jtct t:a ll.iJn, I beHave. 

Senator ~-- m:. ~. o:>uldl I interrupt? 

Who """ K.r. O<tf>e\"c?' ..., !14 ac:twol~y in the Cuban Army? 

Mr. l!elaa. ru. ldr. ·I! .. -·a. H -t the titular· head, 

at least he vas CGa a~ ~~- I~crs of a 9roup which had been 

oppoaod•to Batista b~t was ~ct ~~a s&me ~roue which Castro 

l:i. headed. In ot.h.&r vorr!a, t:..":..:..S "-"43: &...:.C.t.ha.r qroup that wanted fn 

l?. got rid of nati.sta,. bu~ ar.l.!JC w.:t..s: in.~ ens ely intereatert in taldnq 

J .'. over Cuba for 1 t:ael.f ... 

H Senator 11Crg4.!1:. 'li'.U 1:ta still U. t.he Cuban Army at the 

l~ Mr. HolA.S.. I ean:."'t rar::::m..ll.. sir, whether he wa.s actually 

1'1 in the A<1"y or not •. bu.t he _, :::ert«.iztly living in Havanna and 

SeMtor Horga.zt.. ~l ::tmlr t!'lis .norminq you referred to the 

zr~ fact, talking abo~ tb:!: :noorl. at ":....1H! t.L11e --

22 Senator Korq.~tJI.... - thct~ c::a.stra «Was 1 inin<] everybody up 

~~ a9ainst the wall~ sncat~ ~- ~hey never did shoot·htm, 

2.; did they? 

25 
,, 
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not pardoned, axouae a.. I believe that you're a lawyer and 

I'm not. I think the word ie, he wae supposed to go before the 

firinq wall and Castro, I believe, put him in jail inst&ad. 

Senator Morqan. W•ra rou ever satisfied as to vho he waa 

really working for? 

Mr. Helma. I hava·naver been eatiaf!ed with any of these 

operations as to exactly who waa working for whom. If it was 

ever a frustrating time in my life, it waa trying to qat these 

Cubans to do the things they said they were qain9 to do. 

Senator Horgan. Excuse me. I just wanted to clean up that 

one point. 

Hr. Scwharz. And after the Novemb•r 'GJ meetinq, at 

which at least he was offered a poison pen, and poison for 

it, did the A9ancy arranqe to supply him with 9una as well? 

Mr. Helms. I dorr' t · kn"": I think ·that dl _throu9h· the 

Cubela period,- th.ere were requests from him far 9una. of various 

kinds, I think thoro wore efforts made to pravida-- lay down 

caches in Cuba.. This_ is an ongoing preoccupation of provitiinu 

caches of arms and explosives and so forth to various qroups 

2G j: that "" though· might hav" same possibility of mountinq an 

21 ~~· _op .. r.. tlon. 

22 I wouldn't qu~stion that he had asked for qune and maybe 
II 

23 ,I in the end he was able to qet some. Som.,how, if my memory of ,, 

24 li ruAding this is correct, he was later put in touch with a fellc,.,. 
II 

2:5 namttd J\rtima who wa.s a Cuban in Florida, and the two wore sort 
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Ia it not true that 

or somethinq he qot them 

'officer? 
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when he eventually did qat some gun a 

from Artime rather than the CIA case 

b I Mr. Schwarz. 

6 I happen. 

And that the CIA arranged that that would 

' I Mr. lielras. Well, I think they put the deal together, but 
' 

8 I• I don't know whether the Aqency actually arranqed l.t. or not. 

n 1.!, • Mr. Schwarz. nut Cubela was an aqent -- now aqent may 

10 i! be tha wrong word -- Cubela was a person with whom ·~· Agency 

1 • !I 
~ :1 had con tact. 

J :: Mr. Hil!li'TI&a That' a right. 

l .' Hr. Sch\Carz a lind Cubcla. was .. person for whom the llqeney 
c-A 

H pre par ad a poison pen and some poison. 

n Hr. Helms. Wall, I think I would like -- my perception of 

16 what happened under those circumstances ia an accurate one. 

17 Thu Aguncy volunteered this piece of equipment rather than his 

It having specifically asked for it. 

lJ Mr. Schwarz. And the purpose, if he had accepted, was to 

2G assassinate? 

21 h Mr~ Helms. Was to take cartll of a. request from him that he 
!! 

2% '• had some dt.vice for getting rid of Castro, for killing him, 

~;. murd"'riny him, whatever the caso may btt. 

24 
' I, 

Mr. Scwharz. \'!'auld you turn in that connection to the 

25 hppondix to the report which is A letter dated March 7, 1966 
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!rom yourself to. the Honorable Dean Ruek, Secretary of State. 

Mr. Helms, Yes, I ho.va it. 

Mr. Schwarz. Okay, 

.. ,. That io a letter referring to Mr. Cubela's arreat, isn't 

it, by the Cuban government? 

Hr. He~a. Yea, tho arreot of Cubela Secadea and Ramon 

7 j' ToN a Guin Diu, 
,j 

l:l II Hr. Schwarz. After their arr.,.t, and buad apparently up<:o· 

" .. 
9 some judicial procaedinqs, thd Cuban Preoo alleqed that they 

'I 
lC I. had been in contact with the CIA in efforto to aooa .. inate 

Ca.atro. 

1 :· Io that right? 

];~ ~lr. llalms. Yes, I guess, Io thia what tho Preas said? 
I. 

Because I notice that the sentence thAt you're cominq to, I ;! 
H 

~ 0 •I a.osunu:,, is the one that says thd Agency s~dd was not involved. 

'I 
16 t: with .. ither of these. 

1 'I Mr. Schwarz. Why don't you read that into the record? 

Hr. llelms. "The Ag .. ncy was not involvad in ~ither of 

1 j these two men in a plot to assassinate Fidel Castro as claimed 

in thti Prensa Latina news release, nor did it ever encourage 

2 : :1 ei thor of theSe two persons to attempt such a.n act. • ., 

22 ]! Mr~ Schw~rz. Th6 question is, was that true ~hen you 

made that comment to Mr. Rusl<? • 

Mr. Helms. Well, inturostingly enouqh, when I re4d that 
I' 
•I just recently, cartdinly my recollection W4S that he was not 

25 II 

I TOP SECRET 

Hll' 50955 Docid:32423463 Page 119 



.... ., ________ ---------------
. ' . '"·-

23 

encouraged to do it, he vaa the1 ~n• that vas doinq all of the 

requeotinq and aokinq and puahing and so forth vith reapect to 

this issue. But it saama to me that in light of all the 

information which is in the 1967 memorandum, this ia an inaccurate 

statement .. 

Yeotarday, I called up the man who recommended my aignature 

underneath there, Mr. Karamassinas, and aoked if he had any 

recollection of why wa had stated the thing thio vay, and he 

said he didn't know either. hnd it may be until va conducted 

that investigation somewhat later ve didn't have the facta 

straight, or maybe we had the facto otraiqht then, but we did 

not havu them straight later. 

In any event, this is not truthful in the light of the ·~7 

mBmoranda and I don't know why and he does not·know why. 

Senator Baker. Is that Tom Karameseines? 

Mr. I! elms. Yes. 
,..._ 

Mr. Schwarz. Now, Mr. Fitzgerald was the man who workerl 

tor you, Dosmond Fitzgerald? 

§ 
Mr. llelms. Yes, he succeeded Mr. Harvey on these Cuban 

.. -0 

i • lir. Schwarz. hnd he is no~< d""d? 2! h 

' i 
' 

Mr. II~ lms. lie's dMd. 2r. 
~l 

• , 
! 

Mr. Schwarz. Nas he someone who hal'\ a. closu personal 2.', 

" • • • ~ . relationship as well as a professional relationship with you? 

fir. !!elms. Yes, h" did, and he did also with the 1\ttorne'.' 

2·~ 

25 
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us 
1 General. Re waa a !lo.rvard COlleqe qrlldwr.te and Rarvarll Law 

2 School graduate, and I believe ~~ay had acme things in common, 

but I certainly knew him and saw his family frequently. 

4 Mr. Schwarz. All right. 

if we both look at pac;- lilf and 89 o! the report, 

data October 29. 19i3 

Mr. Halma. 88 aDd 9!17 

.Mr. Schwarz:. 

.. , 
Mr. HeLma. I aa thoore. .J 

10 Our copy luls " aumbar of blanks of names. 

Mr. II elms. Yes .. 

1'., ,. J-2 :! Mr. SC"htlfar:z. Could yoa read. inC the record what appears 

ec: 
r: 

• r! 
r 

li 
l.l 1 under that date entry? And lf Y= """"'" to use a code name for 

IJ 
H !I someone instead of an ac:tual """"'"• r a!on't object if the 

H ,1 Committee doesn't object. 

16 r Mr. Helms., Where do )'OU Wan!:. me· to start reading? 
E 

Mr. Schwarz. UDder t:be entr-r Z'!!' October 1963, 

Mr. llelms. 'Deslll01ld Fl.t.zqardc!., th"" Chief SAS who was 

1~ going to Paris on ot.'ler busl.rutslf «=l!::!.qed to rne"t with Cube!a 

' ,. 
2(, to giv" him the assurances he !lauqht.. Tflle contd<:t pldn.' tor 

II 

" i 
r 
I • 

21 !I the me .. ting, a copy of vbich is u t:lbe AMI.ASH file has this 

22 li t.o say on the cover.. 'Fitzqera.ld. wi.!U rapre,sent self as. 

• 
' 
i 
i • ! 

2.' p .. rsonal ropresentat:lve of Robert E'. 11:41naoedy who travelled to 
' 

<!~ !, Paris for specific purpose ""'"tfmr C!mel& and ~iv!ng him 

~ 25 aasuranct~:s of full U~S .. support wi.t..'T~ a. ct.ange of the present 
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§ .. 

• 

11'7 

l government in Cuba.• According to l'itzqorald, he dlecuaaed the 

2 planned meeting vith the DDP (Helms) who decided it vaa not 

neceaaary to oeak approval from Robert lennedy for Fitzgerald 

to apeak in hio name,• 

Mr. Schwarz. All right. 

6 l'irat, do you recAll that conversation with Mr. l'itzqerald? 

Mr. Helme. No, I do not recall the conversation. 

Hr. Schwarz. Are you able to caet any light upon the 

meaning of the statement purportedly made by you that it vas 

not ndcosaary to seek approval from Robert Kennldy for Fitzqeralrl 

to apeak in his name? 

Mr. I! elmo. I don't think that' a the way I would have 

L.•. :! phrased it if I had been asked at tha time, and this rneotinq 
1: 

H :: did indeed take place. What I would like to aay was, that 

l i ) :, given this Cuban of his stan<l ng and all the history of the 

i' 
16 !. 

•I 
relationship of trying to find someone inside Cuba who migh•. 

1 .1 ~i head a government and have a group to replace Castro. 
'· 

11: This was so central to the whole theme of everythinq we 

had beon trying to do, that I find it totally unnecessary to 

ask Robert Kennedy at that point, should wo go ahead with thi• . 

21 
This is obviously what he har\ been pushing, what everybody ha(! 

'I be on pushing for us to try to do, and it is in that context that 2:! '• 

::: .~ ·' I would have made som-e remark like thio·. 

'· 2r. .• 
It wasn't that I was being smart or tricky or hiding 

;: 
2~ I anything. I just thought thie is exactly the xind of thinn 

' I 
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2 with doing it:. 

Senator Horqu.. ru:.-. ~. if l ""'Y aal< a quution·, 

4 mainly for the ~ cf ~ a note in the record, Kr. 

b Alllbaasador, it V<:nzl~ tze fd.r to •••,.. then that it Kr. 

? that he vas there .u "' :ap>: ,...'l:at:.i..., of Robart: Kennedy that--

8 t:o aaaume that: Caat.-a. -- ar Lf he in fact: vas vorl<ing for 

9 Castro -- thought ~t ~a Xeanedya had ordered his assassina-

10 tion, whether or r:.:lt t:hlr£ were 4!:Vare of it or not, would it? 

1 1 Mr. If elms.. Sf=., •t'rml TOt: spoke to me a moment ago about 

l~ dealing with these Czb•rr:t ~ wfba they wero worldnq for, and 

Ll so forth, I don't b:c>o· em I c!ot<'t recall that aa of this 

14 particular point tbcc~ ffi« n ! ~be. any doubt that Cubela wasn't 

1!:> representing whAt be c:taY;;ped to represent, which was a. man who 

16 I would like to talte ~- Clmtta·"• plac::e. 
i 

1'1 \\ In other vord.s. r·m. a:c"t. rii!Call tha.t we would have thouqh~ 

I' ,, 
20 II 

21 !l 
'!' 22 \ 
II 

~.~ :i 

2r. I; 
II 

25 

that h~ was repor~ ~ cestro on bis connections with U.S. 

age~nts in Paris .. 

Sonotor Horq<U:.. <:tmo oel'ter point. 

lle at one tine """" a..rn.stad and co10fessed? 

was givun to hiD, ~ ~t Robert Kennedy knew what was boinq 

dono? 
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27 lU 

I l Hr. l'felm1, You knov, it'• a peculiar thin9 1 Senator • ( 2 Horqan, I don't -- I am not familiar enouqh in detail vith all 

' ~ 3 ot the filu and teleqrame and oo forth at the time, but it 

I 4 aeema to me that vhat Cubela aubaequently admitted to when he 

5 1 waa try ., ... the latter phase of the operation. I don't ltnov 

6 that he really vent back to the beginning of the operation and 

? covered all of these things. So that this particular contact 

a might not necessarily have been in his confession, I believe. 

9 Now if I'm wrong, would one of you atraiqhten me out? 

lO Mr. Schwarz. Well, I think one thinq is worth aaying. 

11 ! According to the reports that the CIA got, Mr. Cubela 

12 •' 
Jl 

confassed to an effort to assassinate Castro, but accOrdinq tc 

!"' 

!i 
.. 

H .. 
il 

15 I, 

thu ruports they got, ha did not confess to tho involvement of 

the Central Intelligunca Agency. 

S~nator Morgan. Mr. Chairman, one point I was tryinq to 

16 li 
II 

make for future reference was that if he was in fact double 

1? 

I! 
lt 

agent, then we did lead Castro to bdlieve that it was a plot, 

that the Kennedys knew of.it, whether they did or not. That lo 

i 
" 0 

i 
~ 

1 

1~ 

i' 
20 .I 

il 
2d 

II 
2:- I! 

tho point I wanted for the record, 

Senator Baker. I think you might al!'Jo, ror future refurenc~, 

point out that according to newspaper accounts, at least, Castro 

claims to have known and claims to be in a position to aupply 

• I~ 
~ 

i i:;!/. ua informAtion about it. 

; • 1 2" Mr. Schwarz. 1\lthouqh I'm not sure he's put a date on it, 

~ . 25 but h~ has said tha~. 
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Senator Baker. I wondar how we could go about doing 

that. I vondar vMt be doa . bow. 

Senator Morgan. How about you as the Chairman of a 

delHqation go down there. 

Senator Baker. No, I would yield to you, 

Senator Morgan. 'Hell, I apologize fo.r taking the Co"""i ttee' a 

7 time, but for me this is really a very crucial point, because 

6 I cannot aee how a man who had aoceoo going in and out of 

t" g , llavanna to France and all of then other places, I really don't 

• 0 

.. .. 

i .. 
v 
0 

i • 
~ 
i 
w 

' 
! • 
; 
0 . 

lO ae• how we could ha.ve trusted him that much. Of cour•e, I 
1: 

II I' know you have to trust somebody, and I think if this iB a very 

l!.: 
11 

r•al posa.lbility, tht!n we ought to pursue it, and look a.t it 

I' 
J:. :1 as we go Along in tha !nvutiqation. 

I. 
li H ,. Hr. Scbwa.rz. How about a a a qeneral problem, !<fr. Helma, 
•I 

15 11 how do you know when Mmeone says they're a double Agent that 
~: 

l€ ~ they're not a t~iple agent, or do you? 
;; 

I':~ Mr. Helme. This is one of th~ most difficult <tnd tricky 

lJ 
;~ 

2L> 
!! .. 
I 

;:} 
I; 
•' 

2?. ~ ,, 
:.:' .'. t 

24 I• 
I 

I 
I 

Asp~cts of secret intelligence work, and there isn•t anybody 

who•s b~en in it very long who hasn't been tricked once, twice 

maybe many, many times. And you iust start each tl.mo <tfre•h ·,::'1';; .. 

taking the SAme chances and hazArds that you took the time 

before. And I must confess that it's a most extraordinarily 

frustrating business. 

Suna.tor Baker§ Mr. Chairman~ m.ay I ask Mr. llelma a question 

in that respect? 
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l It has no doubt happened, but could you qive me some 

2 estimate of how many times we haye pretty qood evidence that 

.; say the ~GO infiltrated the CIA? 

Hr. lielms. Woll, Seno. tor Baker, I don • t know of any place 

where the KGB successfully infiltrated the CIA. Certainly we 

found traces of efforts, but may I just aay, which I think will 

answer your question, during the years that I waa Director, 

hardly a day passed when I walked into the office that I didn't· 

wonder if that waa qoinq to be the day when somebody vao qoinq 

lv to come up with the fact that there >Tao oomebody in that 
li 

1; 1
' building who had been recruited by the Sovloto. I mean, this 

l2 io the nightmare of a Director o! Central Intelligence. 

1:. i! Senator Baker.. I don't mua:.n to be Rpuctacular and I' 11 

1 , !I t ... aak you one martt quttation n thAt respect. 

1~ The rumor is rampant in the Cloakrooms ot the Congress 

16 that there were KGB penfttrations of Conqraasional offices- or 
I 

1'/ !l lCGB electronic intercepts of Congressiona.l conversations while ;~ 

lf:: you were DCI or otherwise. Do you t.e~,vo any information on 

l ~, ci ther one of· those things? 

20 •l Hr. Helms. No, sir. I never saw any reports on that .. :' 

2! At least that l can recollect, Senator Raker. I should be 

'I 2?. l1 ce.rttful about being categorical. 
il 

:;: ' Senator Oaker. I understand. I understand. 
i 

2.; !I Hr. Schwarz. Wure you aware in thb fall of '63 that, t 
I, 

25 'J gul!ss puaca feelers is thu wrong word, but there was effort 
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1 

underway to try and reach acme kind ot aecomodation with Hr. 

2 Caatro? 

Mr. I! elmo. In '6J? 

Hr. Schwarz. Yes, in the fall of 1 63 • 

. Hr. llolmo. I don't recall that. I thought --when was 

6 the prisoner exchange? When did that take place? In other 

'I warda, tho.neqotiationa to qet the prisoners of the briqade out 

8 of Cuba in exchange for medicine& and oo forth? 

Mr. Schwarz. I think that they were in their heiqht in 

10 '62 an~ early '63,. The tractors and the drugo, and oo forth. 

Hr. lfelmo. nut I don't recall thee• peace f•elers; l: ., 
Mr~ Schwarz. l<lQll, let's saa if one thing will t.rigqar a 

l .\ 1,1 

!I 
recollection in your mind. 

H i!' Do you recall the name of a l'rench journaliot, Jean Daniel 

15 1, who was in Cuba in the fall of '6l, allegedly car~yinq messages 

·.6 ·~~~ • . of qood will to HI. Castro? 

17 I! HI. Helma. On whose behalf? 
,, 

lt Mr. Schwarz. On th~ behalf .of the United States govern-

Mr. lfttlme. I don't rttcall it, sir. I think the name Jean 
'i 

2~ ;; Daniel I hava ha.ard, but I do not recall him in this capacity. 
•i 

2:! I, 
•' 
i! 

Mr. Schwarz. I have just got one more question on the 

fall of '63. 

The record shows that a crash effort was made to produce a 

poison ptsn and a poison t_o ba used in it which could be given to 
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l Cubala which would be uaed to assassinate Castro, and it vaa 

2 undar Mr. Fitzgerald'• direction. 

;; Now, did you know about that? 

4 Hr. Helma. I can't rem6mber. I have triad, and the reason 

5 I say this, that I cannot remember, is that when I aaw it in the 

6 report, I thought, that's odd, I don't recall any such thinq. 

'l So I'm aorry, I juet cannot bo helpful about it. 

e The only thing that I did check up on waa that he never 

9 took the pen. I've done this within the laat forty-eight hours. 

10 Tha·record was not .particularly clear on this, it didn't aesm 

ll to me, and I thought, well, this is a kay point and I happonerl ,, 
!l 

];_; " ,, to realize there was eornebody in Washingt~n whom I thought nioht 
•, 

l~ 
I' ,I 
~: 

know and I just chocked; 

" H ,, 

'I 
1~ I. ., 

Mr. Schwarz. Who was that person? 

.M.r. Helms. l\ man named S.amuel Halperin. 
:, 

16 
!: 

!I 
Mr •. Schwarz~ 1 was planning to move on to Lumumba, unless --

1 '/ 'i are there more matters on Mr. Castro? 

I'. 
1e Senator Morgan. Mr. Chairffian, is the Ambassador, are 

1 ';I you going to be back Monday, or --
§ ;, • 2U ,, !lenator llart of Colorado. I would only D.dd one remark to 
0 

i ·I' 2. _. 

l 
0 ~I ,. 

i 22 11 

~ho record, pursuant to Senator Morgan 1 B observation, that is 

Cub~la n~~dn't have been a double aqent to have created the 
•' - ,. 

' 2~~ 'i ' 

impression in Mr. Castro•s mind that the Kennedys th6mselves 

• ;, 
i• 

l 2~ 
II 

Wdrd b~hind this assassina~ion attempt, if he just caverl in 

~ 
25 :I . 

I 

under i11terroqation himself and he believed ha was receiving his 
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1 ordero from th.m, the oame effect would be achieved. 

2 
Sana~or Morgan. Or if he had juot talked to one of hlo 

:s 
fri~nda as we talked this morning, he can't keep a secret, he 

.; undoubtedly was talking ~o somebody in Cuba. 

l'> Sanator Mathias. I think Senator Morgan might have gotten 

6 the point, juot a little boaotinq. 

7 Senator Morgan. That's right. It's logical tho man woul~ 

8 have dono a little boasting. 

~.- 9 Senator Schweiker. I have one quaation on castro. 

lC Mr. llelmo, if in fact Castro did know of the•• plots, and 

ll 

:1 
it'a hard for me to understand that he did not, qiven all the 

. ~ 
'~ ,. ,, facts that we hdVd 8een, might this not have precipitated a 

l"' 
ii 

•' :• 

!! 
climate hounded by the Day o( Pigs that really fostered tho 

l.; 

1~ il ,, 

Cuban missile crisis that made Castro qo out looking for ways 

to qet oven with us? Is not that a real possibility, that i~ 
·I 
1: 

!6 " !I in fact we did know of our attempts to kill him? 

l7 h 
II Mr. Helms. Yes, but -- I had always understood that the 

'~ ' . Cuban mia~ile crisis was something that was generated by the 

§ 
1:. Soviets and their ddsires and that they approached Castro to 

.. 
2'" do this. Maybe hi" willingness to go alonq mi~ht have been 

c 
i 
t 
< • • 

2! 
·' !I 

2~ 
., 
!l 

affected by it, but th~re cannot be the alightttst doubt th.at 

Castro, whttn he came to power, must have been keenly aware th~t 
, 
f 2! thv American gov~rnmont was v~ry antipathetic to him in every ,. 
; • 1 
0 . 

2~ !i conct~ivable way . 

:I' 25 Senator Schwaiker~ Well, just as you were describing a 
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l I!!Oillent ago, your frustration and perJod Of Unh.&ppin .. a of 

2 being unable to doal with Caatro and the Caatro regime, it would· 

learn to me that you put it on the other foot and thot· kind of 

bitterness and hostility on the rece1v1nq end would certainly 

b !i engender all aorta of brdnstorminq and thinldn9 how to qat 

6 ~~even and the Soviets come in ancl say, well, we'd like t:o put 

7 tjmiaeilea in, and it: would just seem to me that the asaaaoination 
t, 

8 ·· attempt&~ ther!lfor, .may vell have :helped: t.Q. triqger it,.,collpoutnd•odtoy 

~ 1: the Day ot Pigs, and gol.nq back to the point you m.ade earlier 
t· 

lC. II about you wondet~d about the futility of assassination attempt~, 

i : I wonder about the oqual and opposite reaction -- the· law of 

l ;: physics, for every action there is an opposite and equal 

1 ,I :: 
reaction -- by our assassination attempts or indirect involv~en~ 

1~ 
or direct w~ certainly set up ourselvas for A ~hiplaah foreion 

policy that could trigger a nuclear war. I think there are so~~ 

•' real d.angars from this. 
lc 

17 

l•: 

-

2' • 

•o' ... 
.. 

I am qlad to hear you eay your earlier statement, but it 

just see.ms to me it could well have taken place riqht in tho 
) 

Cuban missile crisis itself. 

You would agree, I would assumd, thnt if in !act he tou:d 

out We were trying to kill him, it cert4inlv woulrl have made 

',! him rather receptive to the Russian offer o! missiles, I would 
2;> 

:::/ o.ssume. 

?. ... 
Mr. Helms. Sir, I would think it would be fair to aay that-

2; 
'I 
I 

Fidel Castro was aware that ther~ were hundreds of Cuban exilAs 
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who vould have been delighted at the opportunity of diopooinq 

of him, let alone of ~ie United Statao government. I think he 

wao keenly aware that he waa a target twenty-four hour• a day. 

Senator Schwwiker. Thank you, Mr. Chairman • 

' Senator Horqan. Hr. Helmo,. one other observation end 
/1 

!I than I'm going to leave, and I apologize for doing,it, but 

!I 

II 

al.nca va &ran'.t t&ltinq notes, the only way .I know t:o j~ my 

memory later on ia to put it in the record. 

If on the vary day that the President waa aoaaoainated, 

we ware talking with Cubela.in Paris end telling him that the 

~i pen was being given to him with the full ~nowledge of Robert 
.I 

Kennedy, it would .seem claa.r to me that aometime in prior 
' 

il nogotiations that it would have been conveyed to him that 

ii 
Robert Kennedy had knowledge of what was qoinq on, whether -- I 'r.· 

not saying Kennedy did or not, hut I'm sayt.nq it'e fair to as-

I, 
sume that Cubela thought that Kennedy was 4_part of it, and 

~; thurefote even in boasting or as double-agent for some time 

prior to the Kennedy assassination, rnay very well have dropped 

th~ word that they wurd involved. 

Mr. ltelms. Sir, befor~ I answer this question, this 

meetinq Fitzgerald had was when? 
·I 

~i Senator Morgan. Was on the rlay the Presid~nt was 

4S84BBin4ted. 

Mr. Schwarz. The poison pen was offered on NovembGr 72, 

the Pitzg~rald metiting is in the latter part of October. 
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1 Mr. Helmo, I sao, it'• two or throe weaka before. 

2 Mr. Schwar•. · But the poison pan wao poooed on November 

,\ 22. 

!I Senator Morqari. That would have been tho day that 
'I 

a:. II 1 v F tzqerald would have advised him. 

Mr. Schwarz. There were two meetings at l.aot with 

7 Cubola. The first meeting is Fitzgerald qivinq him the advice 

of th• U.S. government lo behind him 

Senator Baker. Well, make oure we get the record straiqht 

10 here. Someplace in thio file, I saw the breathless otatoment 

that the very day that President Kennedy was shot in Dallas, we 

1.2 -1 were in ra.ria offering sorne sort of lUisistanco to somebody. 

p ~; 

•' 
Hr. Schwarz. It's juat that therb are two different 

ol 
" H me&tings, Senator. There"• a one _ .. that day is the .d4y the 

1!. poison pen --

II 
1€ Senator Schwf!iker. i\ preliminary meeting e.nd a passing 

1": meeting. 

lt Mr. Schwarz. That's dXactly right. 

1~ 
Stlnator Morgan. How lonq was the preliminary me.,tinq 

2~ bafor~ th~ passing meetinq? 

2: Mr. Schwarz. It was 29 October '63. 
,, 

2~ Senator Morgan. tn other words, it was about a month hefore 

G.'. the actual passing, so that makes my suspicions even more. 

• 2-~ 
Hr. lltllms. Out in the month before, I don't think we 

2 b 1 should go buyond what'! written down here, because we•ve qot to 
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accept aomathinq as our aeries of facta. Cubela did not know 

what ho waa going to get in the October meeting at the time 

that he met with Fitzgerald in October. 

Senator Dakar. He knew he was goinq to qet oomethinq. 

Mr~ Helms. Well, in other words, he didn 1 t know whether 

he waa going to qat anything or not. 

Mr. Smothers. If we consider this meeting to be the 

possible source of information against Kennedy, mightn't we be 

a little bit off tho track? 

Isn't it true, Mr. Ambassador, that ~r. Kennedy·had himself 

indicated that he desired contact wlth a ~afia source? Hadn't 

he put out a svarch for Mafia people tha ... miqht ba of help? 

If 

' .[ Mr& Helms. Wttll, at one time that's correct~ he fHl<Jqestcd 

., 
we might have a look at.Underworld figures and so on. I'm not 

:r 
I• ., 
'· 

sure exactly in what part of the Hongoose or subsoquent ., 
I. 

operations this came up, but I belieV"!. at one time in connection 

with the Cuban task force activities there was a case officer 

actually assigned pursuant to the suqgestion to check in New 

York, Chicago, places like that and see if there were any 

Underworld figures who had ties into Cuba • . : 
Hr. Sm9thers. So purSuant to Mr. Kennedy's request, a 

.. 
2% CIA casd officer; actually began a search for the Underworld, 

., 
2! th~ Mafia contacts? 

·~. ,., 

20 

i ~ :, 
Mr. Helms. 

j' Mafia or not. 

II 

Un~erworld contacts, I'm not sure they wore 
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Mr. Smothers. llut persona who . .h~d ·h.ad prior deaHnqa in 

Cuba? 

Mr. Helms. That is my recollection. 

Some of these facts, I think if you want to run them down, 

hie recollection is much better than mine, you might try Mr. 

lle.lperin or some of the people who were intimately involved in 

the day to day work of this task force who are still alive; 

I mean, llarvey h one, but maybe someone from the staff to talk 

to 

Senator Baker. Which llalporin is thia? 

Mr. Helma. It's Somuel Halperin. It's not anybody who's 

l'' ·• known to you. lie's now retired from the 1\gency, but he was ., 
'I ,, 

J:•. :1 involved in thbse activl.tios. 
11 

1~ Mr. Schwarz. Is hd the case officer who was aaaiqned on 

: ~. the. Mafia case, is that what you're oayinq7 

•' 
!6 l Mr. !!elms. No, he WAS not. He waa in the operation, but 

·: 

1 ... he recalls this. 

:c Mr. Schwarz. He recalls tho name that you just said? 

l'J Hr. llelms. Yes. 

~f) Mr. Schwarz. l~hnt WAS tho name of the case officer? 

~; 'lr. Helm:;. I don't know. As " mat tor of tact, the reason 
,, 

2:- t; l don't know is that he was giving me, when "" chatted a. bout 
·; 

~;~ this for .. moment, he WAS louqhinq and gave the nickname that 

2.; tho C48dl .officer was given, and l don't rornombor what hio 
a 

25 real name was. 
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1 Mr. Sohwar•. What waa the nickname? 

2 Mr. llelma, I have even forgot that. Machiolm, or Faq!ole, 

or eome strange Italian nama tyinq into the Mafia buoin•••· 

Mr. Smothero. Do you recall, Hr. Ambaeeador, about the 

~ timeframe of thiB requeot? llow long before the evento that 

6 we're talking about now in October or November of '63 did this 

? occur? 

8 Mr. llelma. I don't know. I don't know at what period in 

tho apan this matter came up. I 1 m sorry, 1 don't. 

10 Mr. Smothoro. Do you recall during what phaae of the 

1: 1 deliberations iri the Spticlal Group it might have come up? 

12 ,, Mr. llalms. No, I don't. Please, I think honostly you :, 
l/ would be much botter advised to ask him and pursue it with him. 

•· 
H MAl( be he will rttJnembor, but r cannot help. 

:1 
!~ 

,. 
Mr. Smothers. Dut at the time of your mtteting with 

l( Fitzgerald, it was your understanding then that you weren't 
li 

l'l 
I· 
,J 

" 
sayin'.i anything different from what Mr. Kennedy's desiro'• 

!i 
JE were, Robert Ku~~edy's? 

!'1r. Helms. Well, this aaemt:!d to us to be -- this Cubela 

20 business, if it were rttal and hd h4d th6 courage that he cla.imecl 

2! ·; to haves, it was what we had been lookin9 !or all of this time, 

of " ft~llow that constituted an asset insi<!e Cuba who was able 2~ !I 
11 

2.'J to move in the stretlts of. Ha.vanna, had friends, associates, 
i: 

2.; lt 
~: 

support~::Jrs, wh_o might be of some real use to us . And this 

25 I killing business, which was on his mind, ar.d his nesire to qet 
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l rid of Caatro this way, wao no part of our plan. 

2 Actually, if I recall this, and the Cubela caae ie one I 

do vaguely refer to, you know-- well, we .would not only get 

1 ·' good intelligence from him, he was the auet ve vere looking for. 
'• I; 

b ~ We d~dn't want him to blow himself or blow anything elae by 

6 .J getting involved in something like thil and have it faU. We 

7 il wanted him to stay in place. 

Mr. Smothers. And I think what you're aaying ie that with 

reopect to your advise to Fitzgerald regarding the ntad to tell 

iG Mr. Kennedy, were you simply exarciainq a manaqe:ment kind of 

~: judgment simply aaying you don't need to qo to him with? 

This is something I'm sure he's in agreement with? 

).' Mr. II elms. Sir, as best u I can reca U this kind of 

thing, Fitzgurald and I having both of us talked to Robert 

' ' K~nnody at various times, this would have been the kind of a 

H conversation whore we would have agreed that, isn't this what 

! ~, this has all been about. I mean, do you really want me to go 

l t~ to all of the trouble to go down to the Doparbnant ot Justice 

l ·-· and go ovttr the same qround again here. Co ahead and say that 

~' from the standpoint of political support, the United States 

government will bo buhind you 1! you are successful. This had 

nothing to do with killings. This had only to do with the 

political action part of it. 

:~.; Mr. Smothers. Ldt me qo back for a moment if I might to 

~~ di10tht~r instance whttre we raised questions about the fa.ilur~ to 
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l advhe. 

2 ·Mr. rnadigan. Let me aok one question on this opeci!ic 

point, 

Mr. Ambasoador, do.I underetand what you are really 

b oaying with regard to your meeting with Fitzgerald about hio 

6 meeting with Cubela, l.a that you felt you had pre-axiotinq, 

7 ongoing authority to indicate that the government was behind 

8 auch an action, there! ore you had no need tc check it apecH!ca lly 

and reiterate it? 

10 Mr. Helma. I think I felt oo oure that H I went to see 

11 Mr, ~ennedy t.ha t he woulrt have odd yes, that T don't think 

l ~ ll there was any need to. 

}.'. 

., 
li 
I ,I 

14 II 

ij 
1:, I ,, 

il 

16 il 
1 'I :1 

" 

Senator llart of Michigan. 1-'i'aa such an action -- your 

question was intendod to mean what? 

Mr. Madigan. It was intended to mean the ~assador felt. 

he had pre-existing authorization to indicate that the 

government was interested in dealing with Cubela and that 

1e Cubela was thd type of person that when Fitzgerald --

1 ~ 
' ' 

20 ii 
I 

;i 
2 J :· 

2l' \1 
II ,, 

2
., ., 

25 

1\ 

is 

Sunator Hart of Michiqa.n. Oedling with respect to what? 

change in government, or .assdsaination? 

Hr. Hadiga.n. I think actually --
Mr. Helma. 1\ change in qovernment, ·sena. tor II art. This 

what wes were tryinry to do. 

If ! m4y point out --

Mr. Madigan. Would that necessarily exclude asaassinaiion. 
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1 Mr. 1\ro.baosador? 

Mr. llelma. May I includo again that Major Cubsla'a 

doo1ra for these wa•pona and this desire of his to hit Castro 

., !1 by murder or killing was not part of our desires at all. This 

waa going to ruin our whole plan, if he insisted on this. An~ 

I think you'll find if you get all of the telegrams, you'll 

find .that there was an enormous "'"ount of temporizing with thh 

follow to keep hi~ on the team, to koop him working away at the 

job, but to try and persuade him that this wae not the way to 

qo about it. 

I think this has to show in tho record, because Cubela 

AMLIISII must have loomed reasonably lar7e in this whole Cuban 

l .' Oper4tion because it was onti of the few live ones we got ahold 

).; of. 

Hr. Schwarze You mean· you wantttd him as a spy or a source 

10 of information as opposed to a killer? 

I ~· 
Mr. Helma. We wanted him as a spy, as a political action 

Jl· 
agent. Wo didn't want him to go around killing people. 

. . . Senator Oaker. Whdt did you give him tho pon tor? 

.i::t .. 
Mr. l!.tlms. Docausd he was insistinq on somethinq a.nd thi!i 

" . was 4 temporizing gesture rather than giving him some kind of .. . 
2:-' ~~ a qun ha had· a. a ked for, as I racall. 

;; .'. The question \~as how cto yoti keep this fellow on the track, 

2 • . , how do you kei!P him goinq with you. lfe kaeps insistirlg he 

I' 

2b 'I 

II 

wants this, he wants that, he wanta th~ other thing, and 
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1 wa want you to go back and do X. 

2 Senator Baker. Let me back up and taka a run at th!o for 

' v juot about thirty seconds. 

1 Mr. Helma. Certainly. 
•I 

5 :J Senator Baker. How many plans do you know of in the 

6 I 7 

8 'I 

II g 

Agency that were mounted to as•aaeinata Fidel Castro? 

Mr. Helme. I don't have any way or eoming up with any 

other than the ones we have diocusaed. 

Senator Baker. Wall, how many is that? Can Counsel toll 

tO I mCJ? Nine ia tho fiqura tha.t comes to minde 
,r 

ll I Mr. Schwarz. I would say a lot, Senator. 

~ :! i~ Senator Daker. W~ll, let's see. ·There waa the poison 1n 

L' the divinq suit. There was tho depilatory to make his beard 

l• fall off. There Wdre the arms caches, the explosive sea shells, 
.i 

(' 

li 
E ,, the cigars, the poison pills, the rifles 

!-6 li 

li l? ;~ 

Mr. Schwarz. The poison pen. 

Senator Baker. -- the poison Papormate ballpoint. I 

lc don•t know how many that is, but th~rc are a qr&at numbere But 

i 
' u 

)) 
·; 

:::r..; !I 

there was- no question on ea.rth tha.t they w·ere to kill Fidel 

Castro, is that tru~? 
0 

i 
r 
i 

21 ii 

2?. II 

~rs Helms. But, air, the divin'J suit: neiver went· .anyplace. 

It was never put in anybody's hands. It vas just an ided that 

' . 
• 
i 

I 
2, 

d 
aomebod y had . 

" • ; 2-~ 
j! Mr. Schwarz. But 1~ was bought and the poison was put 

2 
• 25 inside it. 

TOP SECRET 



' , 
•

q 
..... : 

• < 
r • 

g .. 
v 
0 

i 
1 
~ • . 
' 
! 
;; •· ~ . 

135 

1 Mr. ffelma. rea, but it: never left the laboratory in 

2 Wa•hington, D.c. 

And the ahell, thla was a cock-eyed idea from the outaet. 

Thia waa the highly intensive imagination of a fellow Nho 

5 thought, well why wouldn't this be a great idea, but a totally 

6 impractical thing. I mean, I cannot call that a plot. 

7 i Senator Baker. Dut there are others, let'• not call it a 
I : I plot, call it playing with fire, if you want to, but it' a aort 

~ of a dangerous thing to do even, just to contemplate with any 

lv ~ official sanction of an organization, killinq someone alae. 

ll ·: It doesn't make any diff6rance re•lly how far it went. ,, 
j,!:: :i The point 1 1 m trying to ma.kd is, it seems to me·a lonq jwnp 

II 

il 1~ J, from nine plans to kill Fidel Castro by uoa88ination to aayinq 

14 i; that we gave the poison pen to a fellow not to kill him, but lt 

II 
1 t. ri vas to placate him e 

I 161,1 Mr. Helms. Well, .uaybe I read these words wrong, and maybe 

17 
1
1 my recollection at the time l.s imperfect. But I thOught that 
•i 

this operation was really designed to not only qet infonnat1on 

:.' through f-1ajor Cubela, but to try and organize a political 
,. 

2t. ;~ action op.ura.tion inside Havanna and at no timG WAS it the ide.t 

21 !j of hia case officers, or those peoplu in the chain behind. 

I' 
22 1l to ust!l him to assassinate! Castro. These ideas came from him 

li 
2~ 1 and ho kept ra.isinq them at these n:'.eetinqs. 

24 1; Am I wrong? The teleqrams must show somathinq. 
1: 

25 II have tho telegrAms from that period? 

Do you 
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1 Mr. Schwarz. To chAractarize the record is very hard. 

2 The Ambassador is right. 

Sanator Schweiker. lloll, Mr. Ambassador, ion't: what 

you're oaying again and again, as I listen to you on the 

subject, sure you scratched some of theee on the drawing board, 

6 aura you scratched a few more after you left the door and sure 

you scratched a few morti after thay left for Paris and aura you 

6 scratched a few more here, but if you had thought thAt one of 

tham would have worked then it would have been go, and that 

10 really is what the issue here. 

I mean dVerytime you B4y you scratched aomethinq or it ll 

il 
l2 I! didn't get out of the bottle, we didn't let the hors• out, only 

13 il becauee it was ~ithor hairbralned, dimwittod or numbakulled, 
II 

14 not because that wasn't thtt objective. So it becomes a little 

'li lt bit irrelevant to md whether it was scratched here or there. 
•! 

Ill 1€ If your objective was go and you had a good plan you would 
,. 

1 ~,. 
1
] have gone, but you didn 1 t have a good planG 
' 

Isn't that what you are telling us? 

1~· Mr. lfelms. Sir, I thouqht that all of this testimony 

2 t. :1 indicatttd we thought that these things we were trylnq to do j\ 
" 2! ::were within whc1t we had bet1n told to do . 
<i 

2~ II Senator Schweil<er. But ,every time we pin you down on ·on~ 

'2.'c .~of tht~so othur plots, you discount it and in essence say, well 

24 1
·! th4t really doesn't count, wh!ln in fa.ct it does count. The 
li 

25 only thing that didn't count was that it probably wasn't 

TOP SECRET 



• 

l'" J , 

-~·~ ..-: 
• • ( 

f 
v 
0 .. 
• ! s • . 
• 
i 
; • ' ~ • 

45 

convnunica~l.n9. 

Hr. !lelma, Well, sir, l didn't realiu I wu making any 

~ ! trouble. I thou9ht that wha~ we ware trying to do vas ~ uae 

f> ' me for my perceptions of what I ~houqht the truth wao at the 

6 ~ime. I'm doin9 my boat. 

7 i . Senator Baker. Mr, Chairman, if the Senator would yield, 

~ h I apoloqize for injecting a discordant not• into othervioe r 
'· ,. 

9 :1 think a very, vory cooperative seaaion and !.think the beat way 

lO 'to qet ua back on th• track is for me to aak this quaotion, H 

1: I ., I IMy. 

l :· Was it in your vi ow the goneral policy oC tho qovarMI•nt 

l.S \\of tho United States as proposed to be implern&nted by the Ctl'\ 

li 
H · to kill Fidul Castro? . 

I 

:• 1!.- 1: Mr. Helms. I bali~ve it was the policy a.t the time to qot 

of Castro and if killin9 him was ono of tho things that was 

ll 1·1 :: to bt~~ done in this connection, that. was within what was 

'I 
Se~ma tor Baker. An~· without, as you say, digqinq the trench 

II . 
2V 

1
1 by repetition, you folt thd.t the Aqency 'MraS a.ctinq fully w!thir. 

r 
2l J thb scope of its duthority as unrlorstood by the Acumcy? 

li 
2~ '! 

2~ SenAtor Baker. 'rhank you. 

~4 St~lld.tor Hart. of tlichiqa.n.. Did you ever o~tain cleara.nc.s for 
·! :, 

25 ll any on .. of th" nine, 'six, ten or twelve that we tall<ed About? 
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Mr. Helma. X don't know what -- I know, oir, this Cubala 

operation muot have bean a part ot the Special Group delibera-

tiona because it want on so long and it want through various 

phaoes, and I don't know whether you have those recorda or not, 

5 but I would have thought that it would be there, and avery 

6 aepect ot it I would have thought would have been in there. 

? Ia thie not the case, Counsel? 

8 Hr. Madigan. We haven't qotten those recorda, 

9 '• S•nator Dakar. I understand we have requested those 

10 il 
J 

recorda, Mr. Helms, but we haven't received them. 

l : 
1.!. Could you qive ua any advice on where we rniqht find those 

recorda? 

13 ~ 
14 .. . ; 

Mr. Halma. I don't any longer know unt1er whoaa aeqia those 

are. Those were, I think, at one time National Security work 
., 

!t 
:I or regard~d as that. Whether they were stored in the National 

,. l€ ,. Security Council files or the Agency files, I don't knO'II. 

! ., 

Jc 

L' 
f 
' u 2!... 
0 

i 2! 
t 
1 2<' • 
• 
' le' 
! , 
; 2·i 

e . 25 

" 

Senator Bakere .Thank you, air. 

Mr. Schwarz. Did you look at any of tham in preparinq for 

this testimony? 

Mr. Helms. No- I don't even know where they are, 

Mr. Schwarze After rresirlent Kennedy W4B assassinated on 

November 22, ~963 and Prasinent Johnson took ov~r, the record 

indicates some efforts throuqh Mr. Cuhela cont.1nued. 

Now, did the Aqency roqard whatever marching orders the)' 
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1 had obtained prior to the death of President ~ennedy aa etill 

2 being valid and operative after the death ot Praaidant ~annedy? 

Mr. !!alma. This is not very clear to me at this stage. 

A lot ot the aame officers were serving President Jo~nao~ as 

~ they served President Kennedy, and I don't -- I can't recall 

6 anymore whether there was any specific issue about whether this 

'7 vaa taken up with President Johnson at ahy ,..ating or ""Y 

S saaaion. If it had been, I would have thought there would have 

9 bean recorda som~tpla.ee. 

10 Mr. Schwarz. And you have no recollection of Preeidant 

1 1 Johnson either being advised or authorizinq continuing efforts, 

!! l!! 1, is that right? 
;I 

1 ~ 'II 

l4 ,: 

l o II 
l c. I! 

il 
nll 

Hr. Helms. But you s«:sa, the Special r.roup would have 

continubd to consider these rndtters, and t would have as•ume~ 

that whoever was ch~iring the Special Group would have in 

turn reported to the President, vhich was thft-usual practice~ 

H.ro Schwarz. Well, did the Special Group, after ~ove.mher 

1 ~ !
1 

22, 1963 take any action .either to authorize or to suspend or 

in any way to focus on the question of whether the United 

f! States government was still seeking to assassinate Mr. Ca!\t.ro·! 
I! 

2l 

2~ 
'!,I 

~, .! 
I' 

I; 2t, 

I' 
25 

Mr~ Helms. I don't recall, sir. 

Senator Schweiker. Why don't we go ahead with the oth~rs~ 

Mr. Schwarz. To Lumumba . 

Senator l!ar1; of Michigan . Are there any further questlo~n 

on Castro? 
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Mr. Schwa.rz. You remamber Mr. Ll.ll'!IUT!Ib&? 

Senator Baker. Let me ult one question. I hate to bring 

it up, but I can't resist, since the Arnbaaaador ia hore and 

will not ba back anytime soon. 

To advert to another unhappy period in our life, to qo 

back to the Watergate hearl.nqs, and particuhrly to the White 

Jlouaa te.pea, there wa.s ·a conversation recorded on tho•• tapes 

which was released dated June 2J, 1972 which was of qenaral 

interest, but one of the thin?s in that tApe waa ~ remark 

a·ttributed to Pr.,.ident Nixon havinq to do with the cooperation 

of tho GIA And saying, in effect, that we've done a lot of 

thinqs, or protected Helms from a. lot of thinrys. 

Do you have any idoa of what he's talking about? 

Hr. Helms. I have never known, Senator na~er, I have ever 

gotten any personal courtesies from President Nixon that I was 

aware of. I don't know thdt he ever interceded for me Anyplace 

that I know of except to the extent that 48 President of the 

Unlt~d States and in connection with my official duties he 

might have supported d rbqut::st I had for some a.ssistanco in 

Laos for acme money or something of this kind • 

aut when I r~ad that on that tape I could hardly believ~ 

~~ 
2r. ·• my r:.tYt!IB, bt!lcause I had no idea what he was rt!lferrinq to~ 

.. . 
~·· 

Senator Oak~r. Thank you, sir. 

I wonder if be~fore turninr: to Lumurnba we 

cou!J pick up somethinG r~latinq to your relationahip with 

I 
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Prooident Nixon oince that hae been raie~ • 

The Senator• each have a book headed mail opening. 

I have placed before Mr. Holme the cover two page• end 

paqee 29 and 30 from a document entitled "Special Report, 

Int.ragency committee on !ntelliqonco lid noc• dated June, 1970 

ahovinq on the oecond page that you oiqned that report prepared 

for tho President. 

Nov ie that the report that io referred to ao the oo-calle1 

llueton Plan? 

Hr. Helms. If you say it is, I hav• no reason to quarrel 

with it. I just don't romcmbor the official name or that 

rdport, and certainly if it says I siqned some report hare. 

and that • s tho roport, then let us agree that it h. 

Mr. Schwarz. lind you do rdcall, we talked about it 

this morning, that there was an effort in the aunuuer ot l97n 

that resulted in a document ot this sort, riqht? 

Hr. II elms. Y!~!S. 

Mr. Schwarz. Okay. 

Now, tha.t WdS prepared ·~ thtt request of President ~ixor. 

for Advico on whethdr there Wdre threats that were not 

adequat.sly being m<Ot by thd intalligence cor.vnuni ty and whether 

thare were rastr ict~ons on th~ techniques a va Hable to the 

intblliq~nce community that miqht be chanqod to ma.ke it more 

efficient, is tha.t correct? 

TOP SECRET 



t 

~-
' ' .-: 

• 

c• • < 
c• 
( 

2 

5 

6 

7 II 
6 

9 

I. 10 

ll ~ 
12 

]"' 

1< 

15 

16 

17 !! 
:: 
.; 

~ >: 

1~ 

2C 

2l :i 
' 
•I 

2;> " 

21, ii 
I 

25 

142 

Mr. llolma, My recollection of what they were direct-

ing their attention to waa improved and more effective in-

formation developed on dome•tic affairs in the United States 

on not only dissidents but penetrations of foreign intelli-

gence servicee and activitioe of foreign intelligence ser-

vices, and ao forth. I don't say that other things aren't 

covorod in the report but my recollection of what the whole 

purpose of the exercise was to try to improve covoraqa in the 

domestic field. 

Mr. Schwarz. And in that connection to tell the Prosi-

dent whether there were certain restrictions on the ability 

of tho intelligence agencies to operate thot might be lifted: 

is that right? 

Mr. Helms. Yes, it strikes me that what he had aak.cd 

for originally was for a wide-ran~Jing report on all of the 

things that got in the way of improving this domestic 

coverage from the PSI dnd NSA and so forth so he could consi-

der what these various obstacles were or were considered to 

be, such as laws and traditions ~nd things of that kind. 

Mr. Schwarzo One of the techniques which the Comrnittct!, 

including yourself focussed on, was the one cdlod m•il 

coverage: is that right? 

Mr. llclms. I assume so. Yes, we have a heading here 

mail covoragc, right . 

Mr. Schwarz. And 
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l Mr. Helma, That ia part ol, a larger port of the 

document. It 1a (C) and I don't have (B) and (A), what came 

3 before it. 

Mr. Schwarz. .I think breaking and entering and eer-

5 tain kinds of code restrictions on the NSA. 

6 Mr. llelma. I see, 

? Mr. Schwarz. Mail coverage was divided into two 

a types, covert and routine1 ia that right? 

Mr. Helms. This h what it eaya. I must say theoe are 

10 distinctions, which are pretty esoteric. let's accept them . 

lJ Mr. Schwarz. And toutinc meant just looking at th~ 

enVelope, and 

L---------------~ 
Mr. Holm~. Yes, let's accept. thia definition hCre.-

These arc new terms to me really and, in othor words, they 

arc not famous'trade graph terms. 

Mr. Schwarz. In any event, we Will accept when it 

says covert it means opening the letters? 

Mr. Helms.. I guess so. 

J~ 
Mr. Schwarz. Is that what it says in the first 

il paragraph? 2(., ii 
I' Helms·. 

2l 
,, Mr. 

~ 
-·---

2?. 
il 

2~~ !I 

--·····---~ --·····----

Mr. Schwarze Of domestic and foreign mail? 
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lU 

Mr. Helma. Yea,eir. 

Mr. Schwarz. You told the President, rroaident Nixon, 

that is, that ~covert coverage may be discontinued•. 

Mr. Helma. This is what tho report tells him • . , 
ij 
'· 

Mr. Schwarz. You signed it? 

Mr. llelma. I signed it. 

I' Mr. Schwarz. All right, that wasn't true, waa it? 

I 

I 
I 
,, 
,, 

Mr. Helma. You see, what I don't know hero, air, I 

wouldn't knowingly have signed somethinq that ··x didn't 

bolieve to be true, and I don't ~now whether this wae referrinq 

to covert coverage by the FDI or somebody else. At leaat the 

agency was going to be at that time with this same small 
,. ., 
'I 
'· h ,, years, but I can't imagine that it was rcfcrrin_g to that 

" 
11 
ii 

because otherwise I would be aigninq somcthinq that wasn•t 

;~ true, and I would have no reason for doing it. I could haavl• 
I' 
:I 

'I 
:· 

it stuck out so I can only assume in the context of workinq 

level meetings which produced this report this must apply to 

something the F'BI had been doing or planning to do. 

' Mr. Schwarz. How would President Nixon know th~t. 

li J\a far. as he was concerned he was rcadinq ·a document th.1t ., 

ii says flatly covert coverage has been discontinued and he 

n ., 
·' 

kind of ·got in a lot of trouble on this, you remember the rc-

J; lnaaa of the Huston Plan, ,,nrl that it went on and President. 

Nixon authorized the opcninq of moil for at least a short 

TOP SECRET 



1 period of time, and he authorized it even though his aaaiot-

2 ant told him it waa illegal, and ao forth, 

.; 
It was kind of an important matter aa it turned out 

4 
q for him, and you signed the report that aaid flatly it had 

5 been diacontinued when you knew it wae continuing? 

6 Mr.liolma. If you were wanting to al.nqle me out, Mr. 

? Hoover aigned it and he knew it was going on. And General 

6 Bennett and Admiral Gayler I imagine knew thia amall opera-

9 tl.on waa going on in the agency. I can't bell.evo thie is 
r 

10 dl.roctod at that particular thing. I am aorry, but I 

11 can't hcliove that. 

12 Mr. Schwarz. It ow waa Prcsiden t tlixon to know that? 

13 Mr.llelma~ I don't have any idea. J waan't chairman 

l~ of the committee and I wasn't the one that had the job of 

; b explaining to him. 

16 Mr. Smothers. Did you have reason to believe President 

17 IHxon knew this mail opening wa.s going on, the operation 

1e in New York? 

l 'j Hr. Helms. I don't remember about President Nixon. 

f 
" c 
i • ! 
1 • -• 
! 

2V ;: 

2: li 
2:< il 

11 
h 

~.' 

believe I told President Johnson about it at. one -time but 

I dantt recall tellt.n9 Presirlent tHxon. It never came up. 

lie w~s not very available for these matters, unfortunately. 

I think there were a lot of thinqs that might have been tol<! 

-• i • 24 to him. 

~ . 25 Senator Schwcikcr. If I may inject. 
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l I took a depooition thio veok and I think one of 

2 the things that miqht coee out there, the FDI might havo 

.; terminated thoir mail cover• at that point but not CIA. 

4 Mr. Schwarz. The record 1s clear the CIA.'a lasted 

b until February of 1971. 

6 Senator Schweiker. I th1r~ the. depooition I took 

7 indicated that the FBI had terminated theirs sometime before 

8 that. 

. ' 9 Hr. Smothers. How lonq had mail cover boon qoin9 on? 

lG You say about 20 years? .. 
1 : Mr .. f!elms. It was •s2, '53. '54. It began somcwhorc 

r· J: in there.· 
j; 

l.' " I' 
Mr. Smothers. WAs there any pdrticular dclivoration 

ii 
H that you remember over this p.arac:raph hero on .page 28? 

1:.. 
;I 
I Mr. !!elms. I don't recall any discuaslon of thla report 

r-. 

,. 
Jfj .· 

:i 
ever. ~ me~n it was delivered to President Nixon but I 

1'1 !I never saw him in connection vitb it. 
• 

!~ 
Mr. Smothers. Then this vould not "in your. opinion 

l'J have been an attempt to say one thinq in writing to the 

§ .. 
0 2<., President while in fact creatinq--
c 
i 
t 
1 • 

" 2l i: 

:t 
2~ 

., 

Mr9 ·uelms. I don't think sog I think you .src qolncj 

down a blind alley here. 

• 
' ! 

2:'. Mr. Smothers. 1 don•t want to go. 

• ; 2-: 
I! 

Mr. llelms. You can find oct from these other qontlcmcn 

' z:; but I can't be 1 ieve that ve waul C. have put this report toqc t hl· r 
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1 for the purpose of trickinq or misleading· President Nixon. 

2 Mr. Smothers. Can you conceive of any purpose at all 

·' for having thi• paragraph in here? 

~ Hr. Jlelmo. No, except-what I believe could bC! the cue, 

5 that we are talking about an FBI effort here. 

6 Hr. Smothers. Can you think of anything to be gained 

7 'I I. by CIA or any other'Agency putting in thie report the tact 

t 

8 
,, 

I 9 

10 ! 
il .. 

th~t coverage had been discontinued? 

Hr.llelms. Absolutely nothing, and you know thh CIA 

operation in any event was on a very narrow focus. I believe 

l : !i in this connection a thought here wae to have a qreat deal 

1 ,. more coverage involving othar parts of the world. CIA 

p 
' 

operation involved just the Soviet Union and this desire, if 
;r 
" H recollection serves at all, to expand this domestic 

:J 
l~ I· ,, collection was not necessarily in the finld of Russia, it 

,, 
' 16 'I 
~! 

was in a lot of other fields. 

l ·: r am sorry I haven't shed more light on it but I think 

H: that you might find some of the individuals who were on th~ 

J. 
" 

l> 

20 

working committee could .be more specific about it. 

Mr. Schwarz. IBn 1 t this tho kind of thinq· that a 
0 

i 

J -• 
! 

21 
I! 

2~ :, 
;I 
' 2.'. ' 

President first ought to be informed about or at lcdst 

ought not to be misinformed about? 

Do you agree with that? 

, • ; . 0 . 
21 

25 

~r. lfelms. Yes. Out, sir, I have a very hard time, 

I redlly do, believing th~t there w~s any intention on the 

TOP SECRET 



t .. 
r, 
• e·: 

•• 

-: 
• ". ' 

i 
v 
a 
i 
i s • • . 
• 
i ;. 
' • . 
0 

• 

1W 50955 

lU 

l part of any of us who signed that report to mislead tho 

2 President. 

Now, what accounta for this I don•t recall any more, I 

don't havo tho whole document, I don't recall the temper of 
" 

5 !1 the times, but it aooma to me !or this committee to try to 
ii 

6 ~ make a caae we wore intentionally misleading· the Pre8!dent ia 

7 ;j 
~ : ~ 
li 10 .. 

) 2 ., 

J" 
;, 

H 
'i 

1~ I, 

j· 
H ,: 

li 
' l? ·' 

!E: 

l:J 

.2{; 

2: 
" 2?. 

~~ 

2·1 

25 ,, 

II 

unfortunate. 

Senator flort of Michl.qan. If you wero a'hiqh school 

teacher and had g1von en eaaignmcnt and thie turn~d up 

in tho ass1qn~cnt how would you grade it in terms of accuracy 

and undc~at~nding -- if you were the rc~dor of it. 

Mr. llclms. Senator Hart, I have not read through th.,t 

entire report from cover to cover in a long time. 

Is it not possible that ·if one read the report tram 

cover to cover that some clarification might emerge, or am I 

wrong? 

Senator Hart of Michigan. I haven't read it either and 
) 

you may be quite right. lind I really wasn't familiar With 

the thing at all until the last five minute, and let me statC 

my question with a little preliminary . 

Did the Prosident ask to be advised with respect to 

whatkind of mail covers were 90ing on7 

Mr •. Schwarz. Yes, what kind of restrictions existed as 

far as activity that might be undertakon . 

Mr. llelms. Sendtor JI<Jrt, maybe I can help to clarify. 

TOP SECRET 

Doci<i:32423463 Page 153 



149 

1 Senator !!art of Michi9an. Let me explain why I react 

2 a• I do. And on thie one page we have in front of uo four 

3 reoponsible Americana defined two kinds of covero, one which 

4 ia unacceptable, and with' respect to that these four qood 

b Americana tell the Preoident covert covora9e, vhich io tho 

6 one defined here, has been discontinued. And Il!atened to 

7 the exchange it had not ·been discontinued. 

8 I·don't know What kind. of caoe it makeo, if any, but 

p r arn trying to find out. Won't you agroe that that would m!s-

10 lead a President? 

lJ Hr-llelma. l\8 I sit hare looking" at it today I don't 

!~ know why it wasn't clarified At tho time. 

J: I; 
!: 

Senator Hart of Michigan. It is cluore That is my 

( 

H 
l! 
il 

l 0 ,, 
16 I 

11 

point. 

Senator Dakcr. This played 'a major role in Watergate 

hearings. 

17 !I Senator Hart of Michigan. Youtakc over~ ., 
lc Senato.r Baker. The document was produced with great 

f 
u 
0 

i 
r 
j 
i 
' 

1\< ,, 
Jl 2(.. . 

i! 
21 :1 

2P. II 
,; 

fanfare und there was proof, which was at least uncert~in. 

that Nixon authorized a go-ahead on the fluston·Plan, that 

Mitchell. wa.s unhappy with it and prevailed on the President 

the next day to call it off, and it was never put into 

• • 
i 

• • £ 
0 

• 

2~ ~ l 
'• 
i' 

24 ·' 'I 
25 I 

effect. Dut the entire report, I think, doCsnot add much 

to shi~ infonnation. 

Uut r would call one's n.ttention to an ambig_uity which 

I TOP SECRET 

1m' 50955 Doci<i:32423463 Page 154 



150 

l I think might be help(ul to thia converaation •. 

2 The CIA and military investigative agencies have (ound 

.; mall cover helpful. Thon it gooa on to say that 

4 covert coverage has betm discontinued because Congreae.ional 

5 hearings involving accusation of governmental invasion of 

6 privacy. 

7 Those were hearings of Army spying, not CIA spying. r 

8 au9qeat that I am not entire clc~r, maybo thia interface& 

9 with the Army or Oefonsa Department rather than the CIA in 

10 ita focus on the question of continuanco. 

ll ·' Mr.llolms. That ie helpful, bccau.so roally T truly ., 
~ 

' J 

' ··: 1 :~ 
,, 
!i 

1 .,. ;j 
•' 

believe it h~s to he something liY.c that. 

Senator Dakcr. I do know that Senator Ervin was 
; 
• .: . ;j' 

H 
II 

lt !: 

deeply involved in the invasion of privocy military opying 

situation. That was the one I hclieve that got so much 

16 li 
;I 

publicity and related back to the lluston Plan. 

] 'I II Mr. Schwarz. I wonder if the sentence that Senator ,. 

lt Baker focus·sed on which is the second sentence at the top, 

l'J CIA and military investigative agencies h~vc found this 
8 
f. 
u 

i' 
20 

,, 
,; 

information particularly h~lpful in thr past. 
0 

i 
1 
i. 
;. 

2l !i 
2:< I! 

' 

Doesn't that connote to a reader that both for the 

ClA and the military it is a past matter? 

" . -i 2'' " 
Mr. Smothcrs.I think we have really asked the witn.ess 

• ;. ' • • 

I 
24 .I 

about the extent of his knowlcdq~ on this. Maybe we ought 

! . 25 
to do n little more work on it. To ask him to speculate on 

TOP SECRET 

Hlf 50955 Docid:32423463 



l 

2 

3 

~ 

!> 

6 

7 

8 

9 

• 
10 .. 
l l 

12 

l"' .. 
H ,, 

il 
l t> 

!i 16 ,, 
" l'l 
,, 
li 
,; 

l!: ' 

1 ~' 

2C 
lj ,, 
'I 

21 !I 

2?. 
!j ., 
I, ,, 

:: . 
" ., 

'· • 2~ 
,, 
I 
: 

25 

151 

vhy the past tense io uaed I don't think we are going any­

where. 

Senator l!ort of Michigan. It it 1a tho past tenao I 

means something. 

Mrs Smothers. I agree. I don't think the witne!Ui has 

indicated to us he can help us. 

Senator llart of Michigan. l would still give it a poor 

grade if I wao the high ochool teacher. 

Mr. Helma. I have to 09ree with you. r don't think 

thio is a master piece of clarity. 

Senator !lakor. I think the best thlnq would be to 'ICt 

Tom Charles Huston and ask him. 

Mr. llclms. Senator nakcr, I don't want to delay this 

proceedin~ but I thouqht this thln9 was put together by a 

committee. 

Senator Baker. I think uuston W<'lB th~ one ·who probably 

produced it. 

Hr. Helms. Did he llCtually write it? I don't recall 

4ny more. I know there was some work qroup meetinq and 

he was the one who put pen to papcro You would remember 

this better than I. Dut I ·a~ really askinq for clarific<lti:~!· .. 

Was he the one who put pen to paper? 

Scno1 tor Dn.kcr. I am told now that may ·not be the 

case. I think t1c was designated in the White Jlousc to produc·· 

the document. nut 1 am told thdt Sulliva.n of. the rnt and 
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I l • f 2 

Anqleton at CIA actually provided the msterial 

that went into it. llut I queae lluaton would be the editor 

' ~ 3 ot it. 

l 4 Mr.!ielma. It !a the drafter I think we are looking 

f>• for. 

6 Senator llart of Michigan, Then I will reoerve my qrade 

? for him. 

6 Senator Daker. Why don't we aak ataf! 'to interview 

9 Sullivan, Angleton and lluoton? 

• 
10 Mr. Schwarz. We hava had Hu-ston. 

ll Senator Hart of Michigan. I understand two have been 

! . . ~ ;1 
• '" ·' interviewed . 

' ·-: 1~ 
!I 

" . . ~. • 
' l~ • 

~ 1~ ,, 

Hr. Aaron. That is correct. 

Senator l!art of Michiqan. The third ·one should be. 

Senator Baker. Who has been interviewed? 
., 

,r 
16 H Mr. Sullivan was not under oath. 

!-... il 
1? 
, Senator Hart of Michigan. Any further discussion of this 
" 

11: document? 

1:. I think counsel w~nterl to ta~c up and finish with 

I ,, ,, 
2C .. 

" 
Cuba • 

0 

i 2l '• r 
l 2~ lj • 

~r. Schwarz. On Mr. Lumumbaw you do remcmher him? 

Mr. Jlclms. Patrice Lumumba? 

• ' 1: - 2;; ·' i 
Mr. Schwarz.Ycs. WJ\s he aomcorte the.'! U.S. Government t~~lt 

;. j; • ; 2~ 

i 
. 
~ 25 . 

favorably toward? 

Mr. lfelms. flack at that poriod of the Congo's history 
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I didn't -- what I am trying to say is that I am trying very 

hard at thia late date to place Mr. Lumumba in hla proper 

. political niche. I am relatively certain that he re~rosent.cd 

aomethinq that the United States Government didn't like but 

I can•t remember any more what it was. 

Was he a rightist or leftiot? 

senator Schweiker. Whatever it was ho waa marked for 

aaaaaination. 

Senator Mathias. The curious thing I remember, drawinq 

·purely on personal recollection, we ~ctually had him come to 

Washington as a guest of the u.s. r,ovcrnmant and he stayed 

at Blair House and was wined and dined l.IB our greatest friend 

at,one point, ohortly after his nccoasion to power. 

Senator llart of Michigan. I think Fidel Castro came 

after he came to powcre That was the only time Congress 

took an early fall recesa because they didn't want to stay 

around here and have to have a joint session. They quit 

for the year. 

Sendtor Bn.ker. Whep are we qctting back? 

.Hr. Schwarz. Do you know .a man named .tustin O'Donnell'? 

Hr. Helms. Yes, sir. 

Mr. Schwarz. A CIA agent? 

Mr.Jfelms. lie used to ho ~n of!ic~r in the CIA,yos, sir . 

Mr. Schwarz. Were you I'!.Wt~ro that there Wl\S a plan to 

assassinate Mr. Lumumba? 
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I 1 • " 2 
2 

Mr. Helme, Not at the time. I have obviouoly learned 

about theoe thingo subsequently because I obviously read that 
I 
~ 3 

l 4 

report that was made in 1967 at the time oo I waa conocioua 

later on that therewaa, but I. have no contemporaneous 

b. 
" re~ollection of thic bu~iness about tumumha. 

6 Mr. Smothers. Were you at all involved in that? 

? I Mr. llelma. I don't recall having been and l think I 
I 

e 

I 9 

~ 1/ lO 

II 
.. 

ll 

might vary well have but I juat don't recall thio buaineoa 

about Lumumba. 

Actually wha~ was wronq with Lumumba, why didn't we 

like him? 

~J 
' 

12 Senator Schwciker. That is the trag~dy ot the whole ··: 1 ;.-. II ... r 
~ • H ( • ' il 

l~ J, 

thing. Nobody knows why we wanted to qot rid of somebody. 

Mr. Smothers. Do you have any reco.llection beyond 

what appears in the report or are we just --

~~. 

1611 ,.... ,I 
1., II As a matter of fact, interestingly enouqh, when was 

le 
!i Malcolm X alive? He died but .when was it? 

' 

i 
l :. 

i ~ 
2•. I 

0 ol 

In any event, it is not important about the dates hut 

r remember that in a particular era when he was alive a lot 
0 

i 2l 
1 

" i 2l! ,; • . II 

of his followers were very much opposed to the CIA and 

were making statements about it and so forth. the 

• 2' i " 
' 

allegations being widespread in that part of t~e black 

• > II 
i 2.; 

•I . I 

cornmunity thttt the CIA had done Mr. Lurnumba in, .and I rcmo1·:· 

~ 
25 

I . bor making some inquiries at the time to find out if thcr<:> 
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1 waa any even remote rolationehip and was told that there waa 

2 not. and octually, too, made somaet'forta to aee if aomcthtnq 

could ~ done to redress thie mi•undcrstondinq in the black 

community. Dut that is all I remember about it. 

M<. Schwarz. Mr. Bissell hoe tostlfled that there woo 

at least a plan to assassinate Lumurnba. Did you check with 

him ~hon you made that check? 

Mr. llolms. No, he left the agency by that time. 

Mr. Schwarz. Mr. O'Donnell tcetlfiad that he was asked 

by Mr. niaaell•to actually assnssinat~ Mr. Lumumba and upon .. . . 
hearing tho.t r<!.'flucst .he went to sec .a mAn called ·r.olttlieb. · 

l: Do you know JMr. Gottlieb? 

],' Mr. ilclms. !Sidney Gottlieb? Ycs. 

j.; Mr. Schwarz • Anrl was shown some poisons and deadly 

~t. 
;: viruses, nnd then he came to your office and he 

·: 
' !E st•ted to you that Mr. Bissell had asked him to kill Lumumba 

}·; ~~ but that he wasn•t going to do it, and you said you agreed 

!;.. he shouldn't do it? 

.l:• Mr. Jlclms. I don't remember the convers4tion At all 

~~ .. but I don•t have any reason to c~vil with it. l don't recall 
" 

2: il the conversation. 

;I 
2l' !r Mr. Schwarz. You can't add bnything on that? . 

' 
2:'. Mr. Hclm5, No • 

24 ,, Senator 'Schweikcr. What capacity wore you serving ln 

25 •' then? 
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Mr. Helms. I would have been Mr, Bissell's number 2 

at that time. 

Senator Schweiker. Chief of Operation•? 

Mr. Helms. Yea. 

Senator Schweiker. If they eent poison down to the 

Conqo, would you have had to know aomoth!nq about that? 

Mr. Helms. You seo, maybe yea, maybe no, Senator 

Schweiker, because a Deputy Director could mako hiB own 

arranqemcnts without necessarily qoinq throuqh hi• under• 

linqs if he chase, and if he ,had wanted to make specific ,. · 

arrangements for something of this kind ho wouldn't ncccssar i 1 'i-

have to toll me that. 

It would be his option that. That is what I am 

tryinq to ••Y· 

Mr. Schwarz. You had a report prepared on Trujillo also 

in 1967. Why did you have that report prepared, incidental!;·.~ 

since the Drew Pearson column had been limited to Castro? 

Mr. Jlclms. I thought this was all done at the same time. 

Did Mr. Dreckcnridge have any other recollectiori? 

Weren't these three rports Oono together because --

Mr. Schwarz. They were all done in the spring of 

19G7 • 

Mr. lfclms. My recollection is it was the Drew Pcdrsolt 

thing that may have triggered this off in President's 

Johnson's mind but I believe he asked me for all three of lh~o·~ .... 
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1 Hr. Schwarl, Do you recall hia aayin9 anythinq ope-

2 cifically about Trujillo, why Trujillo was included? 

.; Hr. llo lmo. I think he wa o j uot try inq to check on 

4 various reports that he had heard about how these people had 

5 !; 
·' come to die. You know there were aeeertione around that, 

6 
il 
!I and I have forqotten any more whether they were newspaper 

7 

!I 
B 

II 9 ., 

aoaertions or just things sort of mentioned by the back of tho 

hand, but he wanted to know whother the Aqency had been rcapon-

aible !or thoae deaths and that was why r asked to have this 

lC II work done. 

. ' 
ll Mr. Schwarz. All right, now, on Diem. I think you tol<l 

l :· us yesterday afternoon that he, President Johnson, had a 

l /. particular theory about the death of Mr. Diem. 

H Would you recount that for the committee? 
.· 

1 ~ ;; Mre Helms. Jlc once said to me that he just wondered 

. '. l~ whether President Kennedy hadn•t died because he had caused 

!' . J7 the death of :President Diem of Vietnam-, and I remember him 

1t: having said this to me because it struck me hard at the 

§ 
• ..; 

l~ 

2C •' 

time. I thought this was a peculiar conception, but that is 

all I ~now about it and 'the conversation never went any 
0 

i • L; further. 

' t • 22 Hr. Schwarz. You had the report done on Trujillo and 
'w 
• 
i 

2' you reported back to President Johnson about all three mattcra, 

" • ; 2~ 
:, 
,, Castro, Trujillo and Diem? 

2 
• 25 

I; 

I 
Mr. Jfelms. Yes, sir. 
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Mr. Schwarz. When you reported on Trujillo, baaed upon 

the '67 report, did you aay that the Agency had. or had not 

had anything to do with the death of Mr. Trujillo? 

Mr. Helma. I gave him the controversy aa I recall it that. 

want on but said that it was my opinion that the evidence 

pointed in the direction of the Agency not being reaponsible 

tor his death. 

Senator Schweikor. On the Diem point, in your CIA 

work with South Vietnam was there any link that cornea to your 

mind as to why President Jonson might havo said that? 

Any connection at all bot~oen Diem and Kennedy that com~s to 

CIA 's attention? 

Mr. Helms. No, that was what struck me, Sonator 

Schweiker . l probablywouldn't have remembered something 

like this if it hadn't seemed to be an odd belief to have. 

My recollection is he said this t.o me not terribly lon(t 

after President Kennedy's assassination and that it 

may have been part of the trauma of a conspiratorial theory 

of the time and I honestly don't know but it did strike me 

as odd. 

Mr. Schwarz. Isn 1 t he quoted by someone else in tht· 

press linking possibly Lee Horvcy Oswald to Cuba, too7 

Arc you aware of that? I think this is just ~ news 

report, this is nothing more thiln that, that ono of the pcopl·· 

who talked to him thought there might be some connection 
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between Cuba and Leo Harvey Oswald. 

Mr. Helma. Not long ago, Senator Schwe!ter, 1 forget, 

I gueaa it must have been on one ot my trips back here, I 

don't remember which one, but I was watching a news report 

one night and it seemed to me that Walter Kronkite had 

some kind of a clip in the news report. 

Senator Schweiker. Of an interview? 

Mr. Jlelms. An interview with Praaident Johnoon in which 

this was generally adverted to. I don't rornember tho 

exact words. Out President Johnson sort of f!nded up sayinq you 

know I a.m not entirely sure or somothinq and sort of trailed 

off. 

Mr. Schwarz. Was that the occasion on.whiclt President 

Johnson said wo had at some points been running a ~urder, Inc . 

in the Caribbean? 

Mr. Helms. No, that language wasn•t used. This was an 

interview after he ceased to be President. It was part of 

the long series Kronkite made at the ·ranch sometime after he 

left office. 

Sendtor Mathias. Was this Htatcmcnt hy President Johllfitll~ 

sort of amoral, was he drawing a moral conclusion? 

Mr. llclms. It SQemed to me to have a hcdVY ovortonc ot 

that. 

Senator Mathias. Rather than a factual historic~! 

deduction? 
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Mr. Helma. Yee,air. 

Senator Schweiker. It was clearly a eumpicion, if you 

aaw the t ilm. 

Senator Baker. I· think it was clearly speculative. 

But I think the tone of the statement waa he had reason to be-

lieve but was not sure that there had been a conspiracy of 

some kind. 

Sen a tor Ma thiao. That President Kennedy had brought dowr. 

tho nemesis from the skies on himself. 

Sehator Baker. I think that maybe a second conclu-

a ion. 

I would request, if l ~ay, that counsel obtain a copy 

or transcript of that interview and insert that in the record. 

Mr. Schwarz. Yes • 

At the time Trujillo died, May JO, '61, you were Mr. 

Bissell's deputy then? 

Hr. Helms. Yes, sir. 

Mr. Schwarz. Did you have ·anything to do with the 

passage of weapons from the United States to dissidents in 

the Dominican Republic? 

Mr. llelms. My recollection of the Trujillo bu~iness i!l 

thia was handled largely by Mr. Bissell and the Chief of 

th'e Western llemisphcrc Division at that time, Colonel Kinq, .HH! 

that I qot into it and as the record shows that I got into it 

at one point when Bissell must havo ben away eomethere. 
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In other warda, this authorizing aomo document or other. 

The queation hae como up.about whether or not weapons were 

passed in the pouch,tho official pouch to the Dominican 

R8Public, and I was suggesting, as you remember yesterday 

afternoon, I don't know whether those recorda exist any more, 

but I was really acriously wondering whether the actual 

State Oopartmnnt pouch had ever been used for such a purpose 

because 1 had put a watch dog on the pouch for the aimplc 

roaaon that we were using State Department facilities, that 

they had certain regulation& about tho kind of thing• that 

should go in the pouch, and I wanted to be certain that year- i r1 

and yoar-out there were not ahuscs of the pouch privilege 

because of the terrible temptation on the lowest level for 

employees to want to send perfume and other customs items 

through the pouch to avoid paying duties and so forth, and 

that also there are all kinds of abuses t~at one can make 

over a pouch that can't be opened by foreigners or domestics. 

So, I had the widow of a foreign service officer 

periodically on this job to be sure there weren't viol~tions 

of the pouch, llnd if it should come to me there should be ,., 

record whether anybody made an exception, '->'hcther I or any-

body else in the ~gency for sending guns through the pouch, 

there should be something there to indicate th~t cxcetltion 

was made . 

In other words, this is not something th~t somebody 
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1 could do just by saying send this package in the pouch. 

2 Mr. Schwarz. The record shows some weapons were sent 

·' through tho pouch,the record being the report made to you 

" in '6 7. Dut I asked 'you, I think, "hether you know in 

~ 1960 or 1961 that the u.s. Government had supplied weapons 

6 to diosidents in the Domincan Republic. 

7 Mr. Helma. I am sorry, Mr Schwarz, I don't remember. 

8 I mean I could have known. I don't think I knew. I don't thinY. 

9 I was involved in that part of tho operation. But, on the 

10 other hand, with all of the things that hava gone on 'through 

l ; th cyoars it could have been that I hov~ hncn told about this. 

] .- ,. Mr. Schwarz. Then I taka it also f0llows you can't 
'· 

)3 ;i 
~ : 

add anything as to whether or not ~he Aqency had authority t0 

•' 
" 1~ supply guns at all, number one~ had 4Uthority to supply 
., 

r: , ' I 
•" i; guns for the purpose of assassination~ number two? .. 

' 
j(. Mr. Helms. I thought that when I was reading this I.G. 

l 'i report that there was a voluminous amount of telegraphic 

~c correspondence and memoranda and so forth about every move 

8 
D in this whole thing being cleared with the State Department 

' .. 
v 2C and so forth. 
0 

i 
" 

2J Are these things not covered in that record? 

i • 
" 

22 :; Mr. Schwarz. Thera was a great deal of discussion of . 
• 
i 2!- clearance with the State nepartmont . Indeed, there is a man 

; • 1 
~ . 

24 ., ,, 
I 

I 
25 

called Dccrborn who is in the St~tc ncpartmcnt who appears 

to be a motivating force. 
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What isn't entirely clear io whether particularly at 

the last month the Knowlod9e of the paraona on both aidea 

of the fence or in the Agency and outside io on an equal 

footing. All things-except for that are clear and I take it--

Hr. Helma5 I can't help on that. I am sorry, I recally 

Senator Hart-of Michigan. Do any members have any 

questions of the Ambassador? 

Senator Schweiker§ Yes. 

You gave us your philosophy, Mr. Ambassador, on aaaasai-

nations a moment ago, and ! believe you inferred, and maybe 

said to the staff earlier, that during your tenure sa 

Director of the Central Intelligence Agency there were no 

political assassindtions that took place. 

Am I putting words in your mouth? 

Mr. Jfelms. No, you are not. I said that. 

Senator Schweiker. That is correct. 

I wonder again, for the guidltnce of this committee, 

you' haven't gotten into this other area yot, but I think in 

view of your one statement nnd your experience it would be 

helpful, what was your policy as Director of Ccntr&l Inqclliul,_·n:..:v 

on wh,z,t we have read about in the press and medi~ and book:; 

and, ct cetera, on termination of assets who have outlived 

thuir usefulness or termination of other aqents? I wonder 

if you would for the record philosophically tell us your 
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policy on that while you were Director. 

Mr. Helme. Yea, air. These exotic ph.raaea are 

euphemisms that are used to describe these purposes, none 

of them were indulged in-with my permission and I don't 

believe they were indulged in at all. I just simply did 

not believe in this method of taking care of one's embarrass-

menta, if you want to call it that, and I never authorized 

any tuch actions at any·time. 

As I explained this morning, it is not only the moral 

question involved but in our form of country and with our 

philosophy and, if you like, 'theology, It •imply isn't an 

acceptable way to do business and, therefore, other methods 
. 
II 
II 

have to be found . 
, . , . 

I know in the literature of espionage And secret wars and 

so forth, particularly Dritiah, French, Germant Russian, and 

li 
so forth, there are references to the fact when an agent, 

!i .. secret agent becomes an embarrassment he was eliminated, he 

was gotten rid of. But I just don't believe t~at this was a 

viable system, either morally or any other way, for us to 

conduct ourselves with people who had qonc sour and we just 

tried to find other methods of taking care of the problem. 

" Senator Schweiker. ·In the earlier days, before your 

tenure as Director, was thia always our policy,or maybe 

earlier in the era of the CIA this was not aR firmly catab-

lishud or left to local option. 
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What is your recollection, not when you were Director, 

but policies preceding that, from your experience? 

Mr. llelms. I don't recall any incidents of agents that 

went sour being eliminated during any of these 25 years. 

I really don't recall any incidonts of this, I can't say 

that other times it'might not have happened and I never 

learned of it, but I don't know ot any. 

Senator Hart of Michigan. That is all I have. 

Mr. Schwarz. I think you aaid now, or you said carlior, 

that killing or assassination, killing of aganta or aasassina-
I 

'I 
I, 

tions of political leaders were both impractical, because of 

the likelihood of exposure, and so forth, and undesirable or 

unacceptable to our socioty, right? 

il 
Mr. Helms. Yes, that is right . 

II 
' ,, Mr. Schwarz. Now, you also have !Htid that, focussin<_t 

i: ,. 
il 

on the Castro operation, there the pressure to.qet rid of Castro 

I' .I or to overthrow the Castro government constituted an author-
'· 
!l ization, at least an implicit authorization to kill him, to 

assassinate hirn. 

Is that right? 

Nr. Helms. Yes, I think that is gcncr<.1lly ,,n t'\ccuratf' 

il I, phrasing of it. 

Mr. Schwarz. Now, there is a conflict. 

·, Not o1 conflict but <l tension between· those two pieces ·•· 
e: 

'I your testimony. 
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Hr. Helma. Right. 

Mr. Schwarz. Now when you became Director, so that 

you were in charge and recognized that you knew that efforts 

had been undertaken to assassinate ~r. Castro under the 

general instruction to overthrow his qovornment, and recog-

nizing further that it ia your attitude or it ia your teatimony 

that you thought that waa unacceptable for both practical 

and moral reasons, did you take any &tepa to issue an instruc-

tion to prevent such activity from occurring again? 

Mr. Helms. Well, I do know that, and I don•t recall now 

the means that this manifested itself in, but I certainly 

made it clear to my senior associates when I was Director, 

I simply didn't want this to go on, and I think if you will 

talk to them you will find that they undCratood this very 

clearly . 

Mr. Schwarz. Of course that is what Mr9 McCone said 

when he took over. 

Mr. Helms. I understand that. But I ·mean we can 

roll this over and over and over, but may just say one 

thing. As somebody pointed out in thc.ncwsp~pcr not lonq 

ago, if someone had killed Hitler in 1936 ~nd 'l9 it might h;o•:•• 

saved tl1c world quite a nurnhcr of (\oaths and a very ~ifficult 

war and vast expense and all the rest o! it. And is it not 

possible that even in the quod sense o! the citizens of tlll· 
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United States of America that there are aomo occasiona on 

which they seam to think that the provocation is larger than 

.it is on others and that certain actions would be more accept-

able in one climate than thay would be in another climate~ 

even though in the striot.interpretation of law and moral 

judgment this might not be tho caoe. 

I simply have to rest my·case this way because it eoems 

to me history-shows this. 

Senator Schweiker. How do you k,n~w when a Hitler 

becomes a Hitlor and where do yov.draw tho line when a 

Trujillo ought to go or Lumumba ought to qo, and who mdk.es 

that docision? 

Mr. Helms. It certainly ought to be mudc at the top or 

the government, Senator Schweikcr. It certainly ought to be 

made by political official who arc subject to the will of 

the.peoplc and the Congress. 

Senator Schwciker. I have one more question. 

This is going ahead a little bit, Mr. Ambassador, 

Lased on your 25 years of experience, and hdving seen now 

many of the problems that have come to bcdr for the Agency. 

or dll intelligence, including not only the dSSdssination prob-

lema but domestic surveillance rr:-oblcms, dnd the problem with 

Congress and LaO's and the war thcro. 

\Vhat ltdvicc could you qivc this committee to avoid 

areas such an thie for the intelligence aqcncy of the futur0 
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eo we do have a atrong intelligence agency doing legitimate 

intelligence activities yet not hamstringing it but yet 

making sure •orne ot the things we have learned the hard . 

way ovor these 20-aome yo5ra don 1 t happen again? 

What advice could you give to us to do that? 
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l Mr. Helms. Sir, I thin k that I would like to anower 

2 you by saying that obviously ! have given thought to these 

matters. 1 have wondered what it wa• that if it had happened 

differently through the years might have avoided theoe various 1 

b things. 

6 I have looked at the law, the otatute. I think there 

7 are things that should be changed in it and I think it ahould 

8 be tightened up in certain respects, but ! am also mindful of 

9 tho fact that 48 long as one is dealinq with himan bein9a, 

10 wri ttcn words are not going to be the doterrnin_ing factor in 

ll their conduct 24 hours a day seven days o!"the week, and that 
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1 would hoJ.le that in tho future wh.lt is ct1.lled oversight over 

intelligence activities been given a fuller opportunity,_ 

heca.use I honestly believe that part of the problem throurrh 

the years has been that those people who had oversight over 

intelligence activities, or particularly the activities or ttlc 

CIA, were senior officials both in the Executive and in Congrc!':; 

who were so bu~y aml so prcoccuplied about other matters th,lt 

rather short shrift has llccn given to this activity, and if 

there are better ovtnsight or better opportunities to hdve 

extended conversations with· m~mbcra o( the Conqrcss 1 for 

example, I think. some of these thinqs could be headed off 

simply by an indication from a :lh'lirman of a committee or 

something th"t this didn•t seem to he de!'lirable>, or from sor:tt' 

other Senators . 
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1 For example, let me just take a specific instance. 

2 The Senate Foreiqn Relations Committee, when I was leaving, 

had a hearing about something having to do with police 

departments. It was the-sense of the Committee that this was 

~ an undesirable activity for the Agency .to be helping police 

6 departments directly, so they made e statement to the effect 

7 this should stop. So I believe it wao stopped that very day. 

There ian' t any' desire of these people to qo beyond what they 

9 havo been told not to do, But if you can't qet ahold of your 
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overai9ht committee or thoy don't hava mer.tinge and }ton arc 

busy you qo ahead doinq as best you can, and I honestly 

bclievc,you know, as I look back in history that Mr. Dulles 

would have been very pleased if he would have had a couple 

of Senators by the hand when he went into the nay of Pigs . 

Senator Schweiker. I think you arc perfectly right ahout 

oversight. I couldn't agree with you more~ And I think here 

Congress itself has been derelict. ·1 agree with that. I 

think that is a very serious weakness of Conqress on the over-

siqht committees. The other a'spect I think. is important, too, 

and I concede the first point is in many cases when some 

oversight was tried to be exercised, ~nrl let me say very lltt:·l 

was. I don't think the intclliqcncc agencies leveled witl1 tt11' 

Congress per se, too, and I think that that i~ a very scriuuR 

problem from those who want to say they W<\nt to do a good 10h 

when you don't have that lcvclin'J or credibility or WhlltCVo:'l 
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you want to call it, how do ¥• .instill that in a oyotem? 

Mr. Helms. I thought that the Agency's record of leve 1-

ing was pretty good when given the opportunity. 

Senator Schweiker, I don't recall ever being before one 

of the oversight committees set up by Congress and not 

absolutely honestly and fairly answering any question I was 

asked. 

Senator Schweiker. Now, how about the war in Laos? I 

aat on the House and Senate Armed Sarvicea Committees, Mr~ 

Ambassador, and I think 1' was on there for eight years, all 

during the war, before CIA owned up to conducting a war in 

Laos. And I think Stu Symington, who R~t on the Select or on 

the Committee on Supervision of CIA made the discovery. 

I can•t agroe with you on Laos because I sat on the 

House and Senate Armed Service Committees when you foUc.s C4JT\c 

a number of times and testified and we had to stumble into 

it backwards. I th-ink 5enator Symington really did it throuqh 

Foreign Relations contacts, even though he was on th( OVersiqht. 

Committee of the Armed Services. I think there is a case wh,~rH 

I won't aqrce with you, e.ven though I a.qrce with wha.l you sctid 

4bout oversight. 

Mr. Helms. I am under oath. Would you minrl if I ducked 

this? I can give Vou no answer except to tell the truth ~ntl 

I would rather nol qct into it now, if you don't mind, unlP.ss 

it is important to you. 
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l Could I talk to you privately about it it you like? 

2 Senator Schweiker. · Okay. 

3 Senator Baker. (Presiding) Aro thore other questions? 

4 Senator Schweikor. One other question I do have. In 

5 ll terms of aaeaasinations, Uid any member of Congress know of 

6 II 
'• 

any aaaass!nation attempts? In other warda, did the Agency in 

7 

!I 
8 I 

the oversight responsibility level with any member• o! 

Congress or oversight committe~& about aasaaainations? 

9 I 
II 10 

II ll 

Mr. Helma. I don't know of any converaationa about this. 

Senator Schwoikcro That iN all I havo. 

Mr. Madiqan. Mr. Ambassador, there have been rumors of 

.. r resent vint<tqc that the CIA hns contributed money to politic.1l 

" ti 

L.' 11 

' ' 
campaigns. 

i' 
H I~ 

ii 
Do you know or have .:~ny knowledc;c as to whether 

'I lo I 
•I 

Mr. llelms. Where is tho1t, sir? Whttt political ClU.lpairpd.' 

!'-. 

~~ 
lC I 

!I 
l ... II 

" 

Mr. Madigan. In the United St~tcs? 

Mr. llelma. Never to my knowledge. 

:i Mr. Madigan. None to your knowlcdqc7 

: ~· 
Mr. tlelms. No sir. 

~ .. ,. 
2·) :I 

;I 
Senator Math~as. Ambassador, You, I think explained 

I' 

21 I 
very ful.ly and lucidly the way _in which you fnlt you had 

• 
2~ I 

'I I 
2"' I 

" ,, 
2·1 

n 
'I 

25 

authority to ol!Ct in the very situ.ltions , which was a kinU ot 

a blanket ~uthority without restriction, and that once thi~ 

was determined, as illustrated by the case of AttOrnuy 

General Robert Kennedy, you didu't feel it was necessary .:1r1<! 
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refresh that authority with each oucceeding episode? 

Mr. llelma. Yeo, I wculd prefer, Mr. Mathias, to 

we were aeoinq him so regularly that we folt that we were 

tuna with what ho dosired and what was acceptable. 

Senator Mathias. There was an exchange of, if not words, 

an·exchange o! ideas and feelings that kept the situation 

currant and continually kept you reassured that there was no 

lack, there had been 'no change of direction at the highest· 

levels? 

Mr. !!elms. Yes sir. 

Senator Mathias. That waa true ae far aa the Castro 

si tu.l t ion was concerned? 

In other ~itu~tions was thare ~n oxchanqc of ideas in 

this same level of intensity? 

Mr. !!elms. I don't recall except on Vietnam as many 

regular exchanges on any subject as there were on Cubae And 

to get the attention of the top members of the r~yernment on 

a continuing basis on one theme really takes a great deal of 

attention to that theme on the part of the White !louse in 

orJer to qenerate the fact that the Secretary of State should 

attend tht\t meet in(} rather than that mcotinq on d specific d.ty. 

The power of the President flows into these matters in a str.ttl'f~" 

way ancJ if the Secretary of State appears at an inter-Govor,,-

mental mectinq it is because he is pretty clear in his mind 

that is where he ouqht to be that day rather than making ·' 
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speech in Chicago or something. 

Senator Mathias. How did you manage then under these 

difficult circumstances -- I understand exactly what you are 

saying -- manage to be. sura that, say, in the Lumurnba situation 

or Trujillo situation that there was this same kind of con-

tinuing policy, or there hadn't bo11n any change in policy? 

Mr. Helms. I don't know the Lumum.ba situation, I don't 

know whore the idea came from or what the policy was any longer 

at all, and the Trujillo situation I think that the record 

shows an on-going back and forthinq between the Agency and 

the State Department about tho situation in the Dominican 

Republic. 

llcre it seems to me we had a situation in which it 

stayed in CIA rather than inter-agency committed formally 

established dealing with this matter. I know in there, for 

example, Assistant Secretary Rubottom's name keeps coming 

up again and again so I assume the Agency people were dealinCJ 

on a continuing basis. 

Senator Mathias. Now, after November 22, 1963, when 

President Johnson c~me in, l think your testimony is that you 

continued to deal with Attorn~y General Kennedy? 

Mr. Jlelms. I think for a time we did os lonq as he w~~ 

Attorney General. 1 forget how 16nq he sta.ycd there. Dut 

recall even seeinq him at one time and sayiny is there any 

truth to the rumor you arc qoinq to lc,,vc .lnd run for the 
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1 Senate, and he said yea, it ia true. So I must have ~·" ... ,"1 
2 him up to that time, 'l'hio is just oomethinq that occurred to 

.; me at this moment but I do recall asking him that question . ' 
Senator Mathias. And you continued to deal on these 

5 matters with him although he didn't stand in quite the same 

6 relationohip with President Johnson as he obviously had to 

President Kennedy? 

Mr. lielms. I think on the ruotter of the Castro business 

it would have been with that Special Group r4thor than him 

particularly, 'because by this time that thing had wound down 

somewhat. But I think that he was still involved. I think 

1 : ·: I; that is right. 

1 ' Senator Mathias. So there is a kind of fluidity about 

,, 
H ;! 

·I 
lo '· ,, 

the whole relationship in all of these m~ttcrs that is very 

difficult to --

'I 

16 
!: 
;I 

Mro Helms. Would it he helpful to you if I were to say 

17 !i 
" 

over this period of 25 years it has been a very fluid thing, 

! (; 
this busoness of getting clearances and approvals and how 

} '.1 
close you arc piped in end how close you a.rc not piped in a11d 

2C 
oversight and all of these things do Chdngc through the ycdrs. 

2l ~! 
It is one of the reasons I think that the establishment of tt11-. 

•I 
2~ 1\ 

Select Committee 25 years later to look at the intellignnce 

!' 

2.~ 
community is a very baluable, wizc thing for our country. 

2~ '· 
•' 

think a lot of thinqs h.:tvc to he brouqht up to dato. 1 thinO: 

25 :I 
li 
II 

the experiences of 25 years ought to be used to tiqhtun t.h·~~;, .. 
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1 things up in the right places. The intelligence community 

2 so-called has kind of grown like Topsy over the years. llere 

was an agency and there was another agency and then you add a 

third and then you add a fourth and then tou find some way to 

5 relate them and find some way to try and coordinate them and 

6 find some way to get Congressional oversight of .them and if you 

? were to start from absolute scratch and one day say let 1 a set 

6 up an intelligence community you might sot the thing up 

9 entirely differently and maybe more effectively. So the 25 

lG years later I think it is just fine that this Committe has 

11 aeized this problem. It is very difficult one and I don't 

]~ believe by circling you arc qoing to find many easy answers 

but it is certainly an effort worth makinrJ ·o'n behalf of our 

country. After all, two things. Intelliqcncc is the first 

line of defense hy good effective intelliqcncc organizations, 

but it has to be good, there is no sense in having an intelli-

l 'I 
gence organization like the r.crman one during World War II, 

which was no good. That docs you more harm than qood. I 

1 '.~ 
don't mcar. to keep saying that word. The other thing is that 

in the arrJ.nging of the intclliqcncc community, the establish-

mcnt of some kind of an organizdtion ~ltich was sot up after 

Pearl llarbor and designa.ted the CIA to qet material from all 

oyer the Government anct qivc balanced judgments not aubjoct to 

21. 
political or departmental pressures, us to what they believP t!\ · 

futuro t1oldft or what thny believe tt1c strcnqth of the Sovi~t 
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Union ia io very important because if that function falls into 
I 

the hands of the oolf-aervers there wouldn't be enough money inl 

tho world to support our military establiohment • 

Senator Mathias. I think that is a very helpful and 

useful comment. 

I think we understand that by whatever means, by whatever 

form of human communication was involved that original 

authorizations were given even at various times for given 

projects. The projects may have altered. I think tho 

testimony, not only your testimony but Mr. Oiaaell'a and oth~ru 

has been that a project undertaken to remove somebody in a 

political sense mifJht become later A project to remove that 

samn person in a physical ncn!Je. So the projects did alter . 

n~t. nl1 pursuant t~ the origin~l ~uthorization, do you 

think that there was adequate political control as this kind 

of undulation took place, th~t a President or a President's 

designee, for example, sufficiently aware of the undulations 

and had .an opportunity to veto the action d.t some point, at 

so:nc critical point? 

Mr. llelms. I think that the ba~ic thrust of what you ,Hot 

saying is quite accuriltc. As a long tim~, I might put it thi:; 

way, bureaucrat, it seems to me one of the qrcdt problems of 

Government is that one Bt~rts son~thinq it takes on a life of 

its own, then it qcts turned off far too late, ""d I hi9.ve l>~~t·:l 

guilty of this in my own work. I know this, but it is alno 
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1 true of departments of Government. And if the Senste, tor 

2 example, every year had put before it a liot of all the things 

that it had sot up tho year before, I venture to say there 

might be a porcontago of thorn you would like to get rid of a 

yaar later or tive years later, but they continue goinq on and 

6 getting budgeted and employing people and eo forth and nobody 

7 gets around to stopping them. 

8 Senator Mathias. We have a snuff box on the floor of 

9 
the Sonata. It 1a filled everyday. 

10 Let me t.uik of f• the record. 

ll 
(Off the record discussion) 

Scnntor Schwcikcr. I have ono question. Mr 5 Ambassador, 

had the CIA, to your knowledge, ever uaed Peace Corps or Peace 

Corps members as either direct assistants in any.way to our 

overseas intelligence activities? 

Mr. Helms. No sir. I say no sir cmphdtically because 

I remember "in this case specifically writing a paper making_ 

it clear to everyhody that· was involved in the clandestine 

l '.# 
side of the CIA the Peace Corps was not to be used because 

I 
Sargcllnt ~hrivcr whon he wus head of the PeAce Corpr went to 

20 II 
2] ,: 

President Kennedy one d<'ly dnd charg!.!d that we '"'IJrc u:..i nq Uw 

jj PeAce Corps for cover. And I went into prove that Mr. ShriVt!r 
2r. !I 

}.:.', 
Wds wrong and' as a result of this I said there +s only one 

way to be absolutely certain anri that· is for me to ban this, 

.:1nd I .:1m c;ltsd to ban it hccllusc we didn't. nC"cd the Peace Cor1·s 
25 
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and I don't want to corrupt an organization which haa a very 

clear purpose and ahininq light and no forth, so I issued 

those instructions and I am relatively certain they were com-

plied with through the years. 

Senator Schweiker. Can you shed any light -- I think our 

Peace Corps people were thrown out of Ceylon with the allegation 

that they were helping tho CIA? 

Mr. llelms This was a KGD political or psychological war-

fare rather. At that time for years, even very shortly after 

the Peace Corps began, that the Soviet propaqanda kept 

asserting that it was CIA that 1.;as under the Peace Corps, it 

was CIA,that was in tl1c Arab press and ARlatic press and 

J\frican prcsH, and I would assume the Coylonnsc press. It h'·:~: 

exactly the aarnc, it was Communist propaganda • 

Senator Schwcikcr. There is a written memorandum or 

written order that is still in effect on this point? 

Mr .. II elms. It qocs bnck to the early days of the found-

ing of the Peace Corps. 

Sen•ttor SchwH:er. I wonder if w~ could qet that for tla~ 

record? 

Th.at is all. 

Sendtor Baker. Let me ask you two ~uick questions. 

would you supply for us now or latt!r in ono of your subsequent 

appear<lnces some i nrlicution of how the CIA interacted or 

coopcratt".d with the OlA and t.h1~ NSA? 
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Mr. Helms. Let mo write down this note·. 

i 
Senator Baker. We can giv e you a copy of the tranacrip~. 

What I really want to say iu a gonoral description of how CIA 

interacted with tho other intelligence gathering bodies of 

tho Government, FDI, NSA, Dih, and others. 

I understand there are lfi that havo a primary intelli-

gence gathering mission. 

Mr. llolms. Right. 

Senator nakcr. And I really think it might be better 

later after you give ~t some thought. 

Mr. Helms. Yes, I would appreciate being at?le to refresh 

my memory and on my subsequent appearanccA, why don't I cover 

that? I just wanted to write the notes down to have your 

request accurately . 

Senator Baker. If there are no othtir questions we 

thank you for being a patient and cooperative witness in an 

entire day of testimony and the hearing will stand in recess 

subject to the call of the Chair. 

Mr. !!elms. Scn.,tor fluker. as the Chairman, may I say 

that I would prefer not to make a statement to the press or 

get involved in colloquy with them. I w.ontcd to say this 

before so I don't fly under false colors, that I intend to 

sneak out of here as best as I can. 

Mr. Schwarz. There is a way you can qet out from 

behind. 
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I Mr. Helma. I thinlc "" have been tryinq to contrive thi. 
1 • throuqh the day. 
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2 
J Senator Baker. We will be willing acceaaories to that. 
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l (Whereupon, at 4o13 p.m., the hearinq was recesaed 
·l 

aubject to tho call of the Chair,) 
5 

6 

7 

B 

9 

10 . 
ll 

' 
12 

' .: ,, 
] ., 

:J • ·' • ,, 
• " • 

,, 
• 14 :i 

ij 

: l!> li 
f 

•' 16 I 
I 

r-. I 

1'/ i! 
ii 
!: 

JC 

1~ 

~ I' ,I 
v 20 II 0 

i 21 II 
• n 
' ' 'I 

' 2?. '• 
• II - " 2~ 

,, 
1 • " II 
; 24 

! ~ . 25 ·' 

TOP SECRET 



. -
. ~·· "' 

... 
11 April 1?67 

>"· ) :1. 7-.~­

. .~_l-'" 
y 

TO: The Director 

., 

FHOM: John A. McCone 

1. No n1cnlo1-a11thnn ~an Lo located covering tho Au&ust 10, 1962 

rucct\nu; 1uJwcYer, it is hiuhly pruU.1.blo that una l!xisls. 

l. Meeting:~ of Augutiol 8 or 9, 1?62, in the JCS Opr.ro\tlons Room 

{PcnW.gon) and Augul:it 10, 196Z, in _5ct:rctary Ruuk
1
a Conf~:rt:nce Room 

were for thu purpo=-o· u! cuu:.ohlcdng utaCf proposal• for l'l1a~c Jt o! opcra­
.\\on MONGOOSI-~~ 'fhia opurat\on Wi-\IS unUar tho dircct\un f)( General 

I ... ,nsda1o, with Wtn. lli\rvcy h<uull\ng CIA participation (1mtlor Fit:tGcrald). 
At one o( ~l1cso mcl:tin~a --probably tho tnccling in the JCS Rou1n - .. 1 
rc(:all 0\ su,!~;•:s\\on being l,n;u\c to Hq,u\<lalo top people \n tho Cattlro 
rc~i.tnc, \ndwl\ng C."\nlro. l took inHnc1l\ato exception to th\a suggestion, 
;li:\l\ng, that tl1c 5Hbj•~Ct w;\s t.:o1np1ctcly out of boun,\s o\!s far 0\5 the tJSG 
;:tnd CiA wt~re CI)IH~(!l'llCd antl \he hh!.-s. tthuuhl not lJU tli·,•:ll$!iC1l nur should 
it ·'lJ.i'c"r in :HlY p.qH.:I':J, .l!i the USG c:n,,ld 1\t)t con:~\t!•:c :..m:h ott.:liuus on 

anur.\l ur ~ahh:;·\l uroHtnls. 

3. lnttucdiatcly ;,dlcr lh'! 1nc•!ting1 1 ~allcd un :3•!t.:rcl.l.fY Mt:N.·\In.,ra. 

p•>r•vn;dly anrl rc ·c•npha•i,.c<l "'Y pooition, in which he hca'rti\y .,greed. 
1 Old this Lcc.lusc operation MONCOOSI-.:: --an \ntor-dr:parlniC;)\,,1 aHa\r 

wa.s untlc r the ope rational control o! DOD lhrou~h the JCS .. 

4. At no tiwc Uid the snuucst.ion n.:ccive 5Crious con~iJcration 
by the Spcdal Group (auuoncnt•:•ll nor by 'ny indivi<lual responsible Cor 

policy. 

S. 'fhruugh the yf!ars the Cuban proble.m was t.Hscusscd in term& 

:ouch as "jli:..pu~c u£ Castro, 11 11 rc1novc C.;u;lro, 
11 "knock of! Castro, 

11 
etc-, 

..tud tlti:> 1nc<~ol the ovcrlh.row o( tltc Couununi~t Gov,:nHn•:nt in Cuba and 

tl1c rcpL1ci11~ o£ it with a tl•:nwcratic rcgianCa ·Tenus su...:h as the above 
app•!ar in """'Y working papers, "'"'nurantl;, fur the '"curd, etc., and, ~• 
:;tatcd, all rl.!ft!r to a change in the Cuban Govt~rnuv:nt. 
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1. Al.tnchcd l:J t.hc only copy ln the A[!l.'I1CY of .Q r..cmo­
ranch~ on :.::ubjccl, t.ho ribbon copy of uhich ·,;J:J o~..:nt. to tho 
AllOI"I1C,Y Ccncral in ~~1..Y or 1?62. I Wil:S vauu~l.v ~\.:1\tO ot 
l.l1a Cldtot.c~co of r.uch n r.~oi."'Orallthun o1nco l .. :uo infonr,.,d 
that. it. h:1d l.'t'!cn HJ'ilt..cn l\9 (l l"CtJ\1\t. Of a hrtofinr. CiVCO 
\,y Colonr.l !='.thmrtlo ..... nd T.:,·.:r.::nco ltnnston t.o the At.t.,1rnoy 
r,oL·IlCr<ll in ).:_.,y or 1:l!Jt. ,}'C<'lTo 

::'. !"·J>Ol<c t'Jilh Colon~l ;.;.J~1-1n\~ 0:1 l..l1c tf.•1rJf~I"HlC l.~~t 
CVl~nln!~, ,"'nd, in the :lU:;cnco of f.:r. B,JJd1t:l"lr,nn on 1t::wo 1 ! 
~•aa uit.h Colonel E~~\::11·d:J 1 :,:;,~ i!;L·mr.:c nlllo to 1ocalu this 
copy. As f:tr :to I ·"J=l :n::\rl"!' 1 t:11r. in t:1c o:-~lJ \:rllt.cn in­
f'ut· .. ,ation ,1.va\lablo on flc,•~ncy l'('l:ttior.:;hlps Hil.h-:whjoct.. 
1 hOJIO th.1t. t.ids -..till GCl"'/C yo11r l'lUl'p:l::iC. 

J. I :t~~:;u;r,c you ~I'C :l~larc or tho JJ:tLurc of the O}.o.."':l'~­
t.\on di:..l~U5:Jcd in tha at.t..;ldwnnt. • 

/, t. L::ch;~-t:n t. 
J-p.,t;c I!I(.::TIO t1;, Led JJ, l:ay 1?0.?. • 
'f!;-)01!006 - H•.1.10 for the r.wcoz"Cl ·­
/.!"thur J;u:ns Pa1l)fd .. t.i ct. nl­
Un:tuUlurt?.t!d P·ilhl ic:tt.i(Jn ur \J::;o 
of Comr.·.•Jn·~c:,t'ions. 

l- ... ;::n-·J 
~ ··~·· ..... ,1 .. , .. 1 to ••• 1 .. !U! 

"-· ·. t:th; :~! 
C': .••.. ,' ':1 --·---

' . 
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